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To: Joseph D. Jenkins, Director 	 '(/ ." 
, u," (;: '/,

~I/'\ 	 ,Divisi on of Electric and Gas 4t. J.)'
Florida Public Service Commission , '4Y !J ' I'" ; ') 
101 East Gaines Street 

't.Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0868 ftc/' ' -. "" ,'"'0/(.1 v) 
l' ';1) 

We represent to the best of our knowledge and be'l"ef that our 

annual report for the year ended 1989, as filed pursuant to Commission 

ru le, 	 is in substantial compliance with the foll owing except as noted in 

the report or as separately explained herein : 

1. 	 Uniform system of accounts prescribed by the Commission. 
2. 	 Applicable rules and orders of the Commission. 
3 . 	 Commission approved guidelines for inter/intra company 

allocations, if any. 
4. 	 Any communications from regulatory agencies concerning 

noncompliance with or deficiencies in financial reporting 
pr,-ctices. 

-5. 	 Reporti ng requi rements for rel ated party transact; ons and 
related accounts receivable or payable, including sa l es, 
purchases, loans, transfers, leasing arrangements and 
guarantees. 

We are aware that Section 837.06, Florida Statutes provides: 

WllOevcr knoH~1g1y makes a false statement in 
writing with the intent to misl ead a public 
servant - in the perfonnance of his official duty 
sha 11 be gui lty of a mi sdemeanor of the second 
degree, punishable as provided in s. 775.082, s. 
775.083, or s. 775" 984('" ) J 

E. J. 	Patters on. ~ It.... ~.. ­
A/:?_OjJ_o__

~E~j~~a~:l~~~~T::::E~f-C~i~f ~~~~~-------- (Date) 
Executive Officer) 

4/30/90!.!'E!<_.!'E2.!'.JlJ_Y!!!.!'2!!!!!!____ --- ­ P-:¢-A~ 
(Name and Title of Chief (Signature) (Date)
Financial Officpr) 
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PART I - TELEPHONE NUMBERS 

A. Company's Universal Telephone Number: (407) 832-2461 


B. Direct Telephone Numbers 

OFFICER(S) 

Name 


1 . Robert L. Terry 

2. Edward J. Patterson 

3. Franklin C. Cressman 

4. Gordon O. Jerau1d 

5. Jack Brown 

6. Billy L. Demmon 

7. Mildred K. Hall 

8. William D. Little, Jr. 

9. Darryl L. Troy 

10. 

C. Direct Telephone Numbers 

DIRECTOR(S) 

Name 


l. Constant A. Benoit, Jr. 

2. Franklin C. Cressman 

3. Daniel Downey 

4. Gordon O. Jerauld 

5. Edward J. Patterson 

6. Robert L. Terry 

7. 

8. 

9. 

10. 

for Each: 

Cha irman of the Executive 
Committee 

Chairman of the Board & 
Chief Executive Officer 

Pres ident 

Senior Vice President 

Treasurer 

Vice President 

Secretary 

Asst. Secretary & Asst. Treas. 

Asst. Secr etary & Asst. Treas. 

for Each 

Director 

Pr es i dent 

Director 

Senior Vice Pres ident 

Cha irman of the Board & 
Chief Exeuctive Officer 

Chairman of the Executive 
Committee 

Number 

(407) 838-1765 


(407) 838-1761 


(407) 838-1763 


(407) 838-1762 


(407) 838-1729 


(904) 526-2750 


(407) 838-1766 


(407) 838-1741 


(407) 838-1723 


Number 

(407) 697-5160 


(407) 838-1763 


(407) 655-8 761 


(407) 838 -1762 

(407) 838-1 761 


( 407) 838 -176 5 
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PART II - COMPANY PROFILE 


A. 	 Brief Company History: Florida Public Utilities Company was incorporated 
March 6, 1924 , as the Palm Beach Gas Company and the name was changed to the 
present t itle on October 24, 1927. The Company was reincorporated April 25, 
1929. 

The 	purchase of the property of the Gas Service Company of Key West was made on 
October 5, 1927 and sold May 10, 1938. On May 1, 1929, t he Company acquired 
Pensacola Gas Company but sold these properties to Gulf Power Company on May 28 , 
1934. Sou t hern States Power Company (Marianna and Fernandina , Florida) was 
purchased July I, 1935. The acquisitions of Sanford Ga s Company and Florida 
Home Gas Company of DeLand occurred on January 1, 196 5 and June I , 1967, 
respectively . Water proper ty in Marianna was sold June I, 1967 to North Florida 
Water Company. 

B. 	 Opera t ing Territory: Five areas of Flor ida are served by Florida Public 
Ut ilities Company. The West Palm Beach d i vision serves 32,430 customers within 
a 230 square mile area of eastern Palm Beach County. The Sanford division, 
l ocated in the heart of cent ral Florida, s ervices 6,038 customers in Seminole 
County. Se rving 3,550 customers, the De Land division lies in western Volusia 
County . 

The Mar i anna division , located i n t he panhandle of Florida , serves 10, 489 
customers in portions of Jackson , Calhoun and Liber t y Count ies. The Fernandina 
Beach division , which serves Amelia I sland on t he upper eas t coast of Florida, 
furnishes elec t rici t y and water service to 9 , 394 and 4,569 cus tomers , 
respectively. 

C. 	 Major Goals and Objectives: To provide reliable utility ser vice to present and 
prospective customers in an efficient and courteous manner at the most 
reasonable cost possible. 

To provide our stockholders with a reasonable re turn on their investments. 

To promote cons ervation of energy ( e lectricity and natural gas) through programs 
presently in e f fect and future programs which may be adopted. 

D. 	 Major Operating Divisions and Functions: Florida Public Utilities operates out 
of five divisions and is headquartered in West Palm Beach. Natural and bottled 
gas are provided by the West Palm Beach, Sanford, and DeLand divisions . These 
three divisions also serve customers in offering gas appliance sales and 
repairs. 

Electricity is supplied by the divisions in Marianna and Fernandina. Fernandina 
Beach is a lso the sole location to provide water servi ce. 

E. 	 Affiliates and Relationships: The wholly -owned subsidiary , Flo-Gas Corporation, 
sells bottled gas in the West Palm Beach, Sanford and DeLand areas. 
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F. Current and Projected Growth Patterns: (Customer Growth) 

Operations Past 3 Years 3 Yea r Pr oj ec tion 

Marianna - Electric 
Fernandina Beach - Electric 
Fer nandina Beach - Water 
Gas Operations 

2% Annual 
3% Annual 
4% Annual 
0% Annual 

2% 
4% 
5% 
3% 

Annual 
Annual 
Annual 
Annual 
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PART III - CORPORATE RECORDS 

A. Location: 

Divisional Offices Address 
West Palm Beach llOl South Dixie Highway, West Palm Beach 
Delray Beach 325 N. E. 2nd . Street . Delray Beach 
Sanford 830 West 6th Street , Sanford 
DeLand 401 N. Stone Street, DeLand 
Marianna 311 N. Jefferson, Marianna 
Fernandina Beach 911 s . 8th Street, Fernandi na Beach 

B. Description: 

Each divisional office has on file records limited to individual 
d i visional operations. The General Office in West Palm Beach contains 
the general corporate accounting records for Company-wide opera t i ons. 

G. Lis t Audit Groups Reviewing Records and Opera tions: 

Deloitte & Touche - Annual and quarterly corporate audi ts . 

Florida Public Service Commission - Electric , gas and wa t er opera tions. 

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission - Electric operations. 
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PART IV - PARENTIAFFILIATE ORGANIZATIONAL CHART 

Currtlnt a. of ' __~ --""=- , -=1.,:;...98::...:::9De.::....:c em b:c..;::e;..;::..r---,,3=1-,- _______ 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 

( PARENT) 

FLO-GAS CORPORAT10N 

(WHOLLY OWNED SU8SIDIARY) 

I 

-6­
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DIRECTORY OF PERSONNEL W~O CONTACT THE FLORIDA PUBLIC 

SERVICE COMMISSION ON BEHALF OF FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY (4) 


ORG~~rTIONAL STATE USUAL PUR­ NAME OF PERSON OR 
NAME OF COMPANY TITLE OR UNIT TITLE NAME OF IMMEDIATE POSE FOR CONTACT DEPARTMENT MOST 
REPRESENTATIVE (1)(2) POSITION (Dept/Div/Etc.) SUPERVI SOR WITH THE FPSC OFTEN CONTACTED 

Frank C. Cressman President Gas Operations E. J . Patterson Engineering and Electric & Gas 
Rate Matters Department 

Gordon O. Jerauld Senior Electric & Gas F. C. Cressman Rates and Electric & Gas 
V. Pres. Operations Co-Generation Department 

Billy L. Demmon V. Pres. Marianna Electric F. C. Cressman Conservation Electric & Gas 
Operations and Rates Department 

Jack Brown Treas. Electric, Gas and F. C. Cressman Fuel Adj s. , PGA, Electric & Gas 
Water Operations and Accounting Department 

John T. English Div.Mgr. Fernandina Beach F. C. Cressman Rates Electric & Gas 
Electric Operations Depar tment 

Darryl L. Troy Asst . Electric, Gas and J ack Brown Fuel Adj s. , PGA, Electric & Gas 
Treas. Water Operations and Accounting Department; Water 

Department 

Kichael Peacock Director Electric Operations B. L. Demmon Conservation Electric & Gas 
Cus t . Department 
Rel. 

Robert S . Goldman Legal Electric Operations Fuel Adjs. & Legal Department c 
(904) 222-0720 Counsel Conservat ion Elec t r ic & Gas 

Depar t ment 

(1 ) Also list approp~ i ate legal counsels, and others who may not be on the general payroll. 
(2 ) Pl ease provide individual telephone numbers, if the person cannoe be reached through the Company's oper ator . 
(3) Please provide appropriate organization charts for all persons lis t ed wi thin the Company. 
(4) Defined as personal visits or te l ephone call as a r esult of e i ther routine i nterface, rat e cases, or audits. 
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fA R T Y - L I A ISO N PERSONNEL 


Current al of , ____D = = _______________;:....e:.;c=..;emb:...:e:.=.r-=3.:..1.1-,--'1"-"9:...:8=9___ 

I .( 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 

PRESIDENT 

F. C. CRESSMAN 

1 

I 


SENIOR 


VICE PRESIDENT 


G. O. JERAULD 

TREASURER 

J. BROWN 

ASSISTANT 


TREASURER 


D.L. TROY 

VICE PRESIDENT 

MARIANNA 

B. L. DEMMON 

DIRECTOR OF 

CUSTOMER 

RELATiONS 

M. PEACOCK 

DIVISION MANAGER 


FERN ANDINA BEACH 


J. T. ENGLISH 
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING THE 

FERC FORM NO. 1 


GENERAL INFORMATION 

I. Purpose 

This form is a regulatory support requirement (18 CFR 141.1). It is designed to collect financial and 
operational information from major electric utilities, licensees and others subject to the jurisdiction of 
the Federal Energy Regu latory Commission. This report is also secondarily considered to be a non­
confidential public use form supporting a statistical publication (Financial Statistics of Selected Electric 
Utilities), published by the Energy Information Administration. 

II. Who Must Submit 

Each Major electric utility, licensee, or other, as classified in the Commission's Uniform System of Ac­

counts Prescribed for Public Util ities and Licensees Subject To the Provisions of The Federal Power 

Act (18 CFR 101) must submit this form. 

Note: Major means having, in each of the three previous calendar years, sales or transmission service 


that exceeds one of the following: 

(1) 	One million megawatt hours of total annual sales, 
(2) 	 100 megawatt hours of annual sales for resale, 
(3) 	 500 megawatt hours of annual gross interchange out, 
(4) 	500 megawatt hours of wheeling for others (deliveries plus losses). 

III. What and Where to Submit 

(a) 	 Submit an original and six (6) copies of this form to: 
U.S. Department of Energy 
Energy Information Administration EI 541 
Mail Station: BG-094 
Forreslal Building 
Washington, D.C. 

Retain one copy of this report for your files. 

(b) 	 Submit immediately upon publication, four (4) copies of the latest annual report to stockholders 
and any annual financial or statistical report regularly prepared and distributed to bondholders, secur~ 
ity analysts, or industry associations. (Do not include monthly and quarterly reports. If reports to 
stockholders are not prepared, enter "NA" in column (d) on Page 4, List of Schedules.) Mail these 
reports to: 

Chief Accountant 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
825 N. Capitol St., N.E. 
Room 946 
Washington, D.C. 20426 

(c) 	 For the CPA certification, submit with the original submission, or within 30 day::; after the filing date 
for this form, a letter or report: 
(i) 	 Attesting to the conformity, in all material aspects, of the below listed (schedules and) pages with 

the Commission's applicable Uniform Systems of Accounts (including applicable notes relating 
thereto and the chief accountant's publ ished accounting releases), and 

(ii) Signed by independent certified public accountants or an independent licensed publ ic accoun­
tant, certified or licensed by a regulatory authority of a State or other political subdivision of 
the U.S. (See 18 CFR 41.10-41.1 2 for specific qualifications.) 

Reference 
Schedules Pages 

Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113 
Statement of Income 114-117 
Statement of Retained Earnings 118-119 
Statement of Cash Flows 120-121 
Notes to Financial Statements 122-123 

When accompanying this form, insert the letter or report immediately following the cover sheet. 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89) 	 Page i 
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GENERAL INFORMATION 

III. 	 What and Where to Submit (Can In d) 
(c) 	 Continued 

Use the following form for th I tor 0 report unless unusual circumstances or conditions, explained 
in the let er or report. demand hal t be varied. Insert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions 
are reported. 

In connection with our regular examination of the financisl statement of 
for the year ended on wh c 1 ve have reported separately under date of we 
have also rovlewed schedules of FERC Form No.1 for the year filed with 
the Federal Enemy Regula ory Commls Ion. lor conformity In all materIal respects with 
the requlr m nts of the F daral En rgy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its ap­
plicable Uniform Sy tern of Accounts and published accounting releases. our review 
for this purpose included such sts of the accounting records and such other auditing 
procodur s a we con Ide red neces ary 111 the circumstances. 

Based on our review In our opinion [tl accompanying schedules identified in the 
preceding paragraph (e capt as noted below) conform in all material respects withthe 
accounting requirements of Ih Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth 
in its applicabl Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases . 

State In the lelter or report. WIICh, If any. of the pages above do not conform to the Commission's 
requIrements. Describe 1 e dlscr p nel Iha xi"t. 

(d) 	 Federal, State and Local Governments and olher authorized users may obtain additional blank copies 
to meet their requlrem nls fr of charge Irl)m: 

U.S De artm nl I e=nergy 

Na lonal En r Inf rI t on C n or 

Energy Inform tlon AdmtrllSlralloll 

Washing on. 0 C 20 5 

(202) "Kh~HHI 

IV. 	 When to Submit: 

Submit this report form on or 

I . 	 Prepare this rep rt in 
 ('> 

all accounting word 


II. 	 Enter in whol num Pf 

I r April 30th of Ihe year following the year covered by this report. 

GEN 	 RAL INSTRUCTIONS 
----------------------------------~ 

Uniform Sy I mol Accounts (18 CFR 101) (U.S. of A.). Interpret 
cordance with the U.S. of A. 

r MWH) only. except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for averages 
and figures per umt wh rent ar 
financial statements wh r roundin 
with the amoun senter d on h 
significance for reportln purpo 
reporting year. and use f r st I 

III. 	 Complete each que tlon fully 
Enter the word "None" wh r 

1m rtanl The truncating of cenls Is allowed except on the four basic 
is requ fed) The amounts shown on all supporting pages must agree 

I I nts that hey support. When applying thresholds to determine 
f (balance she t accounts tha balances at the end of the current 
f incoma incom account Ihe current years amounts. 

ccur Iy v n If It has been answered in a previous annual report. 
uly and complel Iy s ales the fact. 

I V . 	 For any page(s) Iha 

(a) Enter the \ ord pH n ' .. on Itl particular page(s), or 

(b) Omit the page(s) an 	 E'~ter' JA 'N E," or' 01 API hcable" n column (d) on the List of Schedules, 
pages 2, 3, and 4 

v. 	 Complete thl rep rt by m '1 h r <lUlt In a p rmanent record. Complete the original copy in perma­
nent black Ink or lypewritl"r nnt, ra II al Til copies. however, may be carbon copies or other similar 
means of reproduction provld d Impre~slon are clear and readable 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) 	 Page ii 



-
GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS (Continued) 

VI. 	 Enter the month. day, and year lor all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The "Date of Report" at the 
top of each page is applicable only to resubmissions (see VIII. below). 

VII. 	 Indicate negative amounts (such as decreases) by enclosing the figures in parentheses. ( ). 

VIII. 	 When making revisions. resubmit only those pages that have been changed from the original submission. 
Submit the same number of copies as required for filing the form . Include with the resubmission the Iden­
tification and Attestation page, page 1. Mail dated resubmissions to: 

Chief Accountant 

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 

825 North Capitol Street. N.E. 

Room 946 

Washington, D.C. 20426 


IX. 	 Provide a supplemental statement further explaining accounts or pages as necessary. Attach the sup­
plemental statement (8 112 by 11 inch size) to the page being supplemented. Provide the appropriate iden­
tification information, including the title(s) of the page and the page number supplemented. 

X. 	 Do not make references to reports of previous years or to other reports in lieu of required entries, except 
as specifically authorized. . 

XI. 	 Wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous year, the figures reported must be based upon 
those shown by the annual report of the previous year, or an appropriate explanation given as to why 
the different figures were used. 

XII . 	 Respondents may submit computer printed schedules (reduced to 8'12 by 11) instead of the preprinted 
schedules if they are in substantially the same format. 

DEFINITIONS 

I. 	 CommisSion Authorization (Comm. Auth.)-The authorization of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commis­
sion, or any other Commission . Name the commission whose authorization was obtained and give date 
of the authorization. 

II. 	 Respondent-The person, corporation , licensee. agency, authority, or other legal entity or instrumentality 
in whose behaU the report is made. 

EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW 

Federal Power Act, 16 U.S.C. 791a-825r) 

"Sec. 3. The words defined in thiS seclion shall have the following meanings for purposes of this Act, to wit: 
... (3) 'corporation' means any corporation, joint-stock company, partnership, association, business trust. 
organized group of persons, whether incorporated or not, or a receiver or receivers, trustee or trustees of any 
of the foregoing. It shalf not InClude 'municipalities' as hereinafter defined; 

(4) 'person' means an Individual or a corporation; 
(5) 'licensee' means any person, State, or municipality licensed under the provisions of section 4 of this Act, 

and any aSSignee or successor in interest thereof; 
(7) 'municipality' means a city county, Irrigation district. drainage district, or other political subdivision or 

agency of a State competent under lhe laws thereof to carryon the business of developing, transmitting, uliliz­
ing, or distributing power; . . .... 

(11) 'project' means a complete unit of improvement or development, consisting of a power house, all water 
conduits, all dams and appurtenant works and structures (including navigation structures) which are a part of 
said unit, and all storage, diverting, or fore bay reservoirs directly connected therewith, the primary line or lines 
transmitting power therefrom to the point of junction with the distribution system or with the Interconnected primary 
transmission system, all miscellaneous structures used and useful in connection with said unit or any part thereof, 
and all water rights, rights-of-way, ditches, dams, reserVOirs, lands, or interest in lands the use and occupancy 
of which are necessary or appropriate in the maintenance and operation of such unit; 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89) 	 Page iii 



EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW (Continued) 

"Sec. 4. The Commission is hereby authorized and empowered­
(a) To make investigations and to collect and record data concerning the utilization of the water resources of 

any region to be developed, the water-power industry and its relation to other industries and to interstate or foreign 
commerce, and concerning the location, capacity, development costs, and relation to markets of power sites, ... to 
the extent the Commission may deem necessary or useful for the purposes of this Act." 

"Sec. 304. (a) Every licensee and every public utility shall file with the Commission such annual and other periodic 
or spacial reports as the Commission may be rules and regulations or other prescribe as necessary or appropriate 
to assist the Commission in the proper administration of this Act. The Commission may prescribe the manner 
and form in which such reports shall be made, and reqUire from such persons specific answers to all questions 
upon which the Commission may need information. The Commission may require that such reports shaff include, 
among other things, full information as to assets and liabilities, capitalization, net investment, and reduction thereof, 
gross receipts, interest due and paid, depreciation, and other reserves, cost of project and other facilities, cost 
of maintenance and operation of the project and other facilities, cost of renewals and replacement of the project 
works and other facilities, depreciation, generation, transmission, distribution, delivery, use, and sale of electric 
energy. The Commission may require any such person to make adequate provision for currently determining such 
costs and other facts. Such reports shall be made under oath unless the Commission otherwise specifies." 

"Sec. 309. The Commission shalf have power to perform any and all acts, and to prescribe, Issue, make, amend, 
and rescind such orders, rules and regulations as it may find necessary or appropriate to carry out the provisions 
of this Act. Among other things, such rules and regulations may define accounting, technical , and trade terms 
used in this Act; and may prescribe the form or forms of all statements, declarations, applications, and reports 
to be filed with the Commission, the information which they shall contain, and the time within which they shall 
be filed .... " 

GENERAL PENALTIES 

"Sec. 315. (a) Any licensee or public utility which willfully fails, within the time prescribed by the Commission, 
to comply with any order of the Commission, to file any report required under this Act or any rule or regulation 
01 the Commission thereunder, to submit any information or document required by the Commission in the course 
of an investigation conducted under this Act, ... shall forfeit to the United States an amount not exceeding $1,000 
to be fixed by the Commission after notice and opportunity for hearing ... . " 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89) Page iv 



FERC FORM NO 1: 

ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHERS 


IDENTIFICATION 
01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year of Report 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY Dec. 31, 19~ 

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (If name changed during year) 

04 Add ress of Pri ncipal Business Office at End of year (Street, City, State, Zip Code) 

401 SOUTH DIXIE HIGHWAY . WEST PALM BEACH FLORIDA 33402 
05 Name of Contact Person !06 Title of Contact Person 

JACK BRa.JN I TREASURER 
07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code) 

AS ABOVE 
06 Telephone of Contact Person, Including 09 This Report is 10 Date of Report 

Area Code (Mo, Oa, Yr) 
(1) [] An Original (2) 0 A Resubmission 

(407) 838-1729 4/30/90 
ATTESTATION 

The undersigned officer certifies that he/she has examined the accompanying report ; that to the best of his/her knowledge, information, and 
bellel, all statements of fact contained in the accompanying report are true and the accompanying report is a correct statement of the business 
and affairs of th e above named respondent in respect to each and every matter set forth therein during the period from and including January 1 
to and including including December 31 of the year of the report. 

01 Name 03 S'(;l/;::ft~ 04 Date Signed 
(Mo,Oa, Yr) 

JAC K BRa.J N 
02 Title 

TREASURER 4/30/90 
TItle 18, U.S.C. 1001 , makes II a crime for any person knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or Department of the United States any 
false, fictitious or fraudulent stateme nts as to any matter within its jurisdiction. 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87) Page 1 




This Report Is: Date of Report Name of Respondent Year of Report 
(Mo, DB, Yr)(1) OCJ An Original 

Dec. 31, 19~FLORIDA PUBtH; UTILITIES CO. (2) 0 A Resubmission 
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) 

Enter in column (d) the terms "none," "not ap­ pages. Omit pages where the responses are "none," 

plicable," or "NA," as appropriate. where no infor­ "not applicable," or "NA." 

mation or amounts have been reported for certain 


Reference Dale
llUe of Schedule RemarllsPage No. Revised 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION AND 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


General Information ......... ..... .... ..................... . . 

Control Over Respondent ... ..... . .. .................. . . 

Corporations Controlled by Respondent ........... ...... . . . ... . 

Officers. . .......... .. . .... . . ......... .... ... .... ..... ... . 

Directors . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . ..... ..... . ... ..... .... ..... .. . . 

Security Holders and Voting Powers . .. . . .... ..... . . ..... .. . .. . 

Important Changes During the Year ..... .. .. . .. .. .. . .... .. . .. . 

Comparalive Balance Sheet ... . ... ..... .. .............. . .... . 

Statement of Income for the Year .. . .... .......... . ... .... . . . . 

Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year ....... . . . .. . . . .... . 

Statement of Cash Flows ... , .. .. . .. ..... .... ..... .... .. . .. . 

Notes to Financial Statements . . ... ............ . .. .... ..... .. . 


BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Assets and Other 
Debits) 

Summary of UlIhty Plant and Accumulated Provisions for 

Depreciation, Amortization, and Depletion .. . . ...........'..... . 


Nuclear Fuel Materials .. ...... . . ... . .... .......... .. .. .... . 

ElectriC Plant In Servic ...... . .. .. .... ... .. ..... .... ... . . 

Electric Plant Leased to Others ............... ..... .... ..... . . 

Electric Plant Held for Future Use ..... . .. .... ..... .. ........ . 

Construction Work in Progress-Electric . ... .... ............... . 

Construcllon Overheads-Electric ........... ..... . ... . .... ... . 

General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure . . .. .. ... . 

Accumulated Provision ror Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant ... . . 

Nonulillty Property .. . . . . . . ........ . . . .. . . ..... ... . ... . 

Investment In Subsidiary Companies ....... ... ... . ..... .... ... . 

Materials and Supplies ....... " ..... . ..... .. ....... .. ..... . 

Extraordinary Property Losses. . ...... . . ... .. ..... .. ....... . 

Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs . ....... .. .... . .. . 

Miscellaneous Deferred Debits. . . ........... .............. . . . 

Accumulated Deterred Income Taxes (Account 190) .. ....... . ... . 


BAlANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Liabilities and 
Olher Credits) 

Capital Stock . . . . . . . • . . . .. ... . . . .. ..... . .......... .. ... . . 

Capital Stock Subscribed, Capital Stock liability for Conversion, 


Premium on Capital Stock, and Installments Received on Capital 

Stock. . . . . . . . . .. . .... .............. . ....... . .. .. ..... . . 


Other Paid·in Capital .......... ... _.. .......... .... ..... ... . 

Discount on Capital Stock ... . .. . .. .. . ... . ...... .. ..... ..... . 

Capital Stock Expense .. .. ... . . .. .. . .... ..... .... ..... .. ... . 

Long-Term Debt ....•. , ............... . . ... .... ..... . . ... . 


101 

102 

103 

104 

105 


106·107 

108-109 

110-113 

114-117 

118-119 

120-121 

122-123 


200-201 

202-203 

204-207 


213 

214 

216 

217 

218 

219 

221 


224-225 

227 

230 

230 

233 

234 


250-251 


252 

253 

254 

254 


256-257 


Ed. 12·87 
Ed. 12-87 
Ed. 

Ed. 12·89 

12-87 
Ed. 12-87 
Ed. 12-87 
Ed. 12-87 
Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-89 
Ed. 12-89 
Ed. 12-89 
Ed. 12-89 

Ed. 12-89 
Ed . 12-89 
Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-89 
Ed. 12-89 
Ed. 12-87 
Ed. 12-89 
Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-87 
Ed. 12-89 
Ed. 12-89 
Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-89 
Ed. 12·88 

Ed. 12-88 

Ed. 12-87 
Ed. 12-87 
Ed. 12-87 
Ed. 12-86 
Ed. 12-88 

NONE 


NONE 

NONE 


NONE 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Dale of Report Year of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr)(1) [] An Orig:nal 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTIL1Tl ES CO. (2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19..!!J 
LIST OF SCHEDULES lElectrlc Utility] Continued) 

Reference DateTille 01 Schedule RemarksPage No. Revised 
(a) (b) (c) (d) 

BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES 

(Uabilltles ard Other Credits) (Continued) 


Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Income for 
Federal Income Taxes. . . . . . . . . . . .. ... ....... ...... . ... . 261 
 Ed. 12-88 


Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year ........ . .. ... . 
 262-263 
 Ed. 12-89 

Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits .. . ..... ... . ..... . . 
 266-267 
 Ed. 12-89 

Other Deferred Credits . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . , ...... . . .. ........ . . 
 269 
 Ed. 12-88 

Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Accelerated Amortization 


Property. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . .. . . . .. . .. . 
 NONE272-273 
 Ed. 12-89 

Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property . .. ........ . 
 274-275 
 Ed. 12-89 

Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other .. .. .. . . ........... . 
 276-277 
 Ed. 12-88 


INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES 


Electric Operating Revenues ................... . .... . . .. . 
 300·301 Ed. 12-89 

Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . ...... .. . 
 304 
 Ed. 12-88 

Sales for Resale ...•. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... .. . 
 NONE310-311 
 Ed. 12-88 

ElectriC Operation and Maintenance Expenses ........... . .. .... . 
 320-323 
 Ed. 12-88 

Number of Electric Department Employees . ..............•..... 
 323 
 Ed. 12-88 

Purchased Power .. ..... , . . ..... ,... . ., ... . . . ...... . .. . 
 326-327 
 Ed. 12-88 

Interchange Power .......... . ......... . '. . . . .. . . ...... . 
 NONE328-329 
 Ed. 12-88 


NONETransmission 01 Electricity lor or by Other" '" . . .. ', .. . . .. . . 332 
 Ed. 12-87 

Miscellaneous General Expenses-Electric •......... ...... .. . . . 
 335 
 Ed. 12-87 

Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Plant ..... . . . .... .. . . . . 
 336·338 Ed. 12·88 
Particulars Concerning Certain Income Deduc ion and Interest 

Charges Accounts. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . .............•. 340 
 Ed. 12-87 


COMMON SECTION 


Regulatory Commission Expenses ............. . .. . . . .. .... ... . 
 350351 Ed. 12-88 

Research, Development and Demonstration Activities .... . ... . ... . 
 NONE352353 Ed. 12-87 

Distribution of Sal.::ries and Wages . . . . . . . . .. . . . ......... . 
 354·355 Ed. 12-88 

Common Utility Plant and Expenses . . .. .. ... . ... ...... . ... . 
 35G Ed. 12-87 


ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA 


Electric Energy Account .. .. . . .. ..... ... . . . . . ....... . 
 401 Ed. 12-89 

Monthly Peaks and Output ... .. . ...... , .. .... . . . .. .. . 
 401 Ed. 12-88 

Steam-Electric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) .. . .... .. . 402-403 Ed. 12-89 
 NONE 
Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) ..... . ... . . 406-407 Ed. 12-89 NONE 
Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) . .. . .. . 408-409 Ed. 12-88 NONE 
Generating Plant Statistics (Small Plants) .........•... . . ... .... . 410-411 Ed. 12-87 
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Date of Report Year of Report Name of Respondent This Report Is: 
(Mo, Oa, Yr)(1) KI An Original 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTIL ITIES CO . (2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19J!9 
Continued) 
Reference 

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility; 

Title 01 Schedule 
Page No. 

(b)(8) 

ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA (Continued) 

Transmission Line Statistics. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. .. ... . .. ..... . 
Transmission Lines Added During Year ., .. . . . ................ . 
Substations ..... ....... .. . ... . . . . . .. . . .. . . . ... .. ..... . .. . . 
Electric Distribution Meters and Line Transformers ... .. . . .. ... .. . 
Environmental Protection Facilities . . ... .. . .. .. . . . ... . . ... ... . . 
Environmental Protection Expenses .. .... . .... .. .. .. .... . . ... . . 
Footnote Data .. . ... . . .. .. . . .... . . . .. . . . .... . . .... .. .. .. .. . 
Stockholders' Reports. . . . . . . ... .. . ............... . .. . .... .. . 

422-423 
424-425 
426-427 

429 
430 
431 
450 
-

Dale 
Revised 

Remarks 

(c) (d) 

Ed. 12-87 
Ed. 12-86 
Ed. 12-86 
Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-87 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
(Mo, Oa, Yr)(1) [XJ An Original 

(2) 0 A Aesubmission Dec. 31, 19~ 
GENERAL INFORMATION 

FLORIDA PUBL IC UTILITIES CO. 

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of 
office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of account 
are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept. 

Jack Brown 
401 South Dixie Highway, P. O. Drawer C 
West Palm Beach, FL 33402 

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation . 
If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type 
of organization and the date organized. 

State of Florida 
March 6~ 1924' Reincorporated Avril 25 1929 

3. 11 at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name of 
receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession , (c) the authority by which the receivership or 
trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased. 

N/A 

4. State the classes of utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which 
the respondent operated. 

Distribution of electricity, gas 
and water in the State of Florida 

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not 
the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements? 

(1) 0 Yes . . , Enter the dale when such independen t accountant was initially engaged: _________ 
(2) gg "!O 
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Name of Respondent 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. 

This Report Is: 

(1) IX] An Original 

(2) 0 A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Oa, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 19~9 
CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT 

1. If any corporation, business trust, or similar orga­
nization or combination of such organizations jointly held 
control over the respondent at end of year, state name 
of controlling corporation or organization, manner in 
which control was held, and extent of control. If control 
was in a holding company organization, show the chain 
of ownership or control to the main parent company or 
organization. If control was held by a trustee(s), state 

name of trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiaries 
for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the 
trust. 

2. If the above required information is available from 
the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference 
to the report form (I.e. year and company tiUe) may be 
listed provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report 
and this report are compatible. 

NONE 

-
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
(Mo, Oa, Yr)(1) IX] An Original 

Dec. 31 , 100..2.FLORI DA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. (2) 0 A Resubmission 
CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT 

1. Report below the names of all corporations, 3. If control was held jOintly with one or more other 
business trusts, and similar organ izations, contro lled interests, state the facl in a footnote and name the other 
directly or indirectly by respondent at any time during Interests. 
the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give par­ 4. If the above required information is available from 
ticulars (details) in a foolnote. the SEC 10-K Report Form fil ing, a specific reference 

2. If control was by other means than a direct holding to the report form (Le. year and company title) may be 
of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner In which listed in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both the 
control was held, naming any intermediaries involved. 10-K report and this report are compalible. 

DEFINITIONS 

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of the other, as where t h~ voting control is equally di­
of control. vided between two holders, or each party holds a veto 

2. Direct control is that which is exercised without in­ power over the other. Joint control may exist by -mutual 
terposition of an intermediary. agreement or understanding between two or more par­

3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the in ­ ties who together have control within the meaning of 
terpOSition of an intermediary which exercises direct control. the definition of control in the Uniform System of 

4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can Accounts, regardless of the relative voting. rights of each 
effectively control or direct action without the consent party. 

Name of Company Controlled Ki nd of Business 

(a) (b) 

Flo-Gas Corporation Propa ne Gas 

Percent Voting 

Stock Owned 


(c) 

100% 


Footnote 

ReI. 

(d) 
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Date of Report Name of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr)(1) [KJ An Original 

Dec. 31, 198..2.FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. (2) 0 A Resubmission 
OFFICERS 

1. Report below the name, title and salary for each tion of the previous incumbent, and the date the change 
excutive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An " ex­ in incumbency was made. , ' 
ecutive officer" of a respondent includes its president, 3. Utilities which are required to file the same data 
secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a with the Securities and Exchange Commission, may 
principal business unit, division or function (such as substitute a copy of item 4 of Regulation S-K (identified 
sales, administration or finance), and any other person as this page). The substituted page(s) should be the 
who performs similar policymaking functions. same size as this page. 

2. If a change was made during the year in the In­

cumbent of any position, show name and total remunera-


Line SalaryTitle Name or Ollicer
No. for Year 

(a) (b) (c) * 
1 
 Chairman of the Executive Committee Robe rt L. Terry $ 70 383 /\/ 

2 
 I 


3 
 Chairman of the Board Edward J. Pa t t erson 111 673 -/ 

4 


r 
5 
 Franklin C. CressmanPresident 110 608 V 

6 

7 
 Gordon O. Jerauld 66 930 ..;
Senior Vice Pr e sident 
8 

9 
 Billy L. DemmonVice President 62 024 

10 

11 
 J ack Br awnTreasur er 67 886 V 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 


* I nf ormation ob t a i ned fro~ Proxy Stateme nt for Annual17 

Meeting of St ockhol ders ~at ed Mar ch 16 , 1990. 

I 
 18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

26 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

(1) IKl An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. (2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31.19_89 

DIRECTORS 

1. Report below the information called for concern­
ing each director of the respondent who held office at 
any time during the year. Include in column (a), ab­
breviated titles of the directors who are officers of the 
respondent. 

2. Designate members of the Executive Committee 
by an asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Com­
mittee by a double asterisk. 

Principal Business Address Name (and Title) of Director 

(b)(a) 

R. L. Terry** 

Chairman of the 

Executive Committee 


E. J. Patterson* 

Chief Executive Officer & 

Chairman of the Board 


F. C. Cressman 

President 


D. Downey~'" 

G. O. Jerauld 
Senior Vice President 

C. A. Benoit, Jr. 

401 South Dixie Highway 
West Palm Beach, Florida 

401 South Dixie Highway 
West Palm Beach, Florida 

401 South Dixie Highway 
West Palm Beach, Florida 

400 Royal Palm Way 
Palm Beach, Floridd 

401 South Dixie Highway 
West Palm Beach, Florida 

400 Executive Center Drive 
Suite 202 
West Palm Beach, Florida 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87) Page 105 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

(1) IXI An O riginal (Mo, Da, Yr) 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. (2) 0 A Resubmission Dec . 31, 1989 

SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS 

1. Give the names and addresses of the 10 security whereby such security became vested with voting rights and 
holders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest clos­ give other important particulars (details) concerning the 
Ing of the stock book or compilation of list of stockholders voting rights of such security. State whether voting rights are 
01 the respondent, prior to the end of the year, had the actual or contingent; if contingent, describe the contingency. 
highest voting powers in the respondent, and state the 3. If any class or issue of security has any special 
number of votes which each would have had the right to cast privileges in the election of directors, trustees or managers, 
on that date if a meeting were then in order. If any such or in the determination of corporate action by any method, 
holder held in trust , give in a footnote the known particulars explain briefly in a footnote. 
of the trust (whether voting trust, etc.), duration of trust, and 4. Furnish particulars (details) concerning any options, 
prinCipal holders of beneficiary interests in the trust. If the warrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the year for 
stock book was not closed or a list of stockholders was not others to purchase securities of the respondent or any 
compiled within one year prior to the end of the year, or if securities or other assets owned by the respondent, Including 
since the previous compilation of a list of stockholders, some prices, expiration dates, and other material information 
other class of security has become vested with voting rights, relating to exercise of the options, warrants, or rights. Specify 
then show such 10 security holders as of the ciose of the the amount of such securities or assets so entitled to be pur­
year. Arrange the names of the security h"lders in the order chased by any officer, director, associated company, or any 
of voting power, commencing with the highest. Show in col- of the ten largest security holders. This instruction is inap­
umn (a) the titles of officers and directors incl uded in such plicable to convertible securities or to any securities substan­
list of 10 security holders. tially all of which are outstanding In the hands of the general 

2. If any security other than stock carries voting rights, public where the options, warrants, or rights were issued on 
explain in a supplemental statement the circumstances a prorata basis. 

1. Give date of the latest closing of the stock 2. State the total number of votes cast at the 3. Give the date 
book prior to end of year, and state the purpose latest general meeting prior to the end of year and place of such 
of such closing : for election of directors of the respondent and meeting: 

number of such votes cast by proxy 4/18/89 

Dec ember 16, 1989 
Total: 885,679 401 S. Di x ie HwY'· 

Dividend Record Da te 
By proxy: 885,679 West Palm Be ach, F", 

VOTING SECURITIES 

Line 
Number of votes as of (date) : 

No. 
Name (Tit le) and Address of Security 

Holder Total Common Preferred 
Votes Stock Stock 

Other 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (a) 

4 TOTAL votes of aJi voting securities 1 135 246 1 135 246 
5 TOTAL number of security holders 946 946 
6 TOTAL votes of security holders 

listed below 751 805 751 805 
7 Cede & Co•• Fla. Natl. Be nk 
8 of P.B. County, West 
9 Palm Beach, FL 33402 376 589~'c 376 589* 

10 Robert L. Terry , Chrmn. ,
11 Ex. Comm. , 137 Kings Rd
12 

, 
13 Palm Beach, FL 33480 85 500 85 500 

14 Chesapeake Ut ilities, 
15 Box 615. Dover, DE 1990 73 463 73 463 

16 Atlee M. Kohl, 3007 SkYW E Y 
17 Cir. , N. , Irving, TX 
18 75038 68 100 68 100 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is· Date of Report Year of Report 

(1) IXI An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. (2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31 , 19M 
SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS (Continued) 

Une Total Common PreferredName (Tille) and Address of Securily Holder OtherNo. Votes Slock Stock 

(8) (b) (e) (d) (e) 

19 Flo-Gas Corporation, P.O. Drawe 
20 C, West Palm Beach, FL 33402 
21 ATC, 99 tolall St , New York, 
22 NY 10005 
23 Kray & Co., P. O. Box 96625, 
24 Chicago, IL 60693 
25 George F. Parris) Jr., Box 
26 60987. Terminal Annex, 
27 Los Angeles, CA 90060 
28 Phil adep & Co. t P. O. Box 
29 8068-475. Philade 1phia, pA 
30 19171 
31 A. P. Maheu) 250 Lakeview Dr., 
32 Sanford, FL 32771 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 'Includes 156,777 share 

61 891 

21 835 

18 432 

18 000 

16 840 

11 155 

61 891 

21 835 

18 432 

18 000 

16 840 

11 155 

held in trm t. Robert L. Terry, 
40 a Director of the Corp)ration. is cc-trustee for. trust 
41 accounts established u lder the willI of his pare[l ts and 
42 share voting and disp )sitive pm.,rer for this steck. 
'13 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
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Name of I iespondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

(1) 00 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO (2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19~9 

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR 

Give particulars (details) concerning the maHers Indicated 
below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number 
them in accordance with the InquIries. Each Inquiry should be 
a.nswered. Enter "none" "not applicable," or "NA" where ap­
plicable. If information which answers an Inquiry is given 
elsewhere In the report, make a reference to the schedule In 
which it appears. 

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: 
Describe the actual consideration given therfor and state from 
whom the franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without 
the payment of consideration. state that fact . 

2. Acquisition of ownership In other companies by 
reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: 
Give names of companies Involved, particulars concerning the 
transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the tranaac­
tion, and reference to Commission aUlhorlzalion. 

3. Purchase or sale 0' an operating unit or system: Give a 
brief description of the property, and of the transactions relating 
therelo. and reference to Commission authorization, if any was 
required. Give date Journal entries called for by the Uniform 
System of Accounts were submitted to the Commission. 

4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural 
gas lands) thai have been acquired or given, assigned or sur­
rendered: Give effective dates, lengths of terms, names of par­
ties, renls, and other conditions. State name of Commission 
authorizing lease and give reference to such authorization. 

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or 
distribution system; State territory added or relinquished and 
date operations began or ceased and give reference to Com­
mission authorization, if any was required. Stale also the ap­
proximate number of customers added or losl and approximate 
annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas com­
pany must also slale major new conlinuing sources of gas made 

available to it from purchases, development, purchase contract 
or otherwise, gill'ing location and approximate tolal gas volumes 
available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such ar­
rangements elc. 

6. Obligations Incurred as a result of Issuance of securHles 
or assumption of liabilities or quarantees including Issuance of 
short-term debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one 
year or less. Give reference to FERC or Siale CommIssion 
authorization, as appropriate, and the amount of obligation or 
guarantee. 

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendmel)ls to 
charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or 
amendments. 

8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any im­
portant wage scale changes during the year. 

9. State briefly the status of any materially Important legal 
proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of 
any such proceedings culminated during the year. 

10. Describe briefly any materially Important transactions of 
the respondent nol disclosed elsewhere In this report In which 
an officer, director, security holder reported on page 106, voting 
trustee, associated company or known associate of any of these 
persons was a party or in which any such person had a material 
interest. 

11. (Reserved.) 

12. If Ihe important changes during Ihe year relating to the 
respondent company appearing in the annual report to 
stockholders are applicable In every respect and furnish the 
data required by Instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may 
be attached to this page. 

1 - NONE 

2 - NONE 

3 - NONE 

4 - NONE 

5 - NONE 

6 - NONE 

7 - NONE 

8 - NONE 

9 - NONE 


10 - NONE 
11 - Harianna rate increase: 

Interim $473,000 
Permanent 54G,OOO 

12/88 
6/89 

Fernandina Beach rate increase: 
Interim $456,000 5/89 
Permanent 580,000 11/89 

12 - NONE 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) IXl An Original 

(2) 0 A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo,Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 19~9 

Line 
No. 
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Name of Respondent 

li ne 
No. 

This Report Is: 

(1) lKl An Original 

(2) 0 

52 DEFERRED DEBITS 

67 TOTAL Assets and other Debits (En ter Total of fines 10, 11, 12, 
21 51 and 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

55 961 247 60 754 585 
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Name of Respondent 

Line 
No. 

This Report Is: 

(1) IXI An Original 

(2) 0 

1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Balance al 
End of Year 

.' , ' .. " ' , 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year ot Report 

(1) []I An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. Jg) 0 A Resubmlssion Dec. 31, 1989 
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND UI~t1.GBE:DITS) (Continued) 

Line Tllle of Account ReI. Balance al Balance al 
No. Page No. Beginning of Year End of Vear 

(a) Jb) 

46 DEFERRED CREDITS 

47 CUSIUllitn Advances for Construction (252) 1 634 277 1 874 719 
48 Ar.r.llmllIRtAti Uelt:lllt:lu IIly.,O)UII.,1IL Tax ;rAntJJ:: (255) ?E>"-?E>7 2 227 ~ 2 127 297 
49 U~U''-' tJu Gains from ni.<>"",,,ltlQn of Utility Plant (256) 
50 OUU~f:.t); ~ ~Fedit&.(~33)- c rAC (271) 37.i Jli6 681 770 
51 UnalllV,11Lt:IU Gain on ReacQuired Debt (257) -
52 Accumulated Del." I tlU IIIWllltI Taxes (281-283) 272-277 7 158 548 7 518 495 
53 IPTALQefc"'l:'~realtsffinter_ Total of fines 4lJ!1ru 5~ 11 391 795 12 202 281 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
5i 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 

67 TOTAL Liabilities and Other Credits (Enter Total of fines 14, 22, 30, 
45 and 53) 55 961 247 60 754 585 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12~89) Page 113 




~ 

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report 
(Mo,Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

(1) IKI An Original 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COM ANY (2) 0 A Resubmlssion Dec. 31, 1~--2. 
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR 

1. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenue 
and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, In another 
utility column (I, k, m, 0) In a similar manner to a utility depart­
ment. Spread the amount(s) over lines 01 thru 20 as ap­
propriate. Include these amounts In columns (c) and Cd) 
totals. 

2. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating 
Income, In the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above. 

3. Report data for lines 7.9, and 10 for Natural Gas com­
panies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1, and 
407.2. 

. 4. Use page 122 for Important notes regarding the state­
ment of Income or any account thereof. 

5. Give concise explanations conceming unsettled rate 
proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds . 
of a material amount may need to be made to the utility's 
customers or which may result In a material refund to the 
utility with respect to power or gas purchases. State for each 
year affected the gross revenues or costs to which the con­
tingency reiates and the tax effects togetller with an explana­
tion of the major faclors which affect the rights of the utility 
to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid with respect 
to power and gas purchases. 

6. Give concise explanations concerning slgnlf1cant 
amounts of any refunds made or received during the year 

TOTAL 
line Account 

(Ref.) 
Page 
No. 
(b) 

No. Current Year Previous Year 

(a) (c) (eI) 

1 UTILITY OPERATING INCOME 

2 300-301 
3 
4 320-323 44 553 550 41 539 339 
5 320-323 1 691 907 1 703 138 
6 33().338 2 237 294 2 034 856 
7 33()'338 
8 336-338 8 247 12 532 
9 

10 
11 262-263 1 981 810 1 796 909 
12 262-263 445 992 7 306 
13 262-263 54 495 2 884 
14 >~ 234 272-277 216 839 531 379" 
15 

234, 272-277 
16 266 
17 
18 
19 

5 1 090 278 47 524 207 
20 

*Page 234 does not provide for a breakdown of expenses. 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. (2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1989 

STATEMENT OF INCOME 

resulting from settlement of any rate proceeding affecting had an effecl on net Income, Including the basis of allocations 
revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas pur­ and apportionments from those used in the preceding year. 
chases, and a summary of the adjustments made to balance Also give the approximate dollar effect of such changes. 
sheet, Income, and expense accounts. 9. Explain In a footnote Jf the previous year's figures are 

7. If any notes appearing In the report to stockholders are different from that reported In prior reports. 
applicable to this Statement of Income, such notes may be at­ 10. If the columns are InsuHiclent for reporting additional 
tached at page 122. utility departments, supply the appropriate account titles, lines 

8. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only those 1 to 19, and report the information In the blank space on page 
changes in accounting methods made during the year which 122 or In a supplemental statement. 

25 070 444 22 504 269 21 564 162 912 840 

270 132 1 335 683 316 485 1 069 8031 313 483 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89) Page 115 

20 



Name of Respondent 

FLOR IDA PUB LIC 

Line 
No. 

20 

This Report Is: 

(1) IZJ An Original 

(2) 0 A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yrj 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31,19_89 
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No. Page 
No. 
(b) 

'. . 
. 

, 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 19~9 

Current Year Previous Year 

.' ~.",.r··- -.~. 
I ", ... 

. . 
.' ,.' 

14 210 
• ~ ...f~... 

" I ' .~ 

line 
Account 

(2) 0 A Resubmission 

Ref. 

68 Net Income (Enter Total of lines 61 and 67) 

Earnings Per S are 
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(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19J1.9 

1. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, 
unappropriated retained earnings, and unappropriated un­
distributed subsidiary earnings for the year. 

2. Each credit and dablt during the year should be iden­
tified as to the retained earnings account In which recorded 
(Accounts 433, 436-439 Inclusive). Show the contra primary 
account affected in column (b). 

3. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or ap­
propriation of retained earnings. 

line 
No. 

4. Ust first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Eamlngs, 
refleCting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earn ­
Ings. Follow by credit, then debit items in that order. 

Item 

5. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock. 
6. Show separately the State and Federal Income tax eHect 

of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to RetaIned 
Earnings. 

7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the 
amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or ap­
propriation is to be recurrent, state the number and annual 
amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals 
eventually to be accumulated. 

8. If any notes appearing in the report to stock­
holders are applicable to this statement, attach them at page 
122. 

Contra 
Primary 
Account 
Affected 

(b) 

Amount 

(c) 
• '\ ••;--"1 ... 

, . 
, ~ 

• I ~ • I 

238 28 
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(1) IXI An Original 

(2) 0 A Resubmisslon 

No. 

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215) 

State balance and purpose of each appropriated retained earnings amount at end of 
year and give accounting entries for any applications of appropriated retained earnings 
during the year. 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 19J9 

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS·AMORTIZATION RESERVE, FEDERAL 
(Account 215.1) 

State below the total amount set aside through appropriations of retained earnings, as 
of the end of the year, in compliance with the provisions of Federally granted hydroelec­
tric project licenses held by the respondent. If any reductions or changes other than the 
normal annual credits hereto have been made during the year, explain such items in a 
footnote. 
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Dec. 31, 19~9FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. (2) 0 A Resubmlssion 

1. 	 If the notes to the cash flow slatementln the respondents 3. Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses 
annual stockholders report are applicable to this state­ pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses 
menl, such notes should be attached to page 122. In­ pertaining to Investing and financing activities should be 
formation about noncash Investing and fInancing ac­ reported In those activities. Show on page 122 the 
tivities should be provided on page 122. Provide also on amounts of Interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) and 
page 122 a reconciliation between "Cash and Cash Income taxes paid. 
Equivalents at End of Year" with relaled amounts on the 
balance sheet. 

2. 	 Under "Other" specify significant amounts and group 
others. 
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(1) rn An Original 

Date of Report 
(Mo.Oa, Yr) 

(2) 0 

4. Investing Activities 

Include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire 
other companies. Provide 8 reconcilJatio of assets ac­
quired with liabilities assumed on page 122. 

Do not Include on this statement the dollar amount of 
leases capitalized per US of A General Instruction 20; 
Instead provide a reconciliation 0: the dollar amount of 
leases with the cosl on 122. 

Dec. 31, 19~9 

5. Codes used: 

(a) Net proceeds or payments. 

(b) Bonds, debentures and other long term debt. 

(c) Include commercial paper. 

(d! Identify separately such Items 8S Investments. fixed 
assets, intangibles. etc. 

S. Enter on 122 clarifications and explanations. 
lor Explanation of Codes) 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. (2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31,19_89 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the plan 01 disposition contemplated, giving relerence!) to Com­
Balance Sheel, Statement of Income for the year, Statement mission orders or other authorizations respecting classifica· 

of Retained Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash tion of amounts as plant adjustments and requirements as 

Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according to disposition thereof. 
to each basic statement, providing a subheading for each 4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on ReacquIred 
statement excep where a note is applicable to more than Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are 

not used, give an explanation, providing the rate treatment one statement. 
2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant contin­ given these Items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform 

gent assets or liabilities existing at end of yeaf, including a System of Accounts. 
brief explanation of any action Inillated by the Internal 5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings 
Revenue Service Involving possible assessment of addilionaJ restrictions and slate the amount of retained earnings affected 
Income taxes of material amount, or of a claim for refund of by such restrictions. 
Income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility. Give 6. If the notes to financial statements relating to the 
also 	a brief explanation of any dividends In arrears on respondent company appearing In the annual report to the 

stockholders are applicable and furnish the data required by cumulative preferred stock. 
3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments. explain the instruclions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may 

origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and be attached hereto. 

Regulation Accounting and reporting policies of Florida Public Utilities 
Company are subject to regulation by the Florida Public Service Commission (FPSC). 
The followin(i summarizes the most significant of these policies. 

Basis of Consolidation The consolidated financial statements include the 
accounts of the Company and its wholly-owned subsidiary, Flo-Gas Corporation. All 
significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated . 

For comparative purposes, certain amounts in 1988 and 1987 consolidated 
financial statements have been reclassified to conform with the 1989 classifications. 

Revenues Beginning in 1989, the Company changed its accounting method of 
recognizj ng revenue to provide for accrual of estimated unbilled revenues. This change 
was made to more accurately match the Company's revenues with the cost of services 
provided to customers . The effect of this change in 1989 increased revenues by 
$309,000. The cumulative effect of the changes as of January 1, 1989 was $381,000, 
net of income taxes of approximately $230,000. Had this change in accounting method 
been applied retroactively. the effect on 1988 and 1987 income before cwnulative effect 
of change in accounting method on a pro forma basis would have been immaterial. 
Included in accounts receivable at December 31, 1989 are $920,000 of unbilled revenues. 
Prior to 1989, the Company recognized revenues as billed to its customers on a monthly 
cycle-billing basis. The rates of the Company include purchase energy adjustment 
clauses under which energy costs are recovered from the customer . 

Utility Plant and Depreciation Utility plant is stated at original cost. 
The costs of additions to utility plant include contracted services, direct labor, 
materials r allocated overheads and allowances for borrowed and equity funds used during 
construction. The costs of units of property retired are removed from utility plant, 
and such costs plus removal costs, less salvage, are charged to accumulated 
depreciation. Maintenance and repairs of property and rep acement and renewal of items 
determined to be less than uni ts of property are charged to operating expenses. 
Substantially all of the utility plant collateralizes the Company's first mortgage 
bonds. 

Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method at rates based on the 
estimated service lives of the various classes of property. Depreciation provisions 
on average depreciable property approximated 3.5 percent in 1989, 1988 and 1987. 
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Income Taxes The Company provides for deferred income taxes on substantially 
all timing differences between book and taxable income. Investment tax credits have 
been deferred and are amortized based upon the average useful life of t he related 
property. 

Deferred Charges Deferred charges consist principally of unamortized debt 
issuance expense and early extinguishment premium. Such expenses are being amortized 
over the lives of the issues to which they pertain. Included in 1989 are 
underrecoveries of purchased energy fuel costs of $591,000 . 

Notes Payable 
During 1988 the Company changed its primary banking relationship. In 

connection with this change the Company entered int o a revolving l ine of credit 
agreement with the new bank providing for a $10,000 , 000 loan with interest a t LIBOR 
plus 1/2%. A cash management system was installed whereby excess funds in our primary 
account are swept daily to reduce amounts outstanding on the line of credit and invest 
any excess in overnight funds. 

In addition, the previously existing $2,000,000 line of credit was increased 
to $3,000,000 In 1988 and provides for interest terms identical to those above. 

The balance outstanding under the $10,000,000 line at December 31, 1989 was 
$4,100,000. The weighted-average interest rates for 1989 and 1988 were 9.4% and 8.1X, 
respectively. 

During 1988 , the Company issued First Mortgage Bonds aggregating $15,500,000. 
Part of the net proceeds were used to repay the balance outstanding under the line of 
credit. See NCapitalization, Long-Term Debt n elsewhere herein. 

Capltalization 
In 1987, the common stock was split three-for-two in the form of a s t ock 

dividend. As a result an amount equal to the par value of the additional shares issued 
was transferred to common stock from retained earnin~s. All share and per share data 
reflect this transaction. 

The holder of the 6 3/4% convertibl e debenture bonds was issued 89,460 shares 
of common stock upon conversion of these bonds in December 1987. In January 1988, the 
Company purchased these shares at the closing market price of $20.70 on January 29, 
1988. Funds for the purchase were provided from short-term borrowings. 

The Company has reserved 100 J 644 common shares for issuance under the Dividend 
Reinvestment Pl an, 11,411 common shares for issuance under the Employee Stock Purchase 
Plan and 50 , 400 common shares for issuance under the Stock Option Plan. 

Preferred Stocks In 1988 the Company purchased and retired the rema i ning 
outstanding balance of $1.12 convertible preference stock. 

Common Shareholders' Equity The changes in common shareholders' e quity 
accounts are as follows (dollars in thousands): 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

Common Stock 
Aggregate Pa i d-in Re t aine d 

Shares Par Value Capital Earnings 
Treasury Stock 
Shares Cost 

Balances, 
Dec. 31, 1986 

Net income 
Dividends 
Stock plans 

, Conversions 
3-for-2 stock 

split 
Balances, 

Dec. 31 , 1987 
Net income 
Dividends 
Stock plans 
Conversions 
Purchase of 

t reasury shares 
Balances, 

Dec . 31, 1988 
Net i ncome 
Dividends 
Stock plans 
Balances, 

Dec. 31, 1989 

1 ,121,872 

4,268 
90 , 208 

1 ,216,348 

3,407 
814 

1 ,220,569 

4, 131 

1 , 22~ ZQ6 

$1,122 

5 
135 

563 

1,825 

5 
1 

1,831 

~l 838 

7 

$3,22 7 

150 
565 

3,942 

135 
3 

4 ,080 

158 

~~ 238 

$ 9 ,711 76, 701 $ (547) 
1 ,412 

(9 73) 
(6,285 ) 45 

(563) 

9 ,58 7 70,416 (502) 
1,196 

(1,004 ) 
(5, 642) 41 

(2) 

89 ,460 (l , 85 2) 

9, 777 154 ,234 (2 , 313) 
1,692 

(1,056) 
(5, 581) 39 

~l Q ~lJ 1~8 653 ~? 2 Z~) 

Long-Term Debt In May 1988, the Company completed a priva te placement of 
$10,000,000, 9.57% Ser ies 2018 and $5,500,000 , 10.03% Series 2018 first mortgage bonds . 
The proceeds were used to ret i re $5,000,000 , 12 1/2% Ser i e s 1998 f irst mortgage bonds 
at 110% of par and to repay $8 , 100,000 of short-term borrowings. 

The Convertib l e Debentures were converted into 89,460 shares of common stock 
in late December 1987. 

Aggregate maturities and net sinking fund requirements fo r the years 
subsequent to 1989 are as follows: 

1990 
1991 
1992 
1993 
1994 
Thereafter 

$ 150,000 
1 ,050,000 

51,000 
737,000 

38,000 
17,780,000 

The debt indent ure and supplements thereto provide for restriction on the 
payment of cash dividends. At December 31 , 1989, approxima t ely $2,400,000 retained 
earnings were free of such restriction. 

Rate Hatters 
During 1989 the FPSC granted increases in the rates of both electric 

divisions . In the Marianna division the FPSC ordered a permanent increase in annual 
revenues of $540,000 which was placed in eff ect in June 1989. That increase replaced 
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the interim i ncrease of $47 3 ,000 t hat had been prev i ous ly granted and was in effect 
from Dec ember 1988 . In the Fernandi na Beach d ivis i on t he FPSC granted an i n t erim 
incre a s e effective May 1989 in t he annua l amount of $456, 000 . Final action by t he FPSC 
i n thi s ca s e provi ded t he Company with new permanent r ates to produce $580,000 of 
addit i onal r evenue effective November 1989. 

Effective October 1, 198 7 , t he FPSC approved a sti pulation restruc t ur i ng and 
reducing the Company's General Se r v ice La r ge Demand (GSLD) rates for large industri a l 
electric cus t omers in Fernandina Beach . The e ffect of the new base rates on r evenues 
for the last quarter of 1987 and t he first three quarters of 1988 was appr ox imately 
$116,000 and $393,000 , respective l y. 

The Company's petition to the FPSC f or rate re lief in water operations was 
resolved by gran t ing $307,000 i n pe r manent annual revenues through new rates which went 
into effect in June 1987. 

Segment Information 
The Company provides na tural and propa ne gas s ervi ce in three locations i n 

central a nd sou t hern Florida , elec tr ic service in two locati ons in northern Florida 
and wate r u ility service in one location in northern Flor i da. There are no material 
intersegment sales or transfers. 

Operating profit cons i sts of revenues l e ss operating expenses and doe s not 
include other income, interest income, interest expense, general corporate expenses 
and income t axes . 

I dent ifiable assets are those assets used in the Company' s opera t ions in each 
business segment . Corporate asse t s are pr incipal l y c ash a nd cash equival ents and 
common plant. 

Business segment information fo r 1989 , 1988 and 1987 is summarized as follows 
(in thousands) : 
1989 Gas Elec tric Water Common Consolidated 
Revenues $26,839 $29,572 $1, 229 $ $57,640 
Operating prof it 1 ,462 2,38 7 395 4,244 
General corpor a t e 

expenses 2,244 
Income before 

income taxes 2, 000 
Operating profit 

relating to 
change in 
accounting 
method 82 191 36 309 

Identifiable 
assets 27,530 25,73 7 4,064 3, 102 60 . 433 

Depreciation 1,093 1 ,100 144 78 2, 415 
Construction 

expenditures 2,504 2,527 335 50 5 ,416 

---- --_.. .. .... ....~ ,, -- - --~ 
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1988 Gas Electric Water Common Consolidated 
Revenues $26,575 $26,384 $1,160 $ ~S4,ll9 

Operating profit 2,156 1,435 318 3,909 
General corporate 

expenses 2,066 
Income before 

income taxes 1,843 
Identifiable 

assets 25,362 23.963 3.878 2,313 55,516 
Depreciation 1,003 978 139 84 2,204 
Construction 

expenditures 2,842 2,523 8 28 5,401 

1987 Gas Electric \-later Common Consolidated 
Revenues $2B,227 $26,126 $l,OBl $ ~55,434 

Operating profit 1,949 1,578 332 3,B59 
General corporate 

expenses 1,584 
Income before 

income taxes 2,275 
Identifiable 

assets 73,685 21,7 i l l• 4,OlB 1,900 51,347 
Depreciation 949 882 125 B1 2,03Z 
Construction 

expenditures 2,512 2,',69 786 107 5,874 

Income Taxes 
The provision (credit) for income taxes consists of the following (in 

thousands): 
1981') 1988 1987 

Currently payable: 
Fednra l $ 32') $ 52 $ 779 
State 50 30 131 

375 82 910 

Deferred' 
F"deral 2 '~8° ( 71) 

State 2q 76 24 
_2£ 565 (4Z) 

Total § 7'l1 ~ 691 S 863 
~= 
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The provision (credit) for deferred income taxes cons~sts or cne J:O.Ll.VW.LlI~ 

(in thousands): 

1989 1988 1987 
Accelerated depreciation $ 591 $ 667 $ 507 
Contributions in aid of 

construction (272) (271) (312) 
Unbilled revenues (21) 27 (177) 
Purchased energy 146 112 (88) 
Reacquired debt (7) 202 
Vacation pay 65 (98) 
Customer de~osits (19) (56) 
Alternative minimum tax (128) 
Other (3) (18) 69 

Total S 352 S 565 S (47) 

The difference between the effective income tax rate and the statutory federal 
income tax rate applied to pretax income is accounted for as follows: 

1989 1988 1987 
Federal income tax at 

statutory rate 34.0% 34.0% 40.0% 
Effect of state income 

taxes 4 0 3.6 3.3 
Investment tax credit (5.5) (6.4) (4.9) 
Other --.l.J! ~ _LitJ 
Provision for income 

taxes 36.3% 35 3% .3..a...JlX 

Cumulative income tax timing differences for which deferred income taxes have 
not been provided are approximately $1,027,000 at December 31 , 1989. 

In December 1987, the F~nancia1 Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued 
SFAS 96, Accounting for Income Taxes. The FASB recently issued SFAS 103, which delays 
the adoption requirement of SFAS 96 until 1992. Earlier adoption has not been elected, 
pending resolution of certain implementation issues. SFAS 96 is not expected to have 
a significant effect on the financial position and results of operations of the 
Company. 

Earnings Per Share 
Primar.y earnings per share are computed. after adj us tment for dividend 

requi rement on preferred stocks , baseu upon the weighted average number of common 
shares outstanding during the year. 

Fully-diluted earnings per share are computed assuming conversion of 
convertible preference preferred stock. 

Primary shares outstanding were 1,070,000, 1,068,000 and 1,057,000 in 1989, 
1988 and 1987, respectively. Fully-diluted shares outstanding were 1,146,000 in 1987. 

Employee Benefit Plans 
The Company has a noncontributory defined benefit pension pl an covering 

substantially all of its employees. The benefits are based on the employee'S credited 
service and aver-"lge compensation, generally during the last five years before 
retirement. The Company's policy is to fund pension costs in accordance with 
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contribution guidelines established by the Employment Retirement Income Security Act 
of 1974 . 

The funded status of t~e Plan at December 31 , 1989 and 1988 is as follows (in 
thousands): 

1989 1988 
Actuarial present value of benefit 

obligations: 
Vested benefit obligation $(6,015) S (5 237) 

Accumulated benefit obligation $(6,512) $(5.814) 

Projected benefit obligation for 
service rendered to date $(8,092) $(7,374) 

Plan assets at fair value, primarily 
lis ted stocks and bonds 13,631 11.040 

Projected benefit obligation less than 
plan assets 5,539 3 ,666 

Unrecognized net gain from past 
experience different from that assumed 
and effects of changes in assumptions (3,539) (1,527) 

Prior service cost not yet recognized 
in net periodic pension cost 291 295 

Unrecognized net asset at January 1, 
1986 being recognized over 15 years (2.016) (2.199) 

Prepaid pension cost included in 
other assets $ 275 S 235 

Net periodic pension costs included 
the following components: 
Service cost - benefits earned 

during the period $ 305 $ 236 
Interest cost on projected benefit 

obligation 550 530 
Actual return on plan assets (3,011) (1,641) 
Net amortization and deferral 2.116 7.73 
Net periodic pension cost S (40) S (102) 

Discount rate 7 1/47- 7 3/4% 
Rate of increase i n f uture 

compensation levels 5 1/4% 5 3/47­
Expected l ong-term rate of 

return on assets 7 1/47- 7 3/47. 

The Company is self - insured for its employee medical insurance plan. The 
Company' s liability under he plan is limited to $45,000 per individual per year, with 
a maximum total liability in any year of approximately $775,000. A reserve for future 
benefit payments is maintained at a level sufficient to provide for estimated 
outstanding claims under the plan. Net claims paid by the Company were approximately 
$595,000, $406 , 000 and $416,000 for 1989, 1988 and 1987, respectively. 

The Company's Employee Stock Purchase Plan offers common stock at a discount 
to qualified employees. During 1989, 1988 and 1987, 5,581 shares, 5,642 shares and 
6,285 shares, respectively. were issued under the Plan for aggregate consideration of 
$109,000, $107,000 and $114 ,000, respectively. At December 31 , 1989, 50,400 common 
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shares were res erved for issuance to qualified salar ied employeo3 unaer l:ne 'r ly Ii 


Stock Option Plan. There were no options outstanding under the Plan. 


Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited) 

(Dollars in thousands , except earnings per share) 


The quar terly financial data presented below reflects the influence of. among other 

things, seasonal weather conditions and t he t iming of ra t e changes. 


First Second Third Fourth 
1989 Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter 
Revenues $14,509 $14,055 $14,622 $14,454 
Operating profit 1,470 964 698 1,112 
Net income (note) 620 296 100 295 
Earnings per share .57 .27 .09 .27 

1988 
Revenues $14,864 $12,014 $13 ,590 $13,651 
Operating profit 1,631 675 647 956 
Net income 735 128 59 274 
Earnings per shar e . 67 . 11 ,OS .26 

Note: Excluding cumulative eff ec t of change in accounting method. 

Effective J anuary I , 1989, the Company changed its accounting method of 
recognizing revenue to prov ide f or accrua l of estimated unbilled revenues. In the 
fourth quarter of 1989. the Company changed i t s method of estimating unb i lled revenues. 
The amounts presented for the first three quarters of 1989 have been restated using 
the new method. Previously reported net income was $657,000 (Note), $287,000 and 
$192 , 000 for each o f the f i rst three quarters. Included in the fourth quarter of 1988 
is a favorable propane inventory adj us tment of approxima tely $68,000 net of taxes, or 
$.06 per share. Such adjustment results from a lower than anticipated provision for 
propane gas losses. Also affecting the comparison of the quarterly results was the 
FPSC rate adjustment as described in "Rate Matters" elsewhere herein. 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr)(1) IX! An Original 

(2) D A Resubmission 

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVIS 
FOR DEPRECIATION AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION 

Item Total 

Year of Report 

Electric 

33 
TOT AL Accumulated Provisions 
(Enter Total of lines 22, 26, 30, 

with line 14 above) 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) !Xl An Original 

Gas 

Date of Report 
(Mo,Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 19JL9 

Common Line 
No. 

1 806 1 616 552 
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1 

This Report Is: Date of Report Name of Respondent Year of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr)(1) !XI An Original 

14 

Conversion Enrichment & Fabrication 

15 Estimated net Salvage Value of Nuclear 
Materials In line 9 

Dec. 31, 19 89 

1. Report below the costs Incurred 2. If the nuclear fuel stock is ob­ and quantity on hand, and the costs 
for nuclear fuel materials in process of tained under leasing arrangements, at­ Incurred under such leasing arrange­
fabrication, on hand, In reactor, and in tach a statement showing the amount ments. 
cooling; owned by the respondent. of nuclear fuel leased, the quanllty used 

BalanceLIne Descrlpllon of Item 
Beginning of Year No. Addillon$ 

(a) 

Nuclear Fuel in process of Refinement, 
NONE 

16 

22 TOTAL Nuclear Materials held for ale 
andEnter Total of lines 
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Name of Respondent 

Arnortl2.lltlon 

This R· port Is: 

(1) l[l An Ori Inal 

(") [] A Resubmission 

Olher Reducllons 
(Explaln In 8 

footnote) 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Balance 
End 01 Year 

Line 

No. 


14 


15 


16 


17 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) Kl An Original 

1. Report below the original cost of electric plant In serv­
ice according to the prescribed accounts. 

2. In addition to Account 101, Electric Plant In SelViee 
(Classified), this page and the next include Acc<..Unl 102, 
Electric Plant Purchased or Sold; Account 103, Experimental 
Electric Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed 
Construction Not Classffied-Bectric. 

3. Include In column (c) or (d), as appropriate, corrections 
of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year. 

4. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant 
accounts to Indicate the negative etfect of such accounts. 

5. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed ac-

LIne 
No. 

Account 

Date of Report 
(Mo,D8, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 19.§5i 

counts, on an estimated basis il necessary, and Include the 
entries in column (c). Also to be included In column (c) are 
entries for reversals of tentallve distributions of prior 
year reported in column (b). Ukewise, lithe respondent has 
a significant amounl of plant retirements the end 01 the year, 
include in column (d) a tentative distribution of such 
retirements. on an estimated baSis, wllh appropriate contra 
entry to the account for accumulated depreciation provision. 
Include also in column (d) reversals of tentative distributions 
of prior year 01 unclassified retirements. Attach supplemental 
statement showing the account distributions of these ten­
tative classifications in columns (c) and (d), Including the 

Balance al 
Beginning of Year 

(b) 

. -: '. . . " ~.. 1·..~ 
" ,... • , .. ' I • 

• - • I ~ • , 

Additions 
(a) 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) [] An Original 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

(2) D A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1989 

Retirements Adjustments 

(e) 

Transfers 
Balance at 

End 01 Year Line 
No. 

reversals of the prior years tentative ac~ount distributions of 
these amounts. Careful observance of the above instructions 
and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106 will avoid serious omis­
sions of the reported amount of respondent's plant actually 
In service at end of year. 

6. Show in column (I) reclassifications or transfers within 
utility plant accounts. Include also in column (f) the additions 
or reductions of primary account classlficatfons arising from 
distribution of amounts initially recorded In Account 102. In 
showIng the clearance of Account102,Inciude in column (e) 
the amounts with respect to accumulated provision for 
depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and show in col­

umn (f) only the offset to the debits or credits distributed in 
column (1) to primary account classifications. 

7. For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant Included 
in this account and ;r substantial in amount submit a supple­
mentary statement showing subaccount classification of such 
plant conforming to the requirements of these pages. 

8. For each amount comprising the reported balance and 
changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or sold, 
name of vendor or purchaser, and date of transaction. II pro­
posed journal entries have been filed with the Commission 
as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give also 
date of such filing. 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) (]I An Original 

(2) D A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo,Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Additions 

(c) 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Dale of Report Year of Report 

(1) [] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19~9 

Balance at 
Line Retirements Adjustments Trans/ers End 01 Year 
No.

(d) (e) (f) (g) 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr)(1 ) IKl An Original 


FLORIDA P UBLIC UTILITIES CO . 
 (2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19~9 
ELECTRIC PLANT LEAS ED TO OTHERS Account 104 


- 1. Report below the information called for concerning 2. In column (c) give the date of Commission authoriza­
electric plant leased to others. 

line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 


10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 


47 


Nam<3 01 Lessee 
(Designate associated companies 

with an asterisk) 

(8) 

tion of the lease of electric plant to others. 

Description of 

Property Leased 


(b) 

NONE 

Commission 
Author­
ization 

(c) 

Expiration 
Date 01 Balance at 
Lease End 01 Year 

(d) 

TOTAL 
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Dale of ReportThis Report Is:Name of Respond&nt Year of Report 
(Mo, 08, Yr)(1) [] An Onginal 

Dec. 31, 19_ 89 


1. Report separately each property held :or future use at fu ture use, give in column (a). in addilion to other required 
end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more. inlormatlon, the date that utility use of such property was 
Group other Items of property held for future use. discontinued, and the date the origInal cost was transferred 

2. For property having an original cost of $250,000 or to Account 105. 

more previously used In utility operations, now held for 


Date Originally Date Expected Balance at Description and locationLine Included In to be Used in End of of Property No This Account Utility Service Year 

1 
 Land and Rights. 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 
 NONE 
9 


10 

11 

12 

13 

14 


115 

16 


1	17 

16 

19 

20 
 . ~ ..~.. " , 

.. t~ ••.21 
 Other Properly: 
22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

~B 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

16 

':17 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44­
45 


"'~-.. ... "'rTOTAL 	 .. . .. t .,. '..: , ..~ 
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Name of Respondent 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. 

This Report Is: Date of Report 

(1) [Xl An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) 0 A Resubmission 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31. 19jL9 
CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS­ ELECTRIC(Account 107) 

I Repor1 below descriptions and balances at end of year 
of projects in process of construction (107). 

2. Show Items relating to "research. development. and 
demonstration" projects last, under a caption Research. 
Development, and Demonstration (see Account 107 of Ihe 
Uniform System of Accounts). 

3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year 
for Account 107 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be 
grouped. 

lin,; 
No. 

Description of Project 

(a) 

Construction Work 
in Progress-Electric 

(Account 107) 

(b) 

1 I ns t all seven 85' concret e transmission poles 59 172 
2 
3 Electric service to new waste wate r trea tment p l ant 5 518 
4 
5 New feeder - Amelia Island Plantation sub s tation 19 959 
6 
7 Elec t ric service to New Fernandina Beach High School 23 074 
8 
9 Electric service to Ri t z Carl ton Hot el 48 410 

10 
, 1 Electric service to Sea Island Planta tion s ubd i vis ion 179 
12 
13 Electric Service to Egans Bluff North Subd ivision - Phase I 18 931 
14 
15 1990 Reconductoring Program - Dis t ribution line a l ong Sinunons 
16 Road (tie stcpdmm substation t o AlP substa t i on) 531 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
2-1 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 TOTAL 175 774 
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Name of Respondent 

FLORIDA PUB LIC UTILITIES CO. 

This Report Is: 

(1) lXJ An Original 

(2) 0 A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Oa, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 19~9 

CONSTRUCTION OVERHEADS­ ELECTRIC 
1. list in column (a) the kinds of overheads according to the litles 

used by the respondent. Charges lor outside professional services lor 
engineering lees and management or supervision lees capitalized 
should be shown as separate Items. 

218 the accounting procedures employed and the amounts of engineer­
ing, supervision and administrat ive costs, etc., which are directly 
charged to construction . 

2. On page 218 fumish lnlonnatlon conceming construction overheads. 
3. A respondent should not repor1 "none" to this page il no 

overhead apportionments are made, but rather should explain on pRge 

4. Enter on this page engineering. supervision, administrative, and 
allowance lor lunds used during construction , etc., which are first 
assigned to a blanket work order and ,then prorated to construction 
jobs. 

Line 
No. 

Description of Overhead 

(a) 

Total Amount 
Charged 

lor the Year 
(b) 

1 Allowance for Funds Used During Construct i on (2 882) 
2 
3 Administrative & Gene r al Overheads 105 840 
4 
5 Payroll taxes, Pensions, Group Insuranc e , a nd Workers ' 
6 Compensa tion Insurance 9S 602 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 TOTAL 198 560 
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This Report Is: Date of Report Name of Respondent Year of Report 
(Mo, DB, Yr)(1) !KJ An Original 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO (2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19J!J 
GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE 

1. For each construction overhead explain: (a) the nature 2. Show below the computation of allowance for funds 
and extent of work, etc., the overhead charges are intended used during construction rates, In accordance with the 
to cover, (b) the general procedure lor determining the provisions of Electric Plant Instructions 3 (17) of the U.S. 
amount capitalized, (c) the method of distribution to construc­ fA. 
tion jobs, (d) whether different rates are applied to different 3. Where a net-of-tax rate for borrowed funds Is used, 
types of construction, (e) basis of differentiation in rates for show the appropriate tax effect adjustment to the computa­
different types of construction, and (f) whether the overhead tions below In a manner that clearly Indicates the amount 
Is directly or Indirectly assigned. of reduction In the gross rate for tax effects. 

Administrative and general ove r h eads are intended to cover t hat portion of 
a dministrat ive and gener a l e xpenses determined as appl icable to construction. 
Overhea d s are distributed to construction jobs on t h e basis of dire ct labor cos ts 
incurred. 
Engineering and super in tendence treated as ov erheads include only such portion as 
are not directly charge able to specific const ruc t ion jobs. All s upervision cos ts 
whic h are directly applicable are charged to cons t ruc t ion. 
Al lowance for Funds Us e d During Construction i s applied at the ra t e of 8. 67% per 
annum , exce pt in t he Marianna div ision which is 8 .201. per annum, on construc t i on 
requiri ng over 60 day s for completion. (See attach ed schedule f or me t hods used to 
de termine d Allowa nce for Funds Used During Cons truc t ion. ) 
Pay roll t axe s, pens ions, group insurance and workmens c ompensat ion insurance are 
all d irectly a pplied to all company labor charged t o construc t i on. The ra t es are 
revised monthly , bas ed upon cost. Onl y the workme ns compensa t ion ins urance rate 
varies with t he type of con struction -- electr ic , gas or water -- with the bas is 
b e ing t he cost of insurance as de termined by uti li ty expe rien ce rates . 

COMPUTATION OF ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION RATES 

For line 1(5), column (d) below, enter the rate granted in the last rate proceeding. If such is not available, use 
the average rate earned during the preceding three years. 

1. Components of Formula (Derived from actual book balances and actual cost rates): 

Capltalizallon Cost RateTille 	 Amount 
Rallo (Percent) Percentage 

Average short-term deb t 
2. Gross Rate for Borrowed Funds 	 exceeds ave rage construc ­

tion work in ro ress. 

3. Rate for Other Funds 

4. Weighted Average Rate Actually Used for the Year: 
a. Rate for Borrowed Funds ­
b. Rate for Other Funds -	 SEE ATTACHED SCHEDULE 
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FERC #1 and #2 Y/E DECEMBER 31, 1989 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION 

FOR YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 1989 

In order to be in compliance with the Florida Public Service Commission procedure on 
Allowance for Funds Used During Construction, Order No, 6640 dated April 28, 1975, th 
following method of allocation was used: 

12/31/77* 
Source of Capital Amount Ratio Cost Rate (X) 

Common Equity 
Preferred Equity 
Long-Term Debt 
Customer Deposits 
Unclaimed Deposits 
Deferred Income Tax 
Investment Tax Credit 

Total 

$ 7 265 
1 123 
9 108 
1 045 

40 
2 409 

128 
~21 121 

711 
700 
000 
484 
679 
158 
611 
343 

.3440 

.0532 

.4312 

.0495 

.0019 

.1141 
,0061 

1.0000 

14.50 
4.81 
7.26 
6.00 

4.988 
.256 

3.131 
.297 

Rounded 

Equity Portion (Account 419.1) 5.24 
Debt Portion (Account l~32) 3.43 

Effective October 1, 1978 in the Marianna Division only, the following was used: 

Source of Capital Amount Ratio Cost Rate CO 

Common Equity $ 6 584 987 .3402 13 . 25 4.51 
Preferred Equity 1 123 700 .0581 4.84 .28 
Long-Term Debt 9 108 000 .4706 7 . 24 3.41 
Deferred Income Tax 2 409 158 .1245 
Investment Tax Credit 128 611 .0066 

Total $19 35~ ~56 1.DDOQ lLW 

* The difference between the 12-31-77 and the 12-31-89 SOUrCG3 of Capital were not 
material enough to merit a change in the AFUDC rates between 1978 and 1989. 

FERC #1 - 218 ­
FERC #2 - 218 ­
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: 
(1) IX] An Original 

OA 

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments 
during year. 

2. Explain in afootnote any difference between the amount 
for book cost of plant retired, line 11, column (c), and that 
reported for electric plant in service, pages 204-207, column (d), 
excluding retirements of non-<iepreciable property. 

3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System 
of Accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant 
be recorded when such plant is removed from service. If 

Line 
No. 

Item 

2 1'10 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at 
year end which has nol been recorded and/or classified to 
the various reserve functional classifications, make 
preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize the 
book cosl of the plant retired. In addition, Include all costs 
Included In retirement work in progress at year end in the 
appropriate functional classifications. 

4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund 
or similar method 01 deprecialion accounting. 

22 1 0 

Electric Plant leased 
to Others 

TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 18 
thru 8 33 058 8 9 
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This Report Is: Name of Respondent Date of Report Year of Report 
(Mo, Oa, Yr)(1) IX] An Origir.al 

Dec. 31, 19~9FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. (2) 0 A Resubmission 
NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 121) 

1. Give a brief description and state the location of non· 4. List separately all property previously devoted to 

utility property Included in Account 121 . public service and give date of transler to Account 121, 


2. Designate with an asterisk any property which is leased Nonutility Property. 
to another company. State name of lessee and whether lessee 5. Minor items (5% of the Balance at the End 01 the Year, 
Is an associated company. for Account 121 or $100,000, whichever Is less) may be 

3. Furnish particulars (details) concerning sales, pur· grouped by (1) previously devoted to public service (line 44), 

chases, or transfers of Nonutility Property during the year. or (2) other nonutility property (line 45). 


I Line 
No. 

1 

2 


Balance at End Balance at Beginning Purchases, Sales, Description and Location 01 Yearof Year Transfers, etc. 
(8) (b) (c) (d) 

I
TWo Frame Dwellings and One Small 
Storage Building in Jackson County , 

3 
 Florida 4 505 4 505 

4 

5 
 Land in Jackson Coun t y, Florida 64 004 64 004 

6 

7 
 Land in Vol usia County, Florida 200 200 

8 

9 


10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 
 Minor Item Previously Devoted to Public Service 

45 
 Minor Items-Other Nonutility Property 

TOTAL 68 709 68 709 
46 
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This Report Is: Date of ReportName of Respondent Year of Report 
(Mo, Oa, Yr)(1) IXI An Original 

Dec. 31, 19---.8..9 


INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1) 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO . (2) 0 A Resubmlssion 

1. Report below investments In Accounts 123.1. Invest­ (b) Investment Advances - Report separately the 
ments In Subsidiary Companies. amounts of loans or Investment advances which are subject 

2. Provide a subheading for each company and list to repayment. but which are not subject to current settlement. 

thereunder the Information called for below. Sub-total by With respect to each advance show whether the advance 19 

company and give a total in columns (e), (f), (9) and a note or open account. Ust each nota giving date of Issuance. 

(h). maturity date, and specifying whether nole Is a renewal. 


(a) Investment In Securities - List and describe each 3. Report separately the equity in undistributed subsidIary 
security owned. For bonds give also principal amount, date earnings since acquisition. The total In column (e) should equal 
of issue. maturity, and interest rate. the amount entered for Account 41 B.1. 

Amount of 
Date Date of 

Description of Investment Investment at Une Acquired Maturity 
No. Beginning of Yesr 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

Flo-Gas Corporation 

2 

1 


Common Stock 5/49 1 974 704 

3 Equity in Earnings 
 (461 838 ) 

4 
 less treasury stock 

6
I 
5 


7

I 
 8 


9 

10 

11 

12 

1 


1 

15 

16 I 

171 

1 

1 

20 

21 

22 

2 

C , .... 
2 

27 

HI 
~9 
~o 

31 

2 


3'3 
34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 


ITOTAL Cost of Account 123.1 $10,000 I

42 
 TOTAL I 1 512 866 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) []l An Original 

Date of Report 
(Mo, DB, Yr) 

Year of Report 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. (2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1989 

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY CCMPANIES{Account 123.1) (Continued) 

4. For any s6~urities, notes, or accounts that were pledged, 
designate such securities, notes, or accounts In a footnote, 
and state the name of pledgee and purpose of the pledge. 

5. If Commission approval was required for any advance 
made or security acquired, designate such fact in a footnote 
and give name of Commission, date of authorization, and case 
or docket number. 

6. Report columll (1) interest and dividend revenues from 
investments, including such revenues from s8CuritJes disposed 
of during the year. 

7. In column (h) report for each investment disposed 
of during the year, the gain or loss represented by 
the difference between cost of the investment (or 
the other amount at which carried in the books of 
account If different from cost) and the selling price thereof, 
not including interost adjustment includible in col­
umn (t). 

8. Report on Line 42, column (a) the tolal cost of Account 
123.1. 

Equllyln 
Subsidiary 

Earnings lor Year 
(e) 

Ravenues 
lor Year 

(f) 

Amount 01 
Investment at 
End 01 Year 

(g) 

Gain or Loss 
from Inveslmenl 

Disposed 01 
(h) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 239 932 2 

265 228 3 
3q 793 (422 045) 4 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 

305 021 1 817 887 42 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

(1) !Xl An Original (Mo, Os, Yr) 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. (2) D A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19J!.9 

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 

1. For Account 154, report the amount of plant ma­ 2. Give an explanation of important inventory adjustments 
terials and operating supplies under the primary functional during the year (on a supplemental page) showing general 
classifications as Indicated In column (a); estimates of classes of material and supplies and the various accounts 
amounts by function are acceptable. In column (d), designate (operating expenses, clearing accounts, plant, etc.) 
the department or departments which use the class of affected-debited or credited. Show separately debit or 
material. credits to stores expense-clearlng, II applicable. 

Line 
Balance 

Balance 
Department or 

No. 
Account Beginning of 

End of Year 
Departments 

Year Which Use Material 

(8) (b) (e) (d) 

1 Fuel Stock (Account 151) -0 - -0­ Electric 
2 Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed Account 152) 
3 Residuals and Extracted Products Account 153) 
4 Plant Materials and Operating Su pplies (Account 154) 
5 Assigned to ­ Construction (Estimated) 911 742 1 031 749 Electric, 
6 Assigned to ­ Operations and Maintenance Gas & Water 
7 Production Plant (Estimated) 
8 Transmission Plant _(Estimated 
9 Distribution Plant (Estimated) 303 914 343 916 Elec t ric, 

10 Assigned to ­ Other Gas & Water 
11 TOTAL Account 154 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 10) 1 215 656 1 375 665 
12 Merchandise (Account 155) 215 998 249 882 Gas 
13 Other Materials and Supplies (Account 156) 43 245 50 619 Gas 
14 Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (Account 157) (Not applicable 

to Gas Utilities) 

15 Stores Expense Undistributed (Account 163) 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 TOTAL Materials and Supplies (Per Balance Sheet) 1 A74 899 1 676 166 

PhYSical Inven tor i e s were taken and the 
appropriate adj us tments recorded in the 
following: Acc ount Account 

Amount Debite d Credite d 
West Palm Be ach 13 921 154 1 ()3 

Sanford (13 735) 16] 154 

DeLand 3 628 154 163 
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Name of Respondent 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

LIne 
No. 

21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 

Description of Extraordinary Loss 
(Include In the description the date of 

loss, the date of CommIssion author/ze­
ta use Account 182. 1 and period o( 

amortization (mo, yr, to rna, yr).J 

NONE 

Description of Unrecovered Plant and 
Regulatory Study Costs 

{Include In the description of costs, 
the date of Commission aufhor/Z8(/on 
to use Account 182.2, and period o( 

amortization (mo, yr, /0 mo, yr).} 

NONE 

This Report Is: 

(1) [Xl An Original 

o A Resubmlssion 

Amount 
01 Loss 

Totol 
Amount 

of Charges 

Recognized 
During Year 

Costs 
Recognized 
During Year 

Date of Report 
(Mo, DB, Yr) 

Account 
Charged Amount 

WR lTIEN OFF DURING 
YEAR 

Account 
Charged Amount 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31,19 89 

Balance at 
End 01 
Year 

Balance at 
End 01 
Year 
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Year of Report 


Dec. 31, 19JL9 


Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) [Xl An Original 

(2) 0 A Resubmission 

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning 
miscellaneous deferred debits. 

2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show period 
of amortization In column (a). 

Line 
No. 

Description of Miscellaneous 
Deferred Debit 

Balance at 
Beginning of Year 

1 Audit fees (82 000) 

3. 

by classes. 

Debits 

82 000 

Date of Report 
(Mo,Oa, Yr) 

Account 
Charged Amount 

2 Penny elimination (28) 28 
3 Energy Conservation 
4 
5 
6 

Program (14 123) 120 394 906­
910 

133 399 

7 
8 
9 

Undistributed capital 
Accrued payroll -0­ 12 485 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 

Minor Items (1% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 
186 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever Is less) may be grouped 

Balance at 
End of Year 

-0­
-0­

(27 128) 

12 485 
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Date of Report Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

NOTES 	

Year of Report 
(Mo,Da, Yr)(1) ~ An Original 

FLOR Dec. 31, 19Ji9 

1. Report the Information called for below concerning the 2. At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating 10 other In­
respondent's accounting for deferred Income taxes. come and deducllons. 

Balance at 
Balance at Line 

BeginningAccount Subdivisions 
No. End 01 Year

01 Year 

(a) (b) (e) 

Other (specify) - Ha t er div i s ion 
Self insured res erve s 
Conservation program 
Unbilled revenues 
Vacation pay 
Customer deposits 
Pens i ons 
Uncollec tib l es 
AMT 
Audit f ees 

Total 


3 106 
-0­

B 265 
5 	933 

-0­
-0­
-0­
-0­
-0­

1 7 304 

1 895 
- 0­
-0 ­

3 	 536 
- 0­

( 345) 
- 0 ­

159 672 
2 468 

167 226 

-


.... 
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Name of Respondent 

F LORIDA PUBLIC UTILI TIES CO. 

This Report Is: 

(1) ac An Original 

(2) 0 A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, DB, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 19~9 
CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204) 

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for con­
ceming common and preferred slack at end of year, 
distinguishing separate series of any general class. Show 
separate tolals for common and preferred stock. If information 
to meet the stock exchange reporting requirement outlined in 
colum n (a) is available from the SEC 10-K Reporl Form filing . 

a specific reference 10 report form (i.e. year and company title) 
may be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both 
the lOoK report and this reporl are compatible. 

2. Entries in column (b) should represent the number of 
shores authorized by the articles of incorporation as 
amend ed to end of year. 

Line 
No. 

Class and Series of Stock and 
Name of Stock Exchange 

(a) 

Common stock 

Number Par 
of Shares or Sialed 
Authorized Val ue 
By Charter Per Share 

(b) (c) 

2 000 000 1.50 

Call 
Price at 

End of Year 

(d) 

1 
2 Preferred stock 6 000 100.00 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
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This Report Is: Name of Respondent Date of Report Year of Report 
(Mo, Os, Yr)(1) 0 An Original I 

Dec. 31, 19~9 
CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204 Continued) 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. (2) 0 A Resubmission 

3. Give particulars (details) concerning shares of any 5. State in a footnote if any capital stock which has been 
class and series of stock authorized to be ·issued by a nominally issued is nominally outstanding at end of year. 
regulatory commission which have not yet been issued. Give particulars (details) in column (a) of any nominally 

4. The identification of each class of preferred stock issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking 
should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends and other funds which is pledged, stating name of pledgee 
are cumulative or noncumulative. and purposes of pledge. 

OUTSTANDING PER 

BALAI ;CE SHEET 
 HELD BY RESPONDENT 

(Total amount outstanding without 

reduction for amounts held by 
 AS REACQUIRED STOCK IN SINKING AND Line 

respondent.) (Account 217) OTHER FUNDS No 
~--------~~--~--------;---------~--r-~---------r------------~----------~ 

Amount Shares Cost Shares AmountShares 
(f) (g) (h) (I) (j)(a) 

1 851 822
89 460 
 1 

6 000 


1 837 559
1 224 706 

600 000 2 


3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 


10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 
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This Report Is: Name of Respondent Date of Report Year of Report 
(Mo, Oa, Yr)(1) []l An Original 

~LORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO (2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31 , 19M 
CAPITAL STOCK SUBSCRIBED, CAPITAL STOCK LIABILITY FOR CONVERSION, 

PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK, AND INSTALLMENTS RECEIVED ON CAPITAL STOCK 
jAccounts 202 and 205, 203 and 206, 207, 212) 

1. Show for each of the above accounts the amounts Common Stock Liability for Conversion, or Account 206, 
applying to each class and series of capital stock. Preferred Stock Liability for Conversion, at the end of the 

2. For Account 202, Common Stock Subscribed, and Ac­ year. 
count 205, Preferred Stock Subscribed, show the subscription 4. For Premium on Account 207, Capita! Stock, designate -price and the balance due on each class at the end of year. with an asterisk any amounts representing the excess of con­

3. Describe in a footnote the agreement and transactions sideration received over stated values of stocks without par 
under which a conversion liability existed under Account 203, value. 

line Name of Account and Description of item 
No. (a) 

1 Account 207 - Premium on Capital Stock 
2 
3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 TOTAL 3 638 088 

I 

Number of Shares 
(b) 

1 224 706 

1 224 706 

Amount 
(c) 

3 638 088 
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Name of Respondent 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. 

This· Report Is: 

(1) IKl An Original 

(2) 0 A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 19~9 
OTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL(Accounts 208-211, inc1 

Report below the balance at the end of the year and the 
information specified below for the respective other paid-in 
capital accounts. Provide a subheading for each account and 
show a total for the account, as well as total of all accounts 
for reconciliation with balance sheet, page 112. Add more 
columns for any account if deemed necessary. Explain 
changes made in any account during the year and give the 
accounting entries effecting such change. 

(a) Donations Received from Stockholders (Acco'Jnt 
208)-State amount and give brief explanation of the origin 
and purpose of each donation. 

(b) Reduction in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock (Ac­
count 209)-State amount and give brief explanation of the 

capital changes which gave rise to amounts reported under 
this caption including identification with the class and series 
of stock to which related . 

(c) Gain on Resale or Cancel/ation of Reacquired Capital , 
Stock (Account 21 D)-Report balance at beginning of year, 
credits, debits, and balance at end of year with a designa­
tion of the nature of each credit and debit identified by the 
class and series of stock to which related. 

(d) Miscellaneous Paid-In Capital (Account 211)-Classify 
amounts included in this account according to captions 
which, together with brief explanations, disclose the general 
nature of the transactions which gave rise to the reported 
amounts. 

Line Item 
N~ ~ 

Amount 
(b) 

1 Account 211: 
2 Miscellaneous Paid in Capital - Beginning Balance 530 625 
3 Gain on Resale of Reacquired Common Stock 69 401 
4 Miscellaneous Paid in Capital - Ending Balance 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 ' 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

600 026 

40 TOTAL 600 026 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

(1) [KJ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTI LITIES CO. (2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19~9 
DISCOUNT ON CAPITAL STOCK (Account 213) 

1. Report the balance at end of year of discount on capital ment giving particulars (details) of the change. State the 
stock for each class and series of capital stock. reason fo r any charge-off during the year and specify the 

2. If any change occu rred during the year in the balance amount charged. 
with respect to any class or series of stock, attach a state-

Line Class and Series of Stock Balance at 

No. End of Year 
(a) (b) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 NONE 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 TOTAL 

CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE JAccount 214) 
1. Report the balance at end of year of capital stock ex­ menl giving particulars (details) of Ihe change. State the 

penses for each class and series of capital stock. reason for any ch arge·off of capital stock ex pense and 
2. If any change occurred during the year in the balance specify the account charged. 

with respect to any class or series of stock, attach a state-

Line Class and Series of Stock 
Balance at 

End of YearNo. (a) (b) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 NO NE 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

22 TOTAL 
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Name of Respondent 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. 

This Report Is: 

(1) [KJ An Original 

(2) 0 A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo,Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 19~ 9 
LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224) 

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars 
(details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 
221 , Bonds, 222, Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from 
Associated Companies, and 224, Other Long-Term Debt. 

2. In column (a), for new issues, give Commission 
authorization numbers and dates. 

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, Include in 
column (a) the name of the Issuing company as well as 
a description of the bonds. 

4. For advances from Associated Companies, report 
separately advances on notes and advances on open ac­
counts. Designate demand notes as such. Include In col­
umn (a) names of associated companies from which ad­
vances were received. 

5. For receivers' certificates, show in column (a) the 
name of the court and date of court order under which such 
certificates were issued. 

6. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds 
or other long-term debt originally issued. 

7. In column (c) show the expense, premium or dis­
count with respect to the amount of bonds or other long­
term debt originally issued. 

8. For column (c) the total expenses should be 
listed lirst for each issuance, then the amount of pre­
mium (in parentheses) or discount. Indicate the pre­
mium or discount with a notation, such as (P) or (D). 
The expenses, premium or discount should not be 
netted. 

9. Furnish In a footnote particulars (detailS) regarding 
the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or 
discount associated with issues redeemed during the year. 
Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission's 
authorization of treatment other than as specified by the 
Uniform System of Accounts. 

Line 
No. 

Class and Series 01 Obligation, Coupon Rate 
(For new Issue, given Commission 
Authorization numbers and dates) 

(a) 

PrinCipal 
Amount of 

Debt Issued 

(b) 

Total Expense, 
Premium or 

Discount 

(c) 

1 
2 

First Mortgage Bonds: 
5.25% Series due 1989 1 000 000 202 

3 10.75% Series due 1991 2 500 000 2 391 
4 4_ 75% Series due 1993 1 000 000 334 
5 4.75% Series due 1995 1 000 000 537 
6 12.50% Series due 1998 5 000 000 18 284 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 

8 .00% Series due 2002 
9.57% Series due 2018 
9.57% Series due 2018 

10.03% Series due 2018 
10.0370 Series due 2018 

2 000 000 
10 000 000 
10 000 000 

5 500 000 
5 500 000 

1 279 
7 909 

(4 174) (D) 
4 259 

( 2 247) (D) 

13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 TOTAL 28 000 000 28 774 
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This Report Is: Date of Report 

(2) 0 A Resubmission 

Year of Report Name of Respondent 
(Mo,Da, Yr)(1 ) (] An Original 

Dec. 31,1989FLORIDA 

10. Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable note including name of pledgee and purpose of the 
to issues which were redeemed in prior years. pledge. 

11. Explain any debits and credits other than amortiza­ 14. If the respondent has any long-term debt securities 
tion debited to Account 428, Amortization of Debt Discount which have been nominally issued and are nominally 
and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Amortization of outstanding at end of year. describe such securities in a 
Premium on Debt-Credit. footnote. 

12. In a supplemental slatement, give explanatory par­ 15. If interest expense was incurred during the year on 
ticulars (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes any obligations retired or reacqt1ired before end of year. 
during the year. With respect to long-term advances, show include such interest expense in column (I). Explain in a 
for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b) footnote any difference between the total of column <I} and 
Interest added to principal amount, and (c) principal repaid the total of Account 427, Interest on Long-Term Debt and 
during year. Give Commission autholrization numbers and Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies. 
dales. 16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term 

13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long­ debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet 
term debt securities give particulars (details) in a foot- issued. 

Nominal 
Date Date 

of Date Fromof 
MaturityIssue 

7/1 / 897/1 /5 9 7/1/59 
7/1/75 7/1/91 7/1/75 
6 /1/63 6/1 / 93 6/1/63 
6/1 /65 6/1/95 6/1/65 

7/1/72 7/ 1 / 02 7/1/72 
5 ( I /1 8 5/1/88 

5/1/88 5 / 1/18 5/1/88 

5/1/88 

Interest for Year 

Amount 


18 375 
123 625 

35 407 
36 622 

134 222 
957 000 

550 118 

Line 

No. 


1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 

Date To 

7/1/89 
7/1/91 
6/1/93 
6/1/95 

7/1/02 
5/1 / 18 

5/1/18 

Outstanding 
(Total amount 
outstanding 

without reduction 
for amou nts held 
by respondent) 

1 855 369 
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766 000 

1 700 000 
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19 806 000 




Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) [Xl An Original 

D,ate of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

LORIDA PUBL IC UTILITIES CO o A Resubmission Dec. 31 , 19~9 

RECONCILIA OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE IN 
FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES 

1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the 
year with taxable income used in computing Federal income 
tax accruals and show computation of such tax accruals. In­
clude in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same 
detail as furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax return for the 
year. Submit a reconciliation even though there is no taxable 
income for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each recon­
ciling amount. 

2. If the utility is a member of a group which files a con­
solidated Federal tax return , reconcile reported net income 

Line 
No. 

Particulars (Details) 
(B) 

with taxable net income as if a separate return were to be 
filed, indicating, however, intercompany amounts to be 
eliminated in such a consolidated return. State names of 
group members, tax assigned to each group member, and 
basis of allocation, assignment, or sharing of the consolidated 
tax among the group members. 

3. A substitute page, designed to meet a particular 
need of a company, may be used as long as the data is 
consistent and meets the requirements of the above 
instructions. 

Computation of Tax: 
338 184 


30 

31 


29 Tax @ 34% 

338 200
Rounded32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1 ) [] An Original 

Date of Report 
(Mo,Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

FLORIDA PUBL IC UTIL ITIES CO . (2) D A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19~ 9 
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR 

1. Give particulars (delalls) of the combined prepaid and 
accru ed tax accounts Bnd show the lolal taxes charged to 
operations and other accounts during the year. Do not include 
gasoline and oth er sales taxes which have been charged to the 
accounts to which the taxed material was charged. If the actual 
or estimated amounts of such taxes are know, show the 
amounts in a footnote and designate whether estimated or actual 
amounts. 

2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged 
direct to final accounts, (nol charged to prepaid or accrued taxes). 

Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and (e). The balancing of 
this page is not affected by the Inclusion of these taxes. 

3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes 
charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accruals 
credited to taxes accrued, (b) amounts credited to proportions of 
prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and (c) taxes paid and 
charged direct to operations or accounts other than accrued and 
prepaid tax accounts. 

4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that the 
total tax for each State and SUbdivision can readily be ascertained. 

Line 
No. 

Kind of Tax 
(See Ins/ruction 5) 

(a) 

BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 
Taxes Taxes 

Charged Paid 
During During 
Year Year 
(d) (e) 

Adjust­
ments 

(f) 

Taxes 
Accrued 

(b) 

Prepaid 
Taxes 

(c) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 SEE ATTACHED 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 TOTAL 
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Dec . 3J. ~ 1989 
_ ..,, _., ... '"'" ............ . , .. "" .... ........ .. .. , ,, ' .. . . ..."",..." ... . .... .. " "" ........ _. __.- " ... - , .... / ....... . , ........ . ---_. , " ... _ .. " ,.- , ..... "., .... _ .......1 .. " ••• "'...... _ ....._ .... , ...... " ........" .. .. ... . .... __ ...' _ ... . tH, .... ~ •• , ... _ • • " __ .." a ...... _. __ ... _ " ._ 


BALAhlCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR : 
I{ind o'r T,;\)( --------------------------______ 1 , , (Bee Instructlo n 5) TaxeG Prepaid

:I.. i.ne : Accrued Taxes J 

: No . : 
: : a ) 	 ( b) (c),
:----:----------------------------------------------------------------------------------,
: 1: FEDERAL TAXES: ; 
: 2 : Income Tax (;~M\,090) 1 
, 	 2; : Unemployment Tax ... 1988 : 

'I I Unemployment Tax .. 1909 5,205 ! 
5 I FIe A - 19B9 : 
6 - --... ... -- ... - ...------... ---... -----------, 
7 I Total F(·~dal'a l "a Xt~S (260~685) 0 l 
8 --------------------------------,9 BTATE OF FLORIDA: : 

10 Income (54~232) i 
11 Emerqency Excise Tax - 1988 : 
12 Emer~en~y Excise fax - 1989 8 ~ 351 : 
13 Gross Rece ip ts - 1988 : 
1'1 Oross Re ceipts - 1989 167,672 : 
15 FPSC Aas,HIlHi rn ent - t?Oa : 
16 FPBC AlseSRment - 1989 40 ~ 562 : 
1. 7 J rd.any Jbl!::? Per ~:it) na:l. Pr <:, p. -.. 19B9 : 
HI lIMmplnyment .... 19BB ' 
19 Um:~ rn pl()yrn t? n t -. 19W; 103 ! 
20 Li c:en ce~'i •• 1. 989 : 
21 - -----------------------------,
22 Total Sta t e of Fl orid a Tax es 162~456 0 1 
23 -... -.... - .. -.-- .. ---.. -----.---... - -.------ - : 
2q LOCAL: : 
25 AdV<il lo l'em - :l. 9 ~lEI 	 0 I 

26 Adval.t:lrf.lm - 1909 1:I,93~
27 Li can aes .. 1nl9 0, 
28 ------- ---- - --------- - --------- -,
29 TCl1.a l Lo ca l TaH~s 8,955 0 ! 
30 ------------------ - --- ----------: 

, ~H, TOTAL 	 (09 ~2'7q ) 0:
! - --- : _._.._-- -._._ ....._.... .........."............... _-- - ,---- ....__._._..... ,_ .... "" .. ,, ...,...,-_. - .- .... .,...... ~.-..."..."........ ".. .... "" ...... ,. -,.... -_.... _..--- ..............._.---_ ..,. _.... ---- ".. - : 
, , 	 ,, , 	 , 
: :-------------------------------------_._----------------------- .-------------------: 
: : D:C8TIU liHH I Dt,! or TAXr.::~) CIIAROEI> ( Bh ow util" dt:;pt. WI'1f,1 r e appJ" an d aec t" charg ed. ) : 
: : - -- --- ----- -- -- - - ------- ---- -- - ------------ - -._--------- ---------------------~----- : 
: E.L!:H:td.c Gi'lS Other Utility: 
: ( Accm.lflt 4OfJ.l, (A ccClllnt 11()8.1, Depa l"tments :i 409.1.) 409.1.) (Ac count q08,1~ : 
, 409.1) Water : 
: : (i ) (.1) (k): 
,----, ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------,
:, \ 	 I1, FEDERA L TAXES: 	 • 

2: I ncome Tax 	 ~:~ ~:H3, ;~;~1 (66.~i{I{1) 274,31~ : 
3: Unemploym~n t Tax - 1989 	 2.890 8~353 438 : 
4 : FIe A - :l,<r89 	 1OF.! ~ 079 2'18 ~ 302 U.'o ~ 667 : 
5 ' 
6 I 	 ------------------------------------------------1

I 

7! To tal Feder al Taxes 349 , 190 190,111 290,420 ! 
8 ' -- -- - ------~--- -- ----- ,--------------------------,
9 STATE OF FLORIDA: 

I10 In(:o rn e 59 , t!() ,~ (,~3,712) lEI BO(! 
11 Eme rgency Exc ime Tax - 1988 
12 Emergency Excise Tax - 1989 9 ,,~8ll 6,5~i9 3~027 
13 Gr oss Receipts - 1988 
1'1 Gr oss Receipts - 1989 4~)l! ~ 982 257,4~~1 () 
15 FPBe Assessment - 191:18 
16 FPge Amses$ment - 1989 3b, ~;~lO 29, ;:> 1/ 29 ~ ~96 
17 I n tangi ble Personal Prop. 1988 
18 Intangible Personal Prop. 1989 o ,
19 Unemployment - 1989 ~\8 :,20 Li cences - 1989 , 
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~40 ~~o 27 0 B~9 51 nE~~ I22 Tot~l St ate 01 Florida Taxes 	 \. t.;., r dl oi:_!l,,\J '-.''','', .;1\, : 
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25 Advalorem - 1908 o () 0 : 
26 Adva lorem - 1989 j3Q,597 373,045 70,071 : 
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Ot her Income Extl'a()rdinary Ot he l' Utility AdiLlstm(~nL Ln (Jtlw r ! 
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This Report Is: Name of Respondent D~te of Report Year of Report 
(Mo, Oa, Yr)(1) !Kl An Original 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. (2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19-.8 9 


TAXES ACCRUED PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR1Continued) 
5. If any tax (exclude Federal and State income taxes) a. Enter accounts to which taxes charged were distributed 

covers more than one year, show the required Information in columns (i) thru (I). In column (i), report the amounts charged 
separately for each tax year, Identffylng the yeaf in column (a). to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1 for Electric Department only. 

6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax Group the amounts charged to 408.1 , 409.1, 408.2 and 409.2 
accounts in column (f) and explain each adjustment in a foot­ under other accounts in column (Q. For taxes charged to other 
note. Designate debit adjustments by parentheses. accounts or utility plant, shown the number of the appropriate 

7 . Do not include on this page entries with respect to de­ balance sheet account, plant account or subaccount. 
ferred Income taxes or taxes collected through payroll deduc­ 9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility depart­
tions or otherwise pending transmittal of such taxes to the tax­ ment or account, state in a footnote the basis (necessity) of 
Ing authority. apportioning such tax. 

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR DISffilBUTlON OF TAXES CHARGED (Show uCfty 

Electric extraordinary Adjustment to Prepaid Taxes 
Line(Taxes Accrued (Account 408.1, Items Rat. Earnings (Inct. In Other 
No.(Account 236) (Account 409.3) (Account 439) Account 165) 409.1) 

(k)(j) (I)(/)(g) (h) 

SEE ATTACHED 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 


10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) IX! An Original 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Oa, Yr) 

Year of Report 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTI LI TIE S CO. (2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19~ 9 

Report below Information applicable to Account 255. 
Where appropriate, segregate the balances and transactions 
by utility and nonutllity operations. Explain by footnote any 

LIne 
No. 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

· 24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
3 1 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 

Water 

Account 
Subdivisions 

TOTAL UTILITIES 

Balance at 
Beginning 

of Year 

92 7 576 

19 778 
81 628 

1 741 
4 133 

2 227 154 

Account 
No. 

correction adjustments to the account balance shown In col· 
umn (g). Include in column 0> the average period over which 
the tax credits are amortized. 

Deferred 
for Year 

Amount 

Allocations to 
Current Year's Income 

Account 
No. 

Amount 

4 11.4 33 455 

99 240 

Adjustments 

FEAC FOAM NO.1 (ED. 12-89) Page 266 



Name of Respondent 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. 

Balance at Average Period 
End of Allocation 

of Year to Income 

(h) (/) 

39 385 35 Years 
43 781 35 Years 

894 121 35 Years 

7 287 

This Report Is: 

(1) [Xl An Original 

(2) 0 A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Oa, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. '31, 19JL9 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 

'. • . t 
o • 

, . 

16 907 28 Years 

75 646 28 Years 


28 Years 

1 623 34 Years 

3 916 34 Years 


164 541 34 Years 


2 127 298 


10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 
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This Report Is: Date of Report Name of Respondent Year of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr)(1) IKl An Original 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19J1.9IDA PUBLIC UTiLITIES co. 

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for 3. Minor items (5% of the Balance End of Year for Ac­
concerning other deferred credits. count 253 or amounts less than $10,000, whichever is 

2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show the greater) may be grouped by classes. 
period of amortization. 

Descrlpllon of Other 
Line Deferred Credits 
No. 

(8) 

1 r rec overy of fue 1 
2 jusbnent 

Balance at 
Beginning 

of Year 
Contra 

Account 
Amount 

Credits 
Balance at 

End of Year 

(b) (e) (f) 

637 641 449 1 004 490 790 889 424 040 
3 (amortized over s eeding six h pe iod) 

4 

5 recovery of 

6 urchased gas cost 
 310 119 405 494 391 298 295 923 
7 (amortized over t same six-m in the nex year) 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 
,.... 
20 

21 

22 
23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 
32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 
40 

41 

42 

43 
44 

45 
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Name of Respondent Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

1. Report the information called for below concerning the 
respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes relating 

to amortizable property. 

Line 
No. 

Account 

NONE 

2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other 

NOTES 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) !KJ An Original 

income and deductions. 
3. Use separate pages as required. 

NOTES (Continued) 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89) Page 273 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Balance at 
End of Year Line 

No. 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) rn An Original 

1. Report the information called for below concerning the 
respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes relating 

LIne 
No. 

Account Subdivisions 

Date of Report 
(Mo, DB, Yr) 

Year of Report 

to property not subject to accelerated amortization. 
2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other 

Balance at 

161 03 16 51 8 002 
. " I.. 

. 'r.. .. !I • 

NOTES 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) IKl An Original 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. (2) 0 A Resubmission 

Income and deductions. 
3. Use separate pages as required. 

NOTES (Continued) 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Os, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 19~9 

Balance at 
End 01 Year Una 

No. 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) IKJ An Original 

Date of Report 
(Mo, DB, Yr) 

to amounts recorded In Account 283. 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 19.8..2 

1. -Report the Information called for below concerning the 
respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes relating 2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other 

Line 
No. 

Account Subdivisions 
Balance at 
Beginning 

of Year 

NOTES 

Amounts 
Debited to 

Account 410.1 

Amounts 
Credited to 

Account 411.1 

FERC FORM NO. ·1 (ED. 12-89) Page 276 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) [] An Original 

Dale of Report 
(Mo, 08, Yr) 

Year of Report 

CO. (2) 0 A Resubmlssion Dec. 31. 19M 

Income and deductions. 
3. Provide in the space below explanations for pages 276 

and 277. Include amounts relating to insigniflcant items 
lisled under Other. 

Balance at 
Una 
No. 

NOTES (Continued) . 
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Name of Respondent 

Line 
No. 

An Original 

1. Report below operating revenues for each prescribed 
account, and manufactured gas revenues in total. 

2. Report number of customers, columns (f) and (g), on 
the basis of meters, In addition to the number of flat rate 
accounts; except that where separate meter readings are 
added for billing purposes, one customer should be counted 

Title of Account 

(a) 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 19~ 

for each group of meters added. The average number of 
customers means the average of twelve figures at the close 
of each month. 

3. If previous year (columns (c), (e), and (g)), are not 
derived from previously reported figures, explain any Incon­
sistencies In a footnote. 

OPERATING REVENUES 

Amount for 
Year 
(b) 

Amount for 
Previous Year 

(c) 

~~~---------------------------------+--------------------4-------------------~ 



·' 

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) (1) IKl An Original 

(2) 0 

4. Commercial and Industrial Sales, Account 442, may 
be classified according to the basis of classification (Small 
or Commercial, and Large or Industrial) regularly used by 
the respondent if such basis of classification is not generally 
greater than 1000 Kw of demand. (See Account 442 of the 
Uniform System of Accounts. Explain basis of classification 
in a footnote.) 

Dec, 31, 19_89 

5. See page 108, Important Changes During Year, for 
important new territory added and Important rate increases 
or decreases. 

6. For lines 2, 4, 5, and 6, see page 304 for amounts 
relating to unbi lled revenue by accounts. 

7. Include unmetered sales. Provide details of such sales 
in a footnote. 

*Includes $1 91,284 unbilled revenues. 


* *Includ~s _~__ MV,fH relating to unbilled r€van ues. r e late d unbill ed units 4 , 312 ,589 
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Date 01 Report This Report Is: Year of Report Name of Responden~ 
(Mo,Da, Yr)(1) [] An Original 

Dec. 31 19 89 
(2) 0 A Resubmission FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO . 
SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES 

1. Report below lor each rate schedule In effect during the (such as a general residential schedule and an off peak water 
year the MWh of electricity sold , revenue, average number of heating schedule). the entries in column (d) for the speCial 
customers, average kWh per customer, and average revenue schedule should denote the duplication in number of reported 
per kWh, excluding data for Sales lor Resale which is reported customers. 
on pages 3 10-311 . 4. The average number of customers should be the number 

2 . Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of 
operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Elec· billing periods during the year (12 If all billings are made 
tric Operating Revenues," page 301. If the sales under any rate monthly). 
schedule are classified in more than One revenue account, list 5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause 
the rate schedule and sales data under each applicable revenue state In a lootn(, te the estimated additional revenue billed pur· 
account subheading. suant thereto. 

3. Where the same customers are served under more than 6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end 01 year lor 
one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification each applicable revenue account subheading. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 


10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

2 '; 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 


Number and Title of Rate Schedule 

(8) 

Total Billed 
Total Unbilled Rev. (Seelnstr.6) 

TOTAL 

Average KWh of KWH 
'MWh Sold Revenue Number 01 Sales per 

Customers Customer 
-(b) (e) (d) (e) 

. ­ -

1­

436 2 l~4 763 
 29 059 906 
 19 88 3 
 21 941 

4 312 589 
 191 284 


431 932 174 
 29 251 190 
 19 883 
 21 724 


Revenue 

per 


KWh Sold 

(f) -" 

-~ . ­

I 


:-' 

, 
.065 

I 


.065 I 
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DATe - 3/1 5/90 F L C R C A P U 9 L c U T L E S PAGE NO. -

G = DUP . CUSTOME~ RATE 
E LEe T R C o v 5 o N OAT A. C9 LR1826) 

~.~.-------*~--rreMA~~ATt-=-KW ---------------------------------------~B~A~AIFE------------------------------------------------------------

DIV CLASS RA TE KWH SO LO RE VENUE - TA xE 5 C U STO~E~S Av E . CUST . KWH PE R AV E. CUST R!:V . PER KwH 
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r" 4 . L 4 3 6 = 9 3.3 56 11. 5 1 5. 80 2. 0 10 16 8 'L" 496 ./ .21 
" 4 '-37 ~ 1~5 7 2 247. 83 2 4 2 786 '/ . 1 6 

.- ~= 2.041 31 4 . 83 2 4 2 1 , 0 2~ ~ / -tS 

· .. .. · 4 4 1· .. .... . .. 1.027- · .. · 7 9~ 25- · · .... 0 ·· ............-- ...-.. 0-.. ..--- .- · .00" ' ''' 
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-----4- - - "3--- ,. 3"..... ~ 6 3.-090 I. I 0"'1.0 '; ,. I 5 3 5 1. 803 - • tl 
4 3 4 35 ~ 40.138 6.714.14 967 81 496 - .17 
4 3 436 = 52.704 110104.05 1.262 1 0 5 502----- .21 
'" 3 t;?)/"* 42.19'8 ,. <Ojj. b4 485 "0 ~5 - ' • 13
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

(1) IX! An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

fLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. (2) D A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19JL9 
SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) 

1. Report sales during the year to other electric utilities system requirements of customer or total requirements at a 
and to cities or other public authorities for distribution to specific point of delivery with credit allowed customer for 
ultimate consumers. available standby; FP(P), firm power supplementing cus­

2. Provide In column (a) subheadings and classify sales tomer's own generation or other purchases; DP, dump power; 
as to (1) Associated Utilities, (2) Nonassociated Utilities, (3) 0, other. Describe in <t footnote the nature of any sales 
Municipalities, (4) Cooperatives, and (5) Other Public Author- classified as Other Power. Place an " x" In column (c) if sale 
ities. For each sale designate statistical classification in col- involves export across a state line. Group together sales coded 
umn (b) using the following codes: FP, firm power supplying "x" in column (c) by state (or county) of origin identified in 
total system requirements of customer or total requirements column (e), providing a subtotal for each state (or county) of 
at a specific point of delivery; FP(C), firm power supplying total delivery in columns (I) and (p). 

c: ~ 0 ~ MW or MVa of Demand 
0 e~ Q)Z c: a. D (Specify which) iij1a :i .s roQl 0·- oj 

Line (.)(.) a:-:; Point of Delivery -.:: 1;i .2 AverageSales To ;5 t:-' u"i as ... a.. Annual 
No. .~ ~ 8.~ (State or County) ~~~ Contract Monthly Maximuma:.c Demand Maximument) ~m tf~ ~~- Demand(/) ::;:;. Demand 

(a) . (b) (oj (d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (/) 

1 
2 
3 NONE 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

-. 
44 
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Name of Respondent 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. 

This Report Is: 

(1) IKl An Original 

(2) 0 A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo,Oa, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 19JL9 
SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued) 

3. Report separately firm, dump, and other power sold to or not they are used in the determination of demand charges. 
the same utility. Show in column 0) type of demand reading (Le., instantaneous, 

4. If delivery is made at a substation, indicate ownership 15, 30, or 60 minutes integrated). 
in column (f), using the following codes: RS, respondent owned 6. For column (I) enter the number of megawatt hours 
or leased; CS, customer owned or leased. shown on the bills rendered to the purchasers. 

5. If a fixed number of megawatts of maximum demand 7. Explain in a footnote any amounts entered in column 
Is specified In the power contract as a basis of billings to the (0), such as fuel or other adjustments. 
customer, enter this number In column (g). Base the number 8. If a contract covers several points of delivery and small 
of megawatts of maximum demand entered in columns (h) and amounts of electric energy are delivered at each point, such 
(i) on actual monthly readings. Furnish these figures whether sales may be grouped. 

Type of 
Demand 
Reading 

(j) 

Voltage 
at 

Which 
Delivered 

(k) 

Megawatt 
Hours 

(I) 

Demand 
Charges 

(m) 

REVE

Energy 

(n) 

NUE 

Other 
Charges 

(0) 

Line 

Total No. 

(p) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) [XI An Original 

(2) 0 A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 19~9 

If the amount for previous year Is not derived from previously reported figures, explain In footnotes. 

Li ne Account 
Amount for 

Current Year 
(b) 

Amount for 
Previous Year 

(c) 

. .:II. \.~: ., .'. . 
·4., . .• 

-
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Name of Respondent This . Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

(1) [Xl 

(2) 0 

(Mo, DB, Yr) 

Dec. 31 , 19]2 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 321 




Name of Respondent 

F LORIDA PUBLIC 

Une 
No. 

This Report Is: 

(1 ) !Kl An Original 

o 

Date of Report 
(Mo, DB, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 19~9 

Amount for 
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168 

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr)(1) [I An Original 

(2) 0 A Resubmission _ 89 

ear of Report 

ec. 31. 19

Y

D

Amount for 

TOTAL Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses (Enter total of 
lines 133 140 147 and 1 

NUMBER OF ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES 

1.The data on number of employees should be reported construction employees in a footnote. 
for the payroll period ending nearest to October 31, or any 3. The number of employees assignable to the electric 
payroll period ending 60 days before or after October 31. department from jOint functions of combination utilities may 

2. If the respondent's payroll for the reporting period in- be determined by estimate. on the basis of employee equlva­
eludes any special construction personnel. include such lents. Show the estimated number of equivalent employees 
employees on line 3, and show the number of such special attributed to the electric department from jOint functions. 

1. Payroll Period Ended (Date) 1 -9 ­ 89 
2. Total Regular Full-Time Employees (Equival ent Emp l oyees from joint functi ons -10) 76 
3. Total Part-Time and Temporary Employees 
4. Total Employees 76 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

(1) !Xl An Original (Mo, Oa, Yr) 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTI LITIES CO. (2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31 , 1989 

PURCHASED POW ER (Account 555) 
(Except interchange power) 

1. Report power purchased for resale during the year. (6) Cooperatives, and (7) Other Public AuthoriUes. For each pur-
Report on page 328 particulars (details) concerning interchange chase designate statistical classification in column (b) using the 
power transactions during the year; do nol include such figures following codes: FP, firm power; DP, dump or surplus power; 
on this page. 0, other. Describe the nature of any purchases classified as 

2. Provide in column (a) subheadings and classify purchases Other Power. Enter an "x" in column (c) if purchase involves 
as to: (1) Associated Utilities, (2) Nonassociated Utilities, (3) import across a state line. 
Associated Nonutilities, (4) Other Nonutilities, (5) Municipalities, 3. Report separately fi rm, dump, and other power purchased 

C ::l ci Q) MW or MVa of Demand 0 e ll! GlZ g . g. ~.. 
£ ~ ~ (Specify which) tiiB ~.E _ .c o 

.2 t;: 1: ..J ::> ctI 
Point of Delivery 

-CI)­

Aver age LIne Purchase From ~ . ~ o-g = (G ... Q. 
8.$ '(;;CI)a. Annual 

No. <G al a:.c ~ (State or County) .cc<G Contract Monthly 
Maximum 

li)u E.l!! ~~ o ::>~- Demand Maximum _en en :::. 
Demand Demand 

(d) (b) (e) (d) (e) (f) (g) (hi (I) 

1 Mun~c~Eal~t~e s H~v 

2 City of Jack s onvil l e 
3 Electric Authori t y FP MS Nassau County, FL SS lOO .O( 50. 06 71.19 
4 
5 
6 
7 Ot her Non- Util it ies 
8 C~n~iner Corporatio ]
9 o er~ca a Nassau County, FL SS NA NA NA 

10 Non-As s oc iated Util i -ie s MVA 
11 Gul f Power Company FP RE Calhoun Coun t y, FL SS 2.5 2. 2 2. 7 
12 Gnl f "PmoJPl" Conmanv FP RE Calhoun County FL SS 3. 5 3. 2 4 . 1 
13 Gul f Power Company FP RE Jackson County, FL SS 8.5 7.1 8 .4 
14 g~H Power Company FP RE Jackson County, FL SS 20. 0 16 . 5 19.2 
15 1 Power Cornba nv FP RE Jackson County. FL SS 21.0 18. 2 21. 4 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 , 

22 I 

23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

(1) [] An Original (Mo, Oa, Yr) 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. (2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19~9 

PURCHASED POWER (Account 55~? (Continued) 
(Except interchanQe power 

from the same company. th ly readings. Furnish those figures wh ether they are used 
4. If receipt of power is at a substation, indicate owner- or not in the determination of demand charges. Show In col-

ship in column (t), using the following codes: RS , respondent umn U) type of demand reading (Le. instantaneous, 15, 30, 
owned or leased; SS, seller owned or leased. or 60 minutes integrated). 

5. If a fixed number of megawatts of maximum demand 6. For column (I) enter the number of megawatt hours pur­
is specified in the power contract as a basis of billing, enter chased as shown by the power bills rendered to the purchases. 
this number in column (g). Base the number of megawatts of 7. Explain in a footnote any amount entered in column (0), 
maximum demand shown in columns (h) and (i) on actual mon­ such as fuel or other adjustments. 

Cost Of Energy 
Vol\age 

Megawall LineType of Demand at Which Demand Energy Other Total 
Reading Received Hours Charges Charges Charges (m + n + 0) No. 

W (k) (I) (m) (n) (0) (p) 

1 
15 Min. 2 
Intervals 138KV 168 370 1 981 579 1 213 965 6 364 253 9 559 797 3 

4 
5 
6 
7 

15 Min. e 
Intervals 69KV 58 333 2 275 208 2 275 20 8 9 

10 
15 Min. Int. l2.5KV 9 766 179 108 368 895 (84 451) 463 552 11 
15 Min Int 12.5KV 15 275 250 400 548 220 (123 6 5 7) 674 963 12 
15 Min . l nt. l 2 . 5KV 40 317 567 242 2 749 998 (328 687) 2 988 553 13 
15 Mi n. Int . l2.5KV 78 187 1 299 753 2 806 401 (639 571) 3 466 583 14 
15 Min. Int. 12.5KV 91 024 1 418 327 3 266 850 (747 196) 3 937 981 15 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

(1) [XJ An Original (Mo, Oa, Yr) 

FLORIDA PUBLI C UTILI TIES CO. (2) 0 A Aesubmission Dec. 31, 1989 

SUMMARY OF INTERCHANGE ACCORDING TO COMPANIES AND POINTS OF INTERCHANGE 
(Included In Account 555) 

1. Report below all of the megawatt-hours received and each interchange across a state line place an "x" in column 
delivered during the year. For receipts and deliveries under (b). 
interchange power agreements, show the net charge or credit 3. Furnish particulars (details of settlements for inter-
resulting therefrom. change power) in a footnote or on a supplemental page; 

2. Provide subheadings and classify interchanges as include the name 01 each company, the nature of the 
to (1) Associated Utilities, (2) Nonassociated Utilities, (3) transaction, and the dollar amounts involved. If settlement for 
Associated Nonutilities, (4) Other Nonulillties, (5) Munici­ any transaction also Includes credit or debit amounts other 
palities, (6) Cooperatives, and (7) Other Public Authorities. For than for increment generation expenses, show such other 

~.! 
!01<0 

Line ~cn <OQ) 

Name of Company 0: - '" Point of Interchange
No. '5l:l." 

~ Q) 

o al .o"'OQ) O: .c EQ) ... c 
£~::J l!Jo~ 

LLCI)Z 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 NONE 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

(1) IKl An Original (Mo,Da, Yr) 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILI TIES CO. (2) D A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19~9 
SUMMARY OF INTERCHANGE ACCORDING TO COMPANIES AND POINTS OF INTERCHANGE (Continued) 

(Included in Account 555) 

component amounts separately, in addition to debit or credit and billings among the parties to the agreement. If the 
for increment generation expenses, and give a brief explana­ amount of settlement reported in this schedule for any trans­
tion of the factors and principles under which such other action does not represent all ot the charges and credits 
component amounts were determined. If such settlement covered by the agreement, furnish in a footnote a descrip­
represents the net of debits and credits under an intercon­ tion of the other debits and credits and stale the amounts 
nection, power pooling, coordination, or other such arrange- and accounts in which such other amounts are included lor 
ment, submit a copy of the annual summary of transactions the year. 

Voltage 
Megawatt Hours 

Amountat Which Received Delivered Net DlHerence Settlement LineInterchanged 
No. 

(e) (f) (g) (h) (/) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
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Name of Respondent 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTIL I TIES CO. 

Th is Report Is: 

(1) [Xl An Original 

(2) 0 A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31 , 193~ 
TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OR BY OTHERS (Accounts 456 and 565) 

(I ncluding transactions sometimes referred to as "wheeling") 

1. Describe below and give part icu lars of any transac­
tions by respondent during the year for transm ission of elec­
tricity for or by others during year, including transacti ons 
sometimes referred to as wheel ing. 

2. Provide separate subheadings for: (a) Transmission of 
Electricity for Others (included in Account 456) and (b) Transmis­
sion of Electricity by Others (Account 565). 

3. Furnish the following information in the space below con­
cerning each transaction: 

(a) Name of company and description of service rendered 
or received. Designate associated companies. 

(b) Points of origin and termination of service specifying 
also any transformation service involved . 

(c) MWh received and MWh delivered. 
(d) Monetary settlement received or paid and basis of set-

NONE 

tlem ent, incl uded in Account 456 or 565. 
(e) Nonmonetary settlement, if any, specify ing the MWh 

representing compensation for the service, specify­
ing whether such power was firm power, dump or 
oth er power, and state basis of settlement. if non· 
monetary sellIement was other than MWh descri be 
the nature of such settlement and basis of 
determination. 

(I) Other explanations which may be necessary to indi­
cate the nature of the reported transactions. Include 
in such explanations as statement of' any material 
services remaining to be received or furnished at end 
of year and the accounting recorded to avoid a poss i­
ble material distortion of reported operating income 
for the year . 
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Name of Respondent 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. 

This Report Is: 

(1) KI An Original 

(2) 0 A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 19J19. 
MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Accounting 930.2) (ELECTRIC 

line 
No. 

Description 

(a) 

Amount 

(b) 

Industry Association Dues 
3 301 

2 Nuclear Power Research Expenses 

3 Other Experimental and General Research Expenses 

4 Publishing and Distributing Information and Reports to Stockholders; Trustee, Registrar, 
and Transfer Agent Fees and Expenses, and Other Expenses of Servicing Outstanding 
Securities of the Respondent 12 218 

5 Other Expenses (Ust items of $5,000 or more in this column showing the (1) purpose, 
(2) recipient and (3) amount of such items. Group amounts of less than $5,000 by classes 
if the number of items so grouped is shown) 

6 Chamber of Commerce (2 items) 
7 Director fees and expenses (36 items) 
8 Miscellaneous expense 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 

250 
2377 

10 982 .. 

46 TOTAL 29 128 
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Name of Respondent T h is Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

(1) !Kl An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. (2) 0 A Resubmission .Dec. 31, 19----.ll9 

DEPRECIATION AND A MORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Accounts 403, 404, 405) 
(Except amortization 01 acguisition adjustments) 

1. Report in Section A for the year the amounts for: (a) tions and showing a composite total. Indicate at the bottom 
Depreciation Expense (Account 403); (b) Amortization of of section C the manner in which column (b) balances are 
Limited-Term Electric Plant (Account 404); and (c) Amortiza· obtained . If average balances, state the method 01 averag­ . 
tion of Other Electric Plant (Account 405). ing used. 

2. Report in sectlon B the rates used to compute amor- For columns (c), (d), and (e) report available informa· 
tizallon charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and 405). lion for each plant subaccount, account or functional clas· 
State the basis used to compute the charges and whether sification listed in column (a). If plant mortality studies are 
any changes have been made in the basis or rates used from prepared to assist in estimating average service lives, show 

· the preceding report year. in column (f) the type mortality curve selected as most 
3. Report all available information called for in section C appropriate for the account and in column (g), if avail· 

every fifth year beginning with report year 1971, reporting an· able, the weighted average remaining life of surviving 
nually only changes to columns (c) through (g) from the com­ plant. 

· plete report of the preceding year. If composite depreciation accounting is used, report 
Unless composite depreciation accounting for total depre­ available information called for In columns (b) through (g) on 

· ciable plant Is followed, list numerically in column (a) each this basis. 
plant subaccount, account or functional classification, as ape 4. If proviSions for depreciation were made during th~ year 
propriate, to which a rate is applied. Identify at the bottom of in addition to depreciation provided by application of re­
section C the type of plant Included in any subaccounts used. ported rates, state at the bottom of section C the amounts 

In column (b) report all depreciable plant balances to which and nature of the provisions and the plant Items to which 
rates are applied showing subtotals by functional classifica· related. 

A. Summary of DepreCiation and Amortization Charges 

Depreciation 
Amortization of Amortization of 

Line Functional Classification Expense 
Limited·Term electric Other Electric Total 

No. (Account 403) 
Plant (Acc!. 404) Plant (Ace!. 405) 

(8) (b) (c) (d) (e) 

1 Intangible Plant 12 180 12 180 
2 Steam Product Plant 
3 Nuclear Production Plant 
4 Hydraul ic Production Plant-Conventional 

5 Hydraulic Production Plant-Pumped StoraQe 
6 Other Production Plant 
7 Transmission Plant 69 715 69 715 
8 Distribution Plant 974 524 974 524 
9 General Plant 43 q·92 43 492 

10 Com mon Plant-Electric >'< 25 037 
11 TOTAL 1 099 911 1 124 948 

B. Basis for Amortization Charges 

*Not al located on p ages 114 & 115, 
Not i nc luded on page 219 , Line 3. 

... 

FERC FORM NO, 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 336 



Name of ReslJondent This Report Is: Dqte of Report Year of Report 
(Mo, Oa, Yr)(1) txJ An Original 

(2) D A Resubmission Dec. 31,19_ 89FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. 

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued) 

C. Factors Used in Estimating De~eciation Chaffi.es 

Account 
No. 
Line 

No. 

(B) 

12 

13 

14 

15 


331
16 

332
17 

333
18 


19 
 334 

335
20 


21 

22 
 360.1 
23 
 361 

24 
 362 

25 
 364

26 
 365
27 


366
28 

367
29 

368
30 


31 
 369 

370
32 


33 
 371 

34 
 373 

35 

36 
 390 

37 
 391.1
38 
 391.239 


391. 3
40 

392.141 


42 
 392 . 2 

43 
 392.3 
44 
 392.4 
45 
 393.1 
46 
 393.2 
47 
 394 

48 
 395 

49 
 396

50 


397
51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 


Depreciable 

Plant Base 


(In thousands) 


(b) 

4 822 

61 479 

98 267 

62 084 


375 


6 680 

8 614 


649,726 

2 403 465 

3 214 766 


79 964 

231 890 


3 067 606 

1 085 991 


701 112 

211 258 

154 369 


27 899 

17 926 

13 4/+5 

24 210 


17 343 


34 767 

23 779 

61 558 

53 186 


Estimated Net Applied Mortality Average 
Avg. Service Salvage Depr. Rate(s) Curve Remaining 

lile (Percent) (Percent) Type life 

(c) (d) (e) (r) (g) 

ON ­- MAR IANNA DIVIS 
11.5(30) 3.5 

3 . 2 (30) 11.5 
(30) 6 . 6 11.5 

5.7 11.5 
5.6 11.5 

4.3 23.0 
45 
 2.3 38.0 
38 
 (10) 3 . 0 27 .0 
35 
 (20) 3. 8 
 21. 0 
3/+ 3.8 18.6 
50 
 2.0 48.0 
35 
 3. 0 32.0 
35 
 4.11(10) 18.2 
23 
 (15) 5 . 0 18.5 
35 
 4 . 4 (10) 15.6 
15 
 35 
 3 . 4 11.4 
30 
 5 
 2.6 21.0 

65 
 2.6 20.0 
20 
 7 Ye l rs Amor t i za :ion 
10 
 7 Ye c. rs Arnortiza :ion 

6 
 'ion5 Ye c rs Amort i za 
15 
 13 .6 
 3.4 
10 
 9.6 5.3 
10 
 9.7 5.4 

3.8 13.4 
30 
 3 . 2 20.0 

7 Ye8 rs Amortiza i on 
26 
 4.3 20 . 0 
40 
 2. 5 
 31.0 
20 
 5 .2 
 15.1 
15 
 2 .8 
 7 .8 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

(1) IKl An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

FLORIDA PU13LIC UTILITIES CO. (2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19~9 

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Contin ued) 
C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation CharQes 

Account Depreciable Estimated Net Applied Mortality AverageUne Plant Base Avg. Service Salvage Oepr. Rate(s) Curve RemainingNo. No. 
(In thousands) Life (Percent) (Percent) Type Life 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) 

64 
65 - FEElNANDINA BEA I.-H -66 341 13 154 4 Year Amo tizat ion67 342 4 649 4 Year Amo tization68 343 213 451 4 Year Amo tization69 
70 344 28 486 4 Year Amo tizatio n 
71 346 3 330 4 Year Amo tization 
72 
73 350 56 519 0 2 .90 32.0 
74 352 12 908 45 0 2. 10 36.0 
75 353 439 518 35 10 2.70 28.0
76 354 183 841 50 (10) 2.30 39.0n 355 623 121 35 (20) 3.80 30.078 356 400 690 35 (10) 3.20 30.079 359 1 345 55 0 l. 50 32.080 
81 

360 194 0 4.0082 22.0 
83 361 29 355 45 0 2.20 38.0 

I 84 362 822 460 30 10 2.90 24.0 
85 364 818 795 26 (10) 4.40 19.7 
86 365 1 323 307 31 (35) 5.00 24.0 
87 366 245 276 50 0 2 .00 48.0 

, 

88 367 809 775 34 0 3 . 00 28.0
89 368 1 956 759 29 (10) 4 .60 2l.090 369 867 178 28 (10) 4 .30 22.091 370 790 884 30 (20) 4.40 20.092 
93 371 85 845 15 0 6.40 10.3 
94 373 178 537 21 (1 ) 4. 50 15.8 
95 
96 390 252 411 50 0 1. 90 35.0 
97 . 39l.1 18 836 25 0 6.10 14 . 1 
98 39l. 2 12 208 15 0 9.50 9 . 7 
99 391. 3 20 652 . 7 16 11.80 6.5

100 392.1 64 137 5 25 15.00 2 .3101 392.2 66 125 7 15 9.50 5.2102 , 

103 392.3 264 446 12 10 7.50 7.6 
104 392 .4 8 739 25 10 2.80 18. 5 
105 393 23 738 35 0 2.90 29 .0 
106 394 35 713 30 0 3.30 23.0 
107 395 25 021 35 0 2.80 25 . 0 
108 396 80 243 15 0 6.20 10. 0 
109 397 41 002 12 0 10.00 6 . 7 
110 398 2 604 30 0 2.90 22.011 1 
112 
113 
114 
115 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr)(1) OJ An Original 

FLOR IDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. (2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19~9 
PARTICU LARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS 

Report the information specified below, in the order 
given, for the respective income deduction and interest 
charges accounts. Provide a subheading for each ac­
count and a total for the account. Additional columns 
may be added if deemed appropriate with respect to any 
account. 

(a) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 425)-Describe 
the nature of items included in this account, the contra 
account charged, the total of amortization charges for the 
year, and the period of amortization. 

(b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions- Report the nature, 
payee, and amount of other income deductions for the year 
as required by Accounts 426.1, Donations; 426.2, Life In­
surance; 426.3, Penalties; 426.4, Expenditures for Certain 
Civic, Political and Related Activities; and 426.5, Other 

Deductions, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Amounts 
of less than 5% of each account total for the year (or $1 ,000, 
whichever is greater) may be grouped by classes within 
the above accounts. 

(c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account 
430) - For each associated company to which interest on 
debt was incurred during the year, indicate the amount and 
interest rate respectively for (a) advances on notes, (b) ad­
vances on open account, (c) notgs payable, (d) accounts 
payable, and (e) other debt, and total interest. Explain the 
nature of other debt on which interest was incurred during 
the year. 

(d) Other Interest Expense (Account 431)-Report par­
ticulars (details) including the amount and interest rate for 
other interest charges incurred during the year. 

AmountItemLine 
(b)(a)No. 

Ac·count 425: 
2 
1 

NONE 
3 

4 


-Account 4 26 : 5 
426.116 

7 426.12 
8 426.13 
9 426 .3 

10 426 .4 
11 
12 426.5 
13 
14 
15 
16 

Account 431 : 17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 

Miscell aneous Amort ization 

Miscellane ous Income Deductions 
Charitable Contributions: inside service area 
Charit able Con tributions: outside service area 
Civic and Soc i al Club Dues 
Penalties 
Expenditures for lobbying and other politically 

related ac t i vities 
Other 

Chamber of Commerce 
Tota l Miscellaneous Inc on~e Ded uctions 

Other Interes t Expens e 
Interest on Customer Deposits 
Interest - Nisce 1laneous 
Interest - Not es Payable 
Total Other Interest Expense 

3 945 
550 

5 154 
227 

675 

3 659 
14 21 0 


189 900 
2 554 

94 703 
28 7 157 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

(1) [] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
FLORIDA PUBL IC UTI LITIES CO. 12) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31 19 89 

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES 

1. Report particulars (details) of regulatory commission ex­ 2. In columns (b) and (c), indicate whether the expenses 
penses incurred during the currenl year (or incurred in previous were assessed by a regulatory body or were otherwise incurred 
years, if being amortized) rolating to formal cases before a by the utility. 
regulatory body, or cases in which such a body was a party. 

line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

I 25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 

Description 
(Furnish name of regulatory commission or body, 


the docket or case number, and a description 

of the case.) 


(a) 

Legal Fees and Miscellaneous 
Expenses i ncur r ed by the 
Company in i t s f i ling for 
r ate relief on Docke t 
Number 85 0172 - GU. 

Legal Fees and Misce l lane ous 
Expenses i nc ur red b y the 
Company in its filing for 
rate rel ie f on Docket 
Number 880558-E1. 

Legal Fees and Misce l l aneous 
Expenses incur r e d by the 
Company in its f iling for 
rate r el ie f on Docket 
Number 881056-EI. 

Legal Fees and Mis cel laneous 
Expenses i ncurred by the 
Company in its f iling f or 
r a te r elief (no docke t). 
Rate cas e to be filed i n 
1990. 

Asssessed by 

Regulatory 


Commission 


(b) 

Expenses 

of 


Utility 


(c) 

53 323 

84 915 

96 593 

1 052 

Total 
Expenses 
to Date 

(d) 

53 323 

84 915 

96 593 

1 052 

Deferred 

In Account 


166 at 

Beginning 

of Year 


(a) 

7 394 

7 952 

67 101 

235 883 
 235 883 

..... 

82 447 TOTAL 
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Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of ReportName of Respondent 

19_89FLORIDA PUB LIC UTILI TIES 

5. List in column (f), (9), and (h) expenses Incurred during 
year which were charged currently to income, plant, or other 
accounts. 

4. The totals of columns (e), (i), (k), and (I) must agree with 6. Minor items (less than $25,000) may be grouped. 
the totals shown at the bottom of page 233 for Account 186. 

3. Show in column (k) any expenses incurred in prior years 
which are being amortized. List in column (a) the period of 
amortization. 

Deferred in Deferred to Contra UneAmount Account 186, 
Account Account 186 
 Account AmountDepartment No. End of YearNo. 

(f) (g) (/)(h) (Ie) (/) 

Gas -0­ 928 
 7 394 
 -0­

Electric 76 963 
 928 
 1 415 
 83 500 


9 65 9 
E l ectric 928 
 86 934 
29 4 92 


Gas 1 052 1 05 2 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 


10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 


107 507 
 18 468 
 171 486 
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Name of Respondent 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. 

This Report Is: Date of Report 
(1) IKl An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) 0 A Resubmission 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 19 89 
RESEARC H, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES 

1. Describe and show below costs incurred and accounts 
charged during the year for technological research, develop­
ment, and demonstration (R, D & D) project initiated, continued, 
or concluded during the year. Report also support given to 
others during the year for jointly-sponsored projects . (Identify 
recipient regardless of affiliation.) For any R, D & D work car­
ried on by the respondent in which there is a sharing of costs 
with others, show separately the respondent's cost for the year 
and cost chargeable to others. (See definition of research, 
development, and demonstration in Uniform System of 
Accounts.) 

2. Indicate in column (a) the applicable classification, as 
shown below. Classifications: 

A. Electric R, D & D Performed Internally 
(1) Generation 

a. Hydroelectric 
i. Recreation, fish, and wildlife 
ii. Other hydroelectric 

b. Fossil-tuel steam 
c. Internal combustion or gas turbine 
d. Nuclear 
e. Unconventional generation 
f. Siting and heat rejection 

(2) System Planning, Engineering and Operation 
(3) Transmission 

a. Overhead 
b. Underground 

(4) Distribution 
(5) Environment (other than equipment) 
(6) Other (Classify and include items in excess of 

$5, 000.) 
(7) Total Cost Incurred 

B. Elect ric R, D & 0 Performed Externally 
(1 ) Research Support to the Electrical Research 

Councilor the Electric Power Research 
Institute 

line 
No. 

Classification 

(a) 

Descripti on 

(b) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 NONE 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
Ll 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
(1) rn An Original (Mo, Da, ~/() 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES (2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19 89 
RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES (Continued) 

(2) Research Support to Edison Electric 
Institute 

(3) Research Support to Nuclear Power 
Groups 

(4) Research Support to Others (Classify) 
(5) Total Cost Incurred 

3. Include in column (c) all R, D & D items performed 
internally and in column (d) those items performed 
outside the company costing $5,000 or more, briefly 
describing the specific area of R, D & D (such as 
safety, corrosion control, pollution, automation, measure­
ment, insulation, type of appliance, etc.). Group items 
under $5,000 by classifications and indicate the number 
of items grouped. Under Other, (A.(6) and B.(4)) classify 
items by type of R, D & D activity. . 

4. Show in column (e) the account number charged 

with expenses during the year or the account to which 
amounts were capitalized during the year, listing Account 
107, Construction Work in Progress, first. Show in col­
umn (I) the amounts related to the account charged In 
column (e). 

5. Show in column (g) the total unamortized ac­
cumulation of costs of projects. This total must equal the 
balance in Account 188, Research, Development, and 
Demonstration Expenditures, Outstanding at the end of 
the year. 

6. If costs have not been segregated for R, D & D 
activities or projects, submit estimates for columns 
(c), (d), and (f) with such amounts identified by 
"Est. " 

7. Report separately research and related testing 
facilities operated by the respondent. 

Costs Incurred Internally 
Current Year 

(e) 

Cost Incurred Externally 
Current Year 

(d) 

AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR Unamortized 
Accumulation 

(g) 

line 
No.Account 

(e) 
Amount 

(I) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
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Name of Respondent 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES 

This Report Is: 

(1) Kl An Original 
D 

Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages 
for the year. Segregate amounts originally charged to clear­
ing accounts to Utility Departments, Construction, Plant 
Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts in the 

Line 
No. 

Classification 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

89 

appropriate lines and columns provided. In determining this 
segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to clear­
ing accounts, a method of apprO)Cim'ltion giving substantially 
correct results may be used. 

Direct Payroll 
Distribution 

Allocation of 
Payroll Charged lor 
Clearing Accounts 

Total 
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Name of Respondent Date of Report Year of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Dec. 31 

Total 

79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 
85 
86 
87 
88 
89 
90 
91 
92 
93 
94 

Other Accounts (Specify): 
Other Accounts Receivable/Employee 
Temporary Facilities 
Stores Expense 
Clearing Accounts 
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 
Merchandise and Jobbing 
Taxes Other than Income Taxes-Electric 
Taxes Other than Income Taxes-Gas 
Taxes .Other than Income Taxes-Hater 
Vacation Pay 
Non-operating and Rental Income 
Other Acco unts Rece ivable 

52 521 
14 094 

214 061 
96 871 
80 091 

387 382 
(44 462 ) 

(140 210 ) 
( 8 709) 

(41 036) 
2 101 

1 167 940 

52 521 
14 094 

214 061 
96 871 
80 091 

387 382 
(4 LI '+62 ) 

(140 210) 
(tl 709 ) 

(41 036 ) 
2 101 

167 940 
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Name of Respondent 

FLORIDA PU13LIC UTILITIES CO. 

This Report Is: 
(1) ~ An Original 

(2) 0 A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec.31,19 89 
COMMON UTILITY PLANT AND EXPENSES 

1, Describe the property carried in the util ity's accounts as 
common utility plant and show the book cost of such plant at 
end of year classified by accounts as provided by Plant Instruc­
tion 13, Common Utility Plant, of the Uniform System of 
Accounts. Also show the allocation of such plant costs to the 
respective departments using the common util ity pl ant and 
explain the basis of allocation used, giving the allocation 
factors. 

2. Furnish the accumulated provisions for depreciation and 
amortization at end of year, showing the amounts and 
classifications of such accumulated provisions, and amounts 
allocated to utility departments using the common utility plant 

to which such accumulated provisions relate, including ex­
planation of basis of allocation and factors used. 

3. Give for the year the expe nses of operation , 
maintenance, rents, depreciation, and amortization for com· 
mon utillty plant classified by accounts as provided by the 
Uniform System of Accounts. Show the allocation of such ex­
penses to the departments using the common uti lity plant to 
which such expenses are related . Explain the basis of alloca­
tion used and give the factors of allocation. 

4. Give date of approval by the Commission for lJse of the 
common utility plant classification and reference to order of 
the Commission or other authorization. 

Account 118 : Common Utility Plant 
Genera l Office Buildings and Land 

Land & Land Rights 
Structures & Improvements 
Office Furniture & Equipment 
Communications Equipment 

145 76 7 
431 139 
710 620 

5 205 
1 292 731 

Account 119: Accumulated Provision for Depreciation 
of Common Utility Plant 616 552 

SEE ATTACHED SCHEDULES 

Note 1: Expenses of Operation and maintenance are charged to clear ing accounts 
"X" 921 and "X" 932 and to Flo-Gas Corporat i on (Account 146 ) on the 
basis of alloc at ion of Common Utility Plant at 12-31-87 per schedule 
attached. 
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FERC #1 FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY Y/E DECMEBER 31 , 198 7 


Alloca tion 
of 

Common Plant 
Gene r al "X" 
Loca l "A" West Palm Bch. 

Subtotal 
Office Furn., Fixt. & Mach. 
Communi cation Equipment 
Data Processing Equipment 

Tota l 
Allocat i on of 
Local "A" 
Fla. Pub. Util. Co. 
Flo -Ga s Cor p . (Non-Reg.) 

Total 

Alloca t ion of 
Genera l "X" 

Fla. Pub. Util. Co. 
l1arianna 
Fernandina (E) 
West Pa l m Beach 
Sanf ord 
DeLand 
Fernandina (W) 

Flo- Gas Corporation 
We s t Palm Beach 
Sanfo r d 
DeLand 

Tot al 

Composite 
Allocat ion 
Fla. Pub l . Util. Co. 

Mar i anna 

Fernandi na (E) 


Wes t Palm Beach 

Sanford 

DeLand 

Fernandina (W) 


Flo -Gas Corp. (Non-Reg.) 
West Palm Beach 
Sanford 
DeLand 

Total 

FLORI DA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
ALLOCATION OF COMMON UTILITY PLANT 

AS OF DECEMBER 31 , 1987 

Allocation Allocation Common 
Pe r Study Pe r Study Utility 
Sq. Foo tage % Plant 

7 , 004 55. 55 $ 320 , 527 
5 ,604 44 . 45 256 ,479 

12 ,608 100.00 577 ,006 
54,187 
14 , 235 

591. 104 
]2 608 100 .00 $1. 236 , 532 
1987 

Customer s 
26, 43 5 81. 63 $ 209 , 364* 

5, 951 18 . 37 47 , 115* 
32,386 100 .00 $ 256,479 

Pl ant 

I nvestment 


12-31- 87 


$1 2 ,039, ld8 19 . 70 $ 76,623 
14,506, 227 23. 74 92,3 37 
20,7 57 ,181 33 .97 13 2, 126 
4,077 , 795 6 .6 7 25,943 
1 ,8 59 , 592 3 .04 11 , 824 
4,5 20,191 7 . 40 28, 782 

2 , 696, 550 4 . 41 17,153 
276,120 .45 1, 750 
37 9,807 .62 2 ,411 

61, 112 , 901 100.00 338, 949 

Common Pl ant 
Exc1. Da t a Data Processing Equip. 
Proc. Eq uip . % Amount 

$ 76.62 3 15 .37 $ 90,853 
92 ,337 13.29 78,558 

341, 490 42.05 248 , 559 
25 ,943 7 . 83 46.283 
11,824 3 . 98 23,526 
28,7 82 6. 06 35,821 

64,268 8 .68 51,308 
1,750 l. 04 6,147 
2 . 411 l. 70 10,049 

$ 645,428 100,00 y 
,.. 591.104 

Al location 

X924 


$12,11 2, 370 
14,598 , 564 
20, 918 ,830 
4,000 ,905 
1, 641,326 
4 , 548 , 973 

57 ,820 , 968 

2 , 72 /.. ,977 
277 ,870 
382 , 218 

61 ,206 ,033 

Common 
Util i ty 
Plant 

$ 167,476 
170,895 
590 , 049 

72 , 226 
35,350 
64,603 

115,576 
7,89 7 

12 ,460 
S 1. 236 t 532 

*Inc1uded in Allocation Basis of General "X" 
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COMPUTATION AND ALLOCATION OF COMMON UTI LITY PLANT 

ACCU~ruLATED DEPRECIATION BALANCES 

AS OF DECEMBER 31 1986 1987 
Computa tion of Conunon Utili ty Plant 
Accumul ated Provision for DeTIreciation: 
Structures and Improvements 

Avg. Bal. X 1. 93% 21 Years (Less Retirements) ~138 113 
Avg. Bal. X 1. 93% 22 Years (Less Retirements) ~19:1,Q9:1 

Office Furniture, Fixtures & Machines 
Avg . Bal. X 5 .16% 4 Year $ 6 082 
Avg. Bal. X 5.16% 5 Years $ 8,853 

Telephone Equipment 
Avg. Bal. X 8.13% 2 Years $ 1,869: 
Av g. Bal. X 8.13% 3 Years $ 3,016 

Allocat ion of Conunon Plant Accumulated 146,659 158, 910 
Provision for De~reciation A~~licable to: 

West Pa lm Beach 
Local "A" $146,659 X 44.45% X 81. 37% $ 53,045 
Genera l "X" 146,659 X 55. 55% X 34 . 42% 28 ,042 $ 81,08 7 

Sanford 146,659 X 55.55% X 6 . 56% = 5, 344 
DeLand 146,659 X 55.55% X 3.18% 2, 591 
Marianna 146,659 X 55.55% X 19.92% 16 ,229 
Fernandi na ( E) 146,659 X 55.55% X 23.61% 19,235 
Fernandina (W) 146,659 X 55.55% X 6.51% 5, 303 
Flo- Gas (Non-Reg.) 146,659 X 55 . 55% X 5.80% $ 4,725 

(Local "A" ) 146,659 X 44 .45% X 18.63% 12,145 16,8 70 
~ l fl6 ,6 5 2 

West Pal m Beach 
Local "A" $158,910 X 44.45% X 81. 63% = $ 57,660 
General "XIt 158,910 X 55.55% X 33.97% 29,987 $ 87,647 

Sanford 158,910 X 55.55% X 6.67% 5,888 
DeLand 158 , 910 X 55.55% X 3.04% = 2,684 
Marianna 158,910 X 55.55% X 19.70% 17,390 
Fernandina (E) 158,910 X 55.55% X 23.74% 20,956 
Fernandina (\-1) 158,910 X 55.55% X 7.40% 6,532 
Flo -Gas (Non-Reg.) 158,910 X 55.55% X 5.48% $ 4,837 

(Local itA" ) 158, 910 X 44.45% X 18.37% 12 ,976 17 ,813 
~1 58,21Q 

Comput ati on of Accumulated Provision for 
Deprec i ation on Data Processing Equipment: 

Sys tem 38 Avg. Bal. X 12% X 5 Years $241, 825 
System 38 Avg. Bal. X 12% X 6 Years $31Q 62 9 

Allocation of Accumulated Provision for 
Deprecia t ion of Data Processing Egui~ment: 

West Palm Beach $241,825 X 41.80% $101,083 
Sanfo rd 241,825 X 7.72% 18,669 
De Land 241,825 X 3.99% 9,649 
Mar i anna 241,825 X 15.61% 37 ,749 
Fernand ina (E) 241,825 X 12.95% = 31,316 
Fernandi na (W) 241,825 X 5.86% 14,171 
Flo-Gas Corp. 241,825 X 12.07% 29 , 188 

$2fl1.825 
West Palm Beach $310,629 X 42.05% $130 , 619 
Sanford 310,629 X 7.83% 24 ,3 22 
DeLand 310,629 X 3.98% 12 , 363 
Marianna 310,629 X 15.37% 4 7 , 744 
Fernandina (E) 310,629 X 13.29% 41,283 
Fernandina (W) 310,629 X 6.06% 18 ,824 
Flo-Gas Corp. 310,629 X 11.42% 35,474 

$3 10,62 9 
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FERC ill FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY Y/E DECEMBER 31, 1989 

MONTHLY PEAKS AND OUTPUT 
MARIANNA, FLORIDA SYSTEM 

Month 
(a) 

Megawatts 
(b) 

Day of 
Week 

(c) 

Day of 
Month 

(d) 
Hour 
(e) 

Type of 
Readi ng 

(f) 

Mont h ly 
Output 
(MWH) 

( g ) 

January 
February 
March 
April 
May 
June 
July 
August 
September 
October 
November 
December 

36.4 
43.2 
37.3 
39.2 
46.2 
50.1 
52.6 
54.5 
53.4 
42.4 
38.4 
50.5 

Thursday 
Friday 
Tuesday 
Thursday 
Friday 
Thursday 
Tuesday 
Friday 
Friday 
Friday 
Thursday 
Sunday 

5 
24­

7 
27 
26 

1 
11 
25 

1 
6 

30 
24 

7:15 a.m. 
8:15 a . m. 
6:00 p.m. 
3 : 00 p . m. 
3 : 15 p .m. 
3:15 p . m. 
3:15 p.m. 
3 : 00 p.m. 
3 :15 p.m. 
2:30 p.m. 
7:15 a.m. 
8:30 a.m. 

15 Min. 
15 Min. 
15 Mi n . 
15 Min . 
15 Min. 
15 Min . 
15 Min. 
15 Min. 
15 Min. 
15 Min . 
15 Min . 
15 Min. 

Int. 
Int. 
Int. 
Int. 
I n t. 
Int. 
Int. 
Int. 
Int. 
Int. 
Int. 
Int. 

16 , 902 
16 , 039 
16,871 
16,623 
18,684 
22 , 556 
24,081 
25,601 
21,404 
19,085 
16,895 
21. 010 

TOTAL 235 1 151 

MONTHLY PEAKS AND 
FERNANDINA BEACH 

OUTPUT 
SYSTEM 

January 
February 
March 
April 
May 
June 
July 
August 
September 
October 
November 
December 

56.1 
4L•. 7 
56.4 
52.0 
49.5 
45.4 
57.9 
50.0 
41. 6 
39.2 
39.5 
71. 2 

Friday 
Friday 
Thursday 
Thursday 
Tuesday 
Tuesday 
Saturday 
Monday 
Wednesday 
Monday 
Sunday 
Saturday 

13 
2/+ 

9 
27 
30 
20 
29 

7 
20 
16 
19 
23 

10:00 a.m. 
10:00 a.m. 
11: 15 a.m. 

3:15 p.m. 
1:30 p.m. 
2:45 p.m. 
8:15 p.m. 

11:45 a.m. 
1:15 p.m. 

11: 30 a.m. 
6:45 p.m. 
7:00 p . m. 

15 Min. 
15 Min. 
15 Min. 
15 Min. 
1 5 tUn . 
15 Min . 
15 Min . 
15 Min. 
15 Mi n. 
15 Min . 
15 Min. 
15 Min. 

Int. 
Int. 
Int. 
Int. 
Int. 
Int. 
Int . 
Int . 
Int . 
Int . 
Int . 
Int . 

21,902 
15,453 
15,755 
15,568 
19,075 
21 , 765 
23, 557 
23,6 29 
19,877 
19,186 
15,852 
21. 876 

TOTAL 233 1 {f25 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: 
(1) [] 

LORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

31 19§9 

Report below the information called for concerning the disposition of electric energy generated, purchased, and inter­
changed during the year. 

Megawatt Hours 
(b) 

1. Report below the information called for pertaining to 
simultaneous peaks established monthly (in megawatts) and 
monthly output (in megawatt-hours) for the combined sources 
of electric energy of respondent. 

2. Report in column (b) the respondent's maximum MW 
load as measured by the sum of Its coincidental net genera­
tion and purchases plus or minus net interchange, minus tem­
porary deliveries (not interchange) of emergency power to 
another system. Show monthly peak incfuding such emergency 
deliveries in a footnote and briefly explain the nature of the 
emergency. There mar be cases of commingling of purchases 
and exchanges and' wheeling," also of direct del iveries by 
the supplier to customers of the reporting utility wherein 
segre~ation of MW demand for determination of peaks as 
specified by this report may be unavailable. In these cases, 

report peaks which include these intermingled transacllons. 
Furnish an explanatory note which indicates, among other 
things, the relative significance of the deviation from basis 
otherwise applicable. If the individual MW amounts of such 
totals are needed for billing under separate rate schedules and 
are estimated, give the amount and basis of estimate. 

3. State type of monthly peak reading (instantaneous 15, 
30, or 60 minutes integrated). 

4. Monthly output is the sum of respondent's net genera­
tion for load and purchases plus or minus net interchange and 
plus or minus net transmission or wheeling . Total for the year 
must agree wi th line 19 above. 

5. If the respondent has two or more power systems not 
physically connected , furnish the information called for below 
for each system. 

Monthly Output (MWh) 
Megawatts 

(b) 

Day of Week 
(e) 

Day of Month 
(d) 

Hour 
(e) 

Type of Reading (See Instr. 4) 
(f) (g) 
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Name of Respondent 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILIITIES CO. 

This Report Is: 

(1 ) lKl An Original 

(2) 0 A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, DB, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31 19 89 
STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) 

1. Report data lor Plant In Service only. 6. II gaa Is uS&d and purchasod on a therm basis, report !he Btu content 
2. large plants are stearn planIs with installed capacity (name plale rating) of the gas and the quantity 01 fuel burned converted to Mef. 

0125,000 Kw or more. Report on this page gas.turblne and Inte rnal combustion 7. QuantltJes 01 fuel bumed (line 38) and average cost per unit of fuel burned 
plants 0110,000 Kw or more. and nuclear plants. (line 41) must be consistent wl!h cherges to expense accounts 501 and 547 (line 

3. Indicate by a footnote any plant teased or operated as a (oint facility. 42) as shown on line 21. 
4 . If net peak demand for 60 minutes Is not available, give data which Is 8. It more than one fuel Is burned In a plant, lurn~h only the composite heat 

available. specifying period. rate for all fuels burned. 
5. II any empklyees aHend more !han one plant. report on line 11 the approxl­

mata average number of employees as.signable to each plant. 

Line 
No. 

Item 
(a) 

Plant Name 
(b) 

Plant Name 
(c) 

1 Kind of Plant (Steam, Internal Combustion, Gas 
Turbine or Nuclear) NONE 

2 Type of Plant Construction (Conventional, Outdoor 
Boller, Full Outdoor, Etc.) 

3 Year Originally Constructed 

4 Year Last Unit was Installed 

5 Total Installed Capacity (Maximum Generator Name 
Plate Ratings In MW) 

6 Net Peak Demand on Plant-MW (60 minutes) 

7 Plant Hours Connected to Load 

8 Net Continuous Plant Capability (Megawatts) 

9 When Not Limited by Condenser Water 

10 When Limited by Condenser Water 

11 Average Number of Employees 

12 Net Generation, exclusive of Plant Use-KWh 

13 Cost of Plant 

14 Land and Land Rights 

15 Siructures and Improvements 

16 Equipment Costs 

17 Total Cost 

18 Cost per KW of Installed Capacity (Line 5) 

19 Production Expenses: 

20 Operation Supervision and Engineering 

21 Fuel 

22 Coolants and Water (Nuclear Plants Only) 

23 Steam Expenses 

24 Steam From Other Sources 

25 Steam Transferred (Cr.) 

26 Electric Expenses 

27 Misc. Steam (or Nuclear) Power Expenses 

28 Rents 

29 Malntenance Supervision and Engineering 

30 Maintenance of Structures 
31 Maintenance of Boiler (or Reactor) Plant 
32 Maintenance of Electric Plant 

33 Maintenance of Misc. Steam (or Nuclear) Plant 

34 Total Production Expenses 

35 Expenses per Net KWh 

36 Fuel: Kind (Coal, Gas, 011 . or Nuclear) 

37 Unit: (Coal-tons of 2,000 lb.) (Oil-barrels of 
42 gals.) (Gas-Mcf) (Nuclear- Indicate) 

38 Quantity (Units) of Fuel Burned 

39 Avg. Heat Cont. of Fuel Burned (Btu per lb. of coal 
per gal. of oil. or per Mef of gas) (Give unit If nuclear) 

40 Average Cost of Fuol per Unit. as Delivered 
f.o.b. Plant During Year 

41 Average Cost of Fuol per Unit Burned 

42 Avg, Cost of Fuel Burned per Million Btu 

43 Avg. Cost of Fuel Burned per KWh Net Gen. 

44 AVRrage Btu per KWh Net Generation 
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Name of Respondent 

FLORIDA PUBL IC UTIL I TIE S CO. 

This Report Is: 
(1 ) IKl An Original 

(2) 0 A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, De, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31 19 89 
STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants (Continued) 

9. Items under Cost of Plant are based on U.S. 01 A. accounts. Production plant. However, " a gas-turbine unit functions In a combined cycle operation 
expenses do not Include Purchased Power. System Control and Load Dispatch- with a conventional steam unit, In":lude the gas-turbine with the steam plant. 
lng, and Other Expenses Llasslfled as Other Power Supply Expenses. 12. If a nuclear power generating plant, briefly explain by footnote (a) account­

10. For Ie and GT plants, report Operating Expenses, Account Nos. 548 and ing method for cost ot power generated Including any excess costs allrlbuted 
549 on line 26 "Electric Expenses," and Maintenance Account Nos. 553 and to research and development; (b) types ot cost units used tor the various com­
554 on line 32 " Maintenance of Electric Plant." Indicate plants designed for peak ponents of luel cost; and (c) any other Intormative data concerning plant type, 
load service . Deslgnete automatically operated plants. fuel used. rue I enrichment by type and quanti ty tor the report period , and other 

11 . For a plant equipped with combinations ot fossil fuel steam, nucle8T steam, physicat and operating characteristics 01 plant. 
hydro, Internal combustion or gas-turbine equipmellt, report each as a separate 

Plant Name 
(d) 

Plan! Name 
(e) 

Plant Name 
(f) 

Line 
No_ 

1 

2 

3 
4 
5 

6 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 

41 I 

42 

43 

44 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

(1) 0Cl An Original (Mo,Da, Yr) 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITI ES co. (2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31 19 89 
HYDROELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (LarQe Plants) 

1. Large plants are hydro plants of 10,000 Kw or more of 3. If net peak demand for 60 minutes Is not available, give 
installed capacity (name plale ratings). that which is available, specifying period. 

2. If any plant is leased, operated under a license from the 4. If a group of employees attends more than one 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or operated as a joint generating plant, report on line 11 the approximate average 
facility, Indicate such facts In a footnote. If licensed project, number of employees assignable to each plant. 
give project number. 

Line lIem 
FERC Licensed Project No. _ _ FERC Licensed Project No. __ 

No. Plant Name Plant Name 
(a) (b) (e) 

1 Kind of Plant (Run-of-River or Storage) 
2 Type of Plant Construction (Conventional or Outdoor) 
3 Year Originally Constructed 
4 Year Last Unit was Installed 

5 Total Installed Capacity (Generator Name Plate 
Ratings in MW) NONE 

6 Net Peak Demand on Plant- Megawatts (60 minutes) 
7 Plant Hours Connected to Load 
8 Net Plant Capability (In megawatts) 
9 (a) Under the Most Favorable Oper. Conditions 

10 (b) Under the Most Adverse Oper. Conditions 
11 Average Number of Employees 
12 Net Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use- KWh 
13 Cost of Plant: 
14 Land and Land RiQhts 
15 Structures and Improvements 
16 Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 
17 Equipment Costs 
18 Roads. Railroads, and Bridges 
19 TOTAL Cost (Enter Total of Ifnes 14 thru 18) 
20 Cost per KW of Installed Capacity (Line 5) 
21 Production Expenses: 
22 Operation Supervision and Engineerina 
23 Water for Power 
24 Hydraulic Expenses 
25 Eleclric Expenses 
26 Misc. Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses 
27 Rents 
28 Maintenance Supervision and Enaineerina 
29 Maintenance of Structures 
30 Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams and Waterways 
31 Maintenance of Electric Plant 
32 Maintenance of Misc. Hydraulic Plant 
33 Total Production Expenses (Tota/lines 22 thru 32) 
34 Expenses per net KWh 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

(1) !Xl An Original (M.o, DB, Yr) 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. (2) 0 A Resubmisslon Dec. 31, 1929 
HYDROELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continued) 

5. The Items under Cost of Plant represent accounts or com­ 6. Report as a separate plant any plant equipped with com­
binations of accounts prescribed by the Uniform System of Ac­ binations of steam, hydro, internal combustion engine, or gas 
counts. Productfon Expenses do not Include Purchased Power, turbine equipment. 
System Control and Load Dispatching, and Other Expenses 
classified as "Other Power Supply Expenses." 

FERC LIcensed Project No. FERC licensed Project No. FERC licensed Project No. Line 

Plant Name Plant Name Plant Name No. 

(d) (a) (f) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

(1) [] An Origlr.al (Mo, Oa, Yr) 

FLORIDA PUB LIC UTILITIES r.O. (2) 0 A Aesubmlssion Dec. 31 19 89 
PUMPED STORAGE GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (large Plants) 

1. Large ptants and pumped storage plants of 10,000 Kw or 4. If a group of employees attends more than one generating 
more of installed capacity (name plate ratings). plant, report on line 8 the approximate average number of 

2. If any plant Is leased, operaUng under a license from the employees assignable to each plant. 
Faderal Energy Regulatory Commission, or operated as a 5. The items under Cost 01 Plant represent accounts or com-
Joint facility, indicate such facts in a footnote. Give project blnalions of accounts prescribed by the Uniform System of Ac­
number. counts. Production Expenses do noll;;clude Purchased Power, 

3. If net peak demand lor 6() minutes Is not available, give that System Control and load Dispatching, and Other Expenses 
which is available, specifying period. classified as "Other Power Supply Expenses." 

LIne 
FERC Licensed Project No. 

Item Plant NameNo, 
(It) (b) 

1 TYl!8 of Plant Construction (Conventional or Outdoor) 
2 Year Originally Constructed 
3 Year Last Unit was Installed 
4 Total Installed Capacity (Generator Name Plate Ratings in MW) 
5 Net Peak Demand on Plant-MeQawatts (60 minutes) 
6 Plant Hours Connected to load While Generating 
7 Net Plant Capability (In megawattsl: NONE 
8 Average Number of Employees 
9 Generation Exclusive of Plant Use-KWh 

10 EnerQv Used for PlumbinQ-KWh 
11 Net Output for Load (line 9 minus line 10)-KWh 
12 Cost of Plant 
13 Land and Land Rights 
14 Structures and Improvements 
15 Reservoirs Dams and Waterways 
16 Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators 
17 AccessoIY_ Electric Equipment 
18 Miscellaneous Powerplant Equipment 
19 Roads, ·Railroads and BridQes 
20 TOTAL Cost (Enter Total of lines 13 thru 19) 
21 Coslper KW of Installed Capacity (line 20 -;- line 4) 
22 Production Expenses 
23 Operation SUj2ervision and Engineering 
24 Water for Power 
25 Pumped Storage Exgenses 
26 Electric Expenses 
27 Miscellaneous Pumped Storage Power Generation Expenses 
28 Rents 
29 Maintenance Supelvisiun and EnQineerinQ 
30 Maintenance of Structures 
31 Maintenance of Reservoils Dams and Waterways 
32 Maintenance of Electric Plant 
33 Maintenance of Miscellaneous Pum~ed Storage Plant 
34 Production Exp. Before Pumping Exp. (Enter Total of lines 23 thru 33) 
35 Pumping Expenses 
36 Total Production Expenses (Enter Total of lines 34 and 35) 
37 Expensesper KWh(Enter result of line 36 divided by line 9L 

..... 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

(1 ) lKl An Original (¥o, Os, Yr) 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITI ES CO. (2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31 1989 
PUMPED STORAGE GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS Large Plants) (Continued) 

6. Pumping energy (line 10) Is that energy measured as input that individually provides more than 10 percent of the total energy 
to the plant for pumping purposes. used for pumping, and production expenses per net MWH as 

7. Include on line 351he cost of energy used in pumping into reported herein for each source described. Group together sta­
the storage reservoir. When this Item cannot be accurately com­ tions and other sources which individually provide Jess than 10 
pUled, leave lines 35, 36 and 37 blank and describe althe bollom percent of total pumping energy. II contracts are made with others 
of the schedule the company's principal sources of pumping power, to purchase power for pumping, give the supplier, contract number, 
the estimated amounts of energy from each station or other source Bnd dale of contract. 

FERC Licensed Project No. FERC Licensed Project No. FERC Licensed Project No. Line
Plant Name Plant Name Plant Name No. 

(c) (d) (e) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
3 1 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88) Page 409 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
(Mo, DB, Yr)(1) [lSI An Original 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. (2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31 19§9 
GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Small Plants) 

1. Small generating plants are steam plants 01 less than 25,000 2. Designate any plant leased from others, operated under a 
Kw; Internal combustion and gas turbln&-plants, conventional hydro license from the Federal Energy Regulatory CommiSSion, or op­
plants and pumped storage plants 01 less than 10,000 Kw Installed erated as a joint facility, and give a concise statement of the facts In 
capacity (name plate rating). a lootnole. II licensed proJecl, give project number in foolnole. 

Inslalled Net Net 
Year Capacity- Peak GenerationLine 

Name of Plant Orig. Name Plate Demand Excluding Cost 01 PlantNo. 
Const. Rating MW Planl 

(In MW) (60 Min.) Use 
(a) fb) (e) (dJ (e) m 

1 
 Hydro 
1934 .168 228 864 
2 
 Blue Springs, Marianna, FL 

3 

4 
 Internal Combustion 

5 
 #1 

6 
 Ifo2 
7 Fernand ina Beach, 
8 

9 


10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

16 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 


1957 1 .000 265 305 

1958 1.000 


Florid a 
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Name or Respondent 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO . 

This Report Is: 

(1) IKl An Original 

(2) 0 A Resubmission 

Date or Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31. 19~9 
GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Small Plants) (Continued) 

3. List plants appropriately under subheadings for steam , 
hydro, nuclear, Internal combustion and gas turbine plants. For 
nuclear, see instruction 11, page 403. 

4. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give thaI 
which is available, specllying period. 

5. If any plant is equipped with combinations of steam, hydro 
intern al combustion or gas turbine equipment, report each as a 
separate plant. However, if the exhaust heat f;om Ihe gas turbine 
is util ized in a steam turbi ne regenerative leed water cycle, or for 
preheated combustion air in a boiler, reporl as one plant. 

Plant Product ion Expenses 
Cost 

Per MW 
Operation 

Kind 
Inst Fuel Maintenance of 

Capacity 
Exc 'l. Fuel 

Fuel 

Fuel Cost 
(In cenls 

per million 
Btu) 

Line 
No, 

(g) (h) (i) (j) (k) (/) 

OOO's 1 
1 362 6 223 586 2 

3 
4 

133 -0­ -0- 5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
. . 11 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) [Xl An Original 
Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. (2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19 89 
TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS 

1. Report information concerning transmission lines, cost of lines, line has more than one type of supporting structure, indicate the 
and expenses for year. List each transmission line having nominal mileage of eacl1lype of construction by the use of brackets and extra 
voltage of 132 kilovolts or greater. Report transmission lines below lines. Minor portions of a transmission line of a different type of 
these voltages in group totals only for each voltage. construction need not be distinguished from t:le remainder of the 

2. Transmission lines include all lines covered by the definition line. 
of transmission system plant as given in the Uniform System of Ac­ 6 . Report in columns mand (g) the total pole miles of each 
counts. Do not report substation costs and expenses on this page. transmission line. Show in column (f) the pole miles of line on struc­

3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages if so required by tures the cost of which is reported for the line designated; can· 
a State commission . versely, show in colum:1 ~g) the pole miles of line on structures the 

4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which plant cost of which is reported for another li ne. Report pole miles of line 
costs are included in Account 121 , Nonutility Property. on leased or partly owned structures in column (g) . In a footnote, ex­

5 . Indicate whether the type of supporting structure reported in plain the basis of such occupancy and slate whether expenses with 

column (e) is: (1) single pole, wood or steel; (2) H-frame, wood, or steel respect to such structures are included In the expenses reported for 
poles ; (3) tower; or (4) underground construction. If a transmission the line designated. 

VOLTAGE 
(Indicate where other than DESIGNATION Type of 

Line 1-_____..-_____+-___6_0_C.:..yc_'_e,,.3....:..p_h_as_e.:..)__--l Supporting 
Structure 

Designed 

(d) (e) 

No. 
From 

(a) 

Yul ee , FL 
2 
3 

1 

4 
5 Block 97 
6 Fernandina 
7 Beach, FL 
8 
9 Block 97 

10 Fernandina 
11 Beach, FL 
12 
13 Block 83 
14 Fernandina 
15 Beach, FL 
16 
17 Block 83 
18 Fernandina 
19 Beach, FL 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

To Operating 

(b) 

Block 
Fernan
Beach, 

97 
dim 
FL 

(c) 

138 000 

Block 83 
Fernand in~ 

69 000Beach, FL 

St ate Roae 
105 and 
J ulia St. 69 000 

Container 
Corporat i( n 
of Americ~ 69 000 

ITT 
Rayonier, 
Inc . 69 000 

LENGTH (Pole Miles) 

(In the case of underground 


lines, report circuit miles) 


On Structures 01 On Structures of 
Line Designated Another Line 

(I) (g) 

11.4 None 

2.0 Non e 

None6.0 

None. 6 

2.0 None 

2 2. 0 

Number 
of 

Circuits 

(h) 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

l38 000 

69 000 

69 000 

69 000 

69 000 

Hood Po le 

Wood Pole 

Hood Pole 

Wood Pol e 

Hood Pole 

TOTAL 
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Year of Report Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report 
(1) [[] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

Dec. 31, 19~9 
TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued) 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. (2) 0 A Resubmission 

7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice. shares In the operation of, furnish a succinct statement explain· 

Report lower voltage lines and higl,er voltage lines as one li ne . ing the arrangement and giving particulars (details) of such mat­
Designate in a footnote if you do not include lower voltage lines ters as percent ownership by respondent in the line, name of co­
with higher voltage linas. If two or more transmission line struc­ owner, basis of sharing (~xpenses of the line, and how the expenses 
tures support lines o f the same voltage, report the pole miles of borne by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected. 
the primary structure in column (I) and the pole miles of the other Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated 
line(s) In column (9) . company. 

8. Designate any transmission line or portion th reo! for which 9. Designate any transmiSSion line leased to another company 
the respondent is not the sale owner. II such property is leased and give name of lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent for 
from another company, give name of lessor, date and terms of year, and how determined. Specify whether lessee is an associated 
lease, and amount 01 rent for year. For any transmission line other company. 
tllan a leased line, or portion thereof, for which the respondent 10 . Base the plant cost figures called for in columns (J) to (I> 
is not the sale owner but which the respondent operates or on the book cost at end of year. 

COST OF LINE 
(Include In column (j) land, land rights, and EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES ~'r*Size of 

clearing right-of-way) Line 
and Material 
Conductor 

No.Construction and Operation Maintenance TotalLand Total Cost RentsOther Costs Expenses Expenses Expenses 
(i) (I)(I) (k) (m) (n) (0) (p) 

1 
394.6MCM 2 
Alum . 820 059 845 86 2 25 803* 3 

4 
5 
6 

4/0 AIUll. 298 156 29 8 156 7 
8 
9 

477 MCl' 10 
A1mn. 32 677 480 376 513 053 11 

12 
13 

394.6MC"1 14 
Altnn. 85 633 85 633 15 

16 
17 
18 

4/0 Alum. 19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

*Includes ~oads and I 'ails 25 
26 

',*Expenses ~hown Below I nc l ude Al l'r ansmiss on Lines 27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
3634 5q4 1 684 224 1 742 704 12 903 47 447 54 480 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
(1) IKl An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. (2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1989 
TRANSMISSION LINES ADDED DURING YEAR 

1. Report below lhe information called for concerning 
transmission lines added or allered during the year. II is not 
necessary to report minor revisions 01 lines . 

2. Provide separate subheadings for overhead and 

LINE DESIGNATION 

line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

From 

(a) 

NONE 

To 

(b) 

underground construction and show each transmission line 
separately. If actual costs of completed construction are not 
readily available for reporting columns (1) to (0), it is permissi­
ble 10 reporl in these columns the estimated final completion 

SUPPORTING CIRCUITS PER 
STRUCTURE STRUCTURELine 

Length Average 
in 

Mites 
Type Number 

per Present Uilimate 

Mites 
(e) (d) (8) (f) (g) 

TOTAL 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Report 

(1) ~ An Original 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. (2) 0 A Re~ubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Dec. 31,19 89 

TRANSMISSION LINES ADDED DURING YEAR (Continued) 

costs . Designate, however, if estimated amounts are reported. 
Include costs of Clearling Land and Rights-ol-Way, and Roads 
and Trails, in column (I) with appropriate footnote, and costs 
of Underground Conduit in column (m). 

CONDUCTORS 
Voltage 

Config- KV Land 

Size Specili· uration (Oper- and 
cation and ating) Land 

Spacing Rights 
(h) (i) (j) (k) (I) 

3. If design voltage differs from operating voltage, 
indicate such facl by footnote; also where line Is other 
than 60 cycle, 3 phase, indicate such other character­
istic. 

LINE COST 

Poles, 
Conduc· 

Line 
Towers, 

tors and Total 
No. 

and Device
Fixtures 

(m) (n) (0) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
(1) rn An Original (1.10, Da, Yr) 

r.LORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. (2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31,1989 

SUBSTATIONS 

1. Report below the information called for concern­ be grouped according to functional character, but the 
ing substations of the respondent as of the end of the number of such substations must be shown. 
year. 4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each 

2. Substations which serve on ly one industrIal or street substation, designatIng whether transmission or distribution 
railway customer should nol be listed below. and whether attended or unattended. At Ihe end of the page, 

3. Substations with capacities of less than 10,000 Kva, summarize according to function the capacities reported for 
except those serving customers with energy for resale, may the ind ividual stations In column (t). 

Line 

No. 


1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation 

(a) 

Marianna , Florida 
llydro Plant 

(b) 

Distribution 
Unattended 

Fer nandina Beach, Florida 
Jesse L. Terry Substation 

Distribution 
Unattended 

Amelia Plantation Substat i on Distribution 
Unattended 

Rayonier Chip Mill Distribution 

Stepdawn Substation Transmi s sion 
Distrib ut ion 
Unattended 

and 

Dis tribut i on 
Transmission 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-86) Page 426 

VOLTAGE (In MVa) 

Primary Secondary Tertiary 

(e) (d) (e) 

4 160 12 470 

69H l2.4M 

69M 12.4M 

69N 12.4M -
138M 69M 



-- --
Name of Respondent 

FLORIDA PUBLI C UTILITIES CO. 

This Report Is: 

(1 ) [X] An Original 

(2) 0 A Resubmission 

Qate of Report 
(Mo, Oa, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, .1~9 
SUBSTATIONS (Continued) 

5. Show in columns (i), 0), and (k) special equipment such 
as rotary converters, rec ti fiers, condensers, etc. and aux­
il iary equipment for increasing capacity. 

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment 
leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated other­
wise than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For 
any substat ion or equipment operated under lease, give name 

of lessor, date and period 01 lease, and annual rent. For any 
substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sale 
ownership or lease, give name of co-owner or other party, ex­
plain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between 
the parties, and state amounts and accounts affected In respon­
dent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, 
co-owner, or other party is an associated company. 

Capacity of 
Substation 
(In Service) 

(In MVa) 

(I) 

500 

Number of 
Trans­

formers 
in Service 

(g) 

3 

Number of 
Spare 
Trans­

formers 

(h) 

1 

CONVERSION APPARATUS AND 
SPECIAL EQUIPMENT 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

Type of Equipment 

(i) 

Number 
of Un its 

(j) 

Total 
Capacity 

(k) 

3 
28 800 3 a Fans Added 4 

5 
40 000 2 o Fans Added 6 

7 
8 

9 400 1 o Fans Added 9 
10 

llO 000 T 2 o Fans Added 11 

20 000 D 1 o Fans Added 12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

98 700 38 

llO 000 39 
208 700 40 

---.--------------r--------------, 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

(1) [Xl An Original (Mo, OB, Yr) 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. (2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31 1989 
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION METERS AND LINE TRANSFORMERS 

1. Report below the information called for concerni ng lease, give name of lessor, date and period of lease, and an-
distribution watt-hour meters and line transformers. nual rent. If 500 or more meters or line transformers are held 

2. Include watt-hour demand distribution meters, but not other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name 
external demand meters. of co-owner or other party, explain basis of accounting tor 

3. Show in a footnote the number of distribution watt-hour expenses between the parties, and state amounts and ac­
meters or line transformers held by the respondent under counts affected in respondent's books of account. Specify 
lease from others, jointly owned with others, or held other- in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an 
wise than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent. associated company. 
If 500 or more meters or line transformers are held under a 

LIN E TRANSFORMERS 

Line Item 
Number of Watt-Hour 

No. MeIers Number Total Capacity (In MVa) 

(a) (b) (e) (d) 

1 Number at Beainnina of Year 21 045 8 157 310.895 
2 Additions During Year 
3 Purchases 763 210 8.85 
4 Associated with Utility Plant Acquired 
5 TOTAL Aaditions (Enter Total of lines 

3 and 4 763 210 8.85 
6 Reductions Durlna Year 
7 Retirements 59 28 .970 
8 Associated with Utility Plant Sold 
9 TOTAL Reductions (Enter Total of lines 7 

and 8) 59 28 .970 
10 Number at End of Year (Lines 1 + 5 - 9 21 749 8 339 318.775 
11 In Stock 1 01 n 310 34.882 
12 locked Meters on Customers' Premises 730 
13 Inactive Transformers on System 31 .46 
14 In Customors' Use 20 001 7 979 282.743 
15 In Company's Use 8 19 .69 

16 
TOTAL End of Year (Enter Total of lines 

11 to 15. ThIs line should equal line 10.) 21 74 g 8 339 318.775 
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Name of Respondent 

FLOR IDA PUBLIC UTILI TIES CO. 

This Report Is: 

(1) [] An Original 

(2) 0 A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo,Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31 1989.· 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION FACILITIES 

1. For purposes of this response, environmental protec­ or low sulfur fuels including storage and handJ.. 
tlon facilities shall be defined as any building, structure, equip­ ing equipment 
ment, facility. or Improvement designed and constructed (3) Monitoring equipment 
solely for control, reduction, prevention or abatement of (4) Other. 
discharges or releases into the environment of gaseous, B. Water pollution control facilities: 
liquid, or solid substances, heat, noise or for the control, (1) Cooling towers, ponds, piping, pumps, etc. 
raductlon, prevention, or abatement of any other adverse Im­ (2) Waste water treatment equipment 
pact of an activity on the environment. (3) Sanitary waste disposal equipment 

2. Report the differences in cost of facilities installed for (4) Oil interceptors 
environmental considerations over the cost of alternative facil­ (5) Sediment control facilities 
ities which would otherwise be used without environmental (6) Monitoring equipment 
considerations. Use the tiest engineering design achievable (7) Other. 
without environmental restrictions as the basis for determin- C. Solid waste disposal costs: 
ing costs without environmental considerations. II is not In­ (1) Ash handling and disposal equipment 
tended that special design studies be made for purposes of (2) Land 
this response. Base the response on the best engineering (3) Settling ponds 
judgement where direct comparisons are not available. (4) Other. 

Include in these differences in costs the costs or D. Noise abatement equipment: 
estimated costs of environmental protection facilities in serv­ (1) Structures 
Ice, constructed or modified in connection with the produc­ (2) Mufflers 
tlon , transmission, and distribution of electrical energy and (3) Sound proofing equipment 
shall be reported herein for all such environmental facilities (4) Monitoring eqUipment 
placed In service on or after January 1, 1969, so long as it (5) Other. 
Is readily determinable that ~uch facilities were constructed E. Esthetic costs: 
or modified for environmental rather than operational pur­ (1) Architectural costs 
poses. Also report similar expenditures for environmental (2) Towers 
plant included in construction work in progress. Estimate the (3) Underground lines 
cost of facilities when the original cost is not available or (4) Landscaping 
facilities are jointly owned with another utility, provided the (5) Other. 
respondent explains the basiS of such estimations. F. Additional plant capaci ty necessary due to 

Examples of these costs would include a portion of the restricted output from existing faCilities, Qr addi­
costs of tall smokestacks, underground lines, and landscaped tion of pollution control facilities. 
substations. ~plaln such costs in a footnote. G. Miscellaneowl: 

3. In the cosl of facililies reported on this page, include (1) Preparation of environmental reports 
an estimated portion of the cost of plant that is or will be used (2) Fish and wildlife plants included in Accounts 
to provide power to operate associated environmental pro­ 330, 331 , 332, and 335. 
tection facilities. These costs may be estimated on a percent­ (3) Parks and related facilities 
age of plant basis. Explain such estimalions in a footnote. (4) Other. 

4. Report all costs under the major classifications provided 5. In those instances when costs are composites of both 
below and include, as a minimum, the items listed hereunder: actual supportable costs and estimates of costs, specify 

A. Air pollution control facilities: in column (I) the actual costs that are included In col­
(1) Scrubbers, precipitators, tall smokestacks, etc. umn (e). 
(2) Changes necessary to accommodate use of 6. Report construction work in progress relating to en-

environmentally clean fuels such as low ash vironmental facilities at line 9. 

Line 

No. Ctas Ifleation of Cost 

(8) 

CHANGES DURING YEAR 
Balance 
.at End 
of Year 

(e) 

Actual 
Cosl 

(f) 

Additions 

(b) 

Retirements 

(e) 

Adjustments 

(d) 

1 Air Pollution Control Facilities 
2 Water Pollution Control Facilities 
3 Solid Waste Disposal Costs NONE 
4 Noise Abatement Equipment 
5 Esthetic Costs 
6 Additional Plant Capacity 
7 Miscellaneous (Identify significant) 
8 TOTAL (Total of lines 1 thru 7) 
9 Construction Work in Proqress 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88) Page 430 



Date of Report Year of ReportThis Report Is: Name of Respondent 
(Mo, DB, Yr)(1) g An Original 

Dec. 31, 198 9 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION EXPENSES 

(2) 0 A Resubmission f LOR IDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. 

1. Show below expenses incurred In connection with tion of pollution control equipment, use of alternate en~ 
the use of environmental protection facilities, the cost of vironmentally preferable fuels or environmental regula­
which are reported on page 430 . Where It is necessary lions of governmental bodies. Base the price of replac~ 
that allocations andlor estimates of costs be made, state ment power purchased on the average system price of 
the basis or method used. purchased power if the actual cost of such replacement 

2. Include below the costs Incurred due to the opera- power is not known. Price internally generated replac~ 
tion of environmental protection equipment, facilities, and ment power at the system average cost of power 
programs. generated jf the actual cost of specific replacement 

3. Report expenses under the subheadings listed generation is not known. 
below. 6. Under Item 8 Include ad valorem and other taxes 

4. Under Item 6 report the difference in cost be- assessed directly on or directly relatable to environmental 
tween environmentally clean fuels and the aiternative facilities. Also include under Item 8 licensing and similar 
fuels that would otherwise be used and are available for fees on such facilities. 
use. 7. In those Instances where expenses are composed 

5. Under item 7 include the cost of replacement of both actual supportable data and estimates of costs, 
power, purchased or generated, to compensate for the specify in column (c) the actual expenses that are in~ 
deficiency in output from existing plants due to the addi~ eluded in column (b). 

, 
Line ClasslflcaUon of Expenses Amount Actual Expenses 
No. . 

(8) (b) (0) 

1 Depreciation 

2 Labor, Maintenance. Materials, and Supplies Cost Related to Env. 


Facilities and Proarams 

3 Fuel Related Costs 

4 OQeration of Facilities 
 NONE 

5 Fly Ash and Sulfur Sludge Removal 

6 Difference in Cost of Environmentall:t Clean Fuels 

7 Replacement Power Costs 

0 Taxes and Fees 

9 Administrative and General 


10 Other (Identify significant) 

11 TOTAL 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
(1) IKl An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

FLORIDA PUBL I C UTILITIES CO. (2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31,19 89 
FOOTNOTE DATA 

Item Column Page 
Comments 

NumberNumber Number 

(c) (d) (b) (a) 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12·87) Paqe 450 



Business Contracts with Officers , Directors and Affili a t es 

For the Year Ended December 31, 1989 

List all contracts, agreements, or other business arrangements· ente red into during the calendar 
year (other than compensation related to position with Respondents) be t ween the Respondent and 
officer and director listed in Schedule 1. In addition, provide the same infor mation with respect 
to professional services for each firm, partnership, or organization with which t he officer or 
director is affiliated. 

Name of Name and Address Identific ation of 
Officer or Director of Affiliated Entity Amount Produc t o r Se rvice 

· NONE 

*Business Agreemerlt, for this schedUle, shall mean any oral or writte n business deal which binds 
the concerned parties for produc ts ,or serv ic es du ring the reporting year 0[" future years. 
Although tile Respondent ond/orothe r consolidated comp nni es wi1L benefit from the 
arrangement, the officer or direc tor is, however, acting on h is behalf or for tile bC[1efi l of other 
compnnies or persons. 

Page 451 



Affiliation of Officers and Directors 

For the Year Ended December 31 , 19 89 

For each of the officials named in Schedule , list the principal occupation or business 
affiliation if other than listed in Schedule , and all affiliations or connections with any other 
business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the official 
will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or 
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar 
functions. 

Affiliation or Connection with 
Principal Any Other Business or Financial 

Occupation Organization, Firm, or Partnership 
or Business Affiliation or Name and 

Name ·Affiliation Connection Address 

NONE 
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Business Transactions with Related Parties 

For tile Year Ended December 31, 19 89 


List each contract , agreement, or other business transaction exceeding a cumulative amount of 
$500 in any one year, entered into between the Respondent and any business or financial 
organ izations, firm, or partnership named in Schedule 1 identifying the parties, amounts, dates, and 
produc t, asset , or service involved. 
Part I. Specific Instructions: Services and Products Received or Provided 

1. 	 Enter in this part aU trunsactions involving set'vices and products received or 
provided. 

2. 	 Below are some types of transactions to include: 

- Management, legal, and accounting services 

- Computer services 

- Engineering and construction services 

- Repairing and servicing of equipment 

- Material, fuel, and supplies furnished 

- Leasing of structures, land, Elnd equipment 

- All rental transactions 

- Sale, purchase, or transfer of various products 


3. 	 The columnar instructions follow: 
COL UMN 

(a) 	 Enter name of related party. 
(b) 	 Give description of type of service, or name the product involved 
(c) 	 Enter contract or agreement effective dates 
(d) 	 Enter the letter "pit if service is a purcha.se by Respondent; liS" if service is 

sold by Respondent 
(e) 	 Enter total amount paid, received, or a.ccrued during the. year for each type 

of service listed in Column (c). Do not' net amounts when services are both 
received and provided. 

Total Charge 
for the Year 

Character "P" 
Name of Company Service find/or Contract or 
or Related Party Name or Product Efiective Dates "S" Amount($) 

(a) 	 (b) (c) (d) (e) 
. _ _ _ i 

NONE 
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Business Transactions with Related Parties (Cont'd) 

For the Year Ended December 31, 19~9 

Part IT. Specific Instructions: Sale, Purchase , and Transfer of Assets 

1. 	 Enter in this part ill transactions relating to the purchase, sale, or transfer of 
assets. 

2. 	 Below are examples of some types of transactions to include: 

- Purchase, sale, and transfer of equipment 
- Purchase, sale, and transfer of land and structure 
- Purchase, sale, and transfer of securities 
- Noncash transfer oC assets 
- Noncash dividends other than stock dividends 
- Write-off of bad debts or loans 

3. 	 The columnar instructions follow: 

, i .COLUMN 

(8) Enter name of related company or party• 
. (b) Describe briefly the type of assets purchased, sold, or transferLed. 
(c) 	 Entel' the total received or paid for disposition of the assets. Indicate 

purchase with the letter "p"; sale items by the letters "s", 
(d) 	 Enter the book cost, less accrued depreciation, for each item reported in 

Column (b). 
(e) 	 Enter the net profit or loss for each item - Column (c) less Column (d). 
(0 	 Enter the fair mnrket value for each item reported in Column (b). In the 

space below or in a supplement schedule, describe the basis or method used 
to derive fair market value. 

Name or 
Company 

Or 
Related 

.: ". Description 
or 

Sale Or 
Pur lase 

Net 
Book 

Gain 
Or 

Fair 
Market 

Party 
( a) 

Items 
(b) 

Price 
( c) 

Value 
( d) 

Loss 
( e) 

Value 
(f) 

Flo-Gas Corp. Meters 10 305 10 305 -0­

Flo-Gas Corp. Regulators 	 279 279 -0­
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Composite of Statistics for all 

Privately Owned Electric Utili t ies Under Agency Jurisdiction 


As of December 31, 1989 

Amounts 

Plant (Intrastate Only) (000 omitted) 

Plant in Service*________________________________________ $30,794 

Construction Work in Progress___________________________ 175 

Plant Acquisition Adjustment____________________________ 4 

Plant Held for Future Use_______________________________ 

Materials and Supplies__________________________________ 983 

Less: 

Depreciation and Amortization Reserves*______________ 8,933 
Contributions In Aid of Construction -0­

Net Book Costs $23,023 

Revenues and Expenses (Intrastate Only) (000 omitted) 

Operating Revenues_______________________________________ $29,572 

Depreciation and Amor t ization Expense__________________ 1,125 
Income Taxes 488 
Other Taxes 929 
Other Operating Expenses________________________________ 25,131 

Total Opera t ing Expenses 27,673 
Net Operating Income ____________________________________ N/A 
Other Income N/A 
Other Deductions N/A 
Net Income N/A 

Customers ( Intrastate Only) 
Residential - Yearly Average____________________________ 16,915 
Commercial - Yearly Average_____________________________ 2,749 
Industrial - Yearly Average 6 
Others - Yearly Ave rage_________________________________ 213 
Total 19,883 

Other Statistics (Intr astate Only1 
Average Annual Resident i al Use - KWH____________________ 24 .06 
Average Residential Cost Per KWH________________________ $13.40 
Average Residential Monthly Bi l l ________________________ $76.00 
Gross Plant Investment Per Customer $1,158 

*Includes allocation for Common Utility Plant. 
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Businesses which ar e a Byproduct, Coproduct or Joi nt Product Result of Prov ldlng 

Elect ric Services 


Complete the fol l owing for any busi ness which is conducted as a byproduct, coproduct 
or joint product as a res ul t of providing el ectr ic service. This would include any business 
which requires the use of ut i l i ty land and facilities. Examples of these types of businesses 
would be orange groves, nurser ies, tree farms, etc. This wo ul d not include any business for 
which the assets are properl y included in Account 121 Non ut ili ty Property with the associ ated 
revenues and expenses segregated out as nonutili ty also. 

Business or Service Book Cost Account No. Revenues Ac count No. Expenses Account No. 
Conducted of Assets Recorded Generatec Recorded Generatec Recorded 

-

NONE 

I 

I I 
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Analysis of Diversification Activity 

L1ne 
No. 

Effect1ve 
Date 
(a) 

Descr1pt1on
of ,Change 

(b) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
'6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 ' 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

We hav~ e nclosed copies of our updated Organizational 
Chqrt for Florida P-u'blic Utilities Company. 

Flo - Gas does not have ~nployees. 

Changes in corporate structure 

Provide any changes in corporate structure including 
partnerships, minority interests, and joint ventures and an 
updated organizational chart. 

(6/89)Schedule 1 - PSC/AFA/6 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMP;JiY 
Gas operations Organizational Chart 
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CHART t: 
FLOItI DA PUBLIC UTILITIES C~p"Nr 

West Pal l! Beach Cas Operations Organizational Chart 
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CHART D 
FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 

General Office Organizational Chart 
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Analysis of Diversification Activity 

Summary of Affiliated Cost Allocation 

Grouped by affiliate, list each contract, agreement, or other 
business transaction exceeding a cumulative amount of $300 in any 
one year, entered into between the Respondent and an affiliated 
business or financial organization, firm, or partnership identifying 
parties, amounts , dates, and product, asset, or service involved 

Column 
a) Enter name of affiliate. 
b) Give description of type of service, 'Or name the pro.duct involved. 
c) Enter contract or agreement effective dates. 
d) Enter the letter lip" if the service or product is a purchase by 

the Respondent: "s" if the service or product is sold by 

the Respondent. 


e) 	 Enter tota·l a~ount paid, received, or accrued during .the year 
for ' each type of service or 'product listed'in collimn(c) .. 
Do not net amounts .when services are both received a~d ' provided. 

Line Name 
No. of Affiliate 

(a) 

Type of Service 
and/or 

Name of Product 
(b) 

Relevant Contract 

or Agreement 


and 

Effective Date 


(0) 

Total Charge 

For Year 


"P" 
or Dollar 

"s" Amount 
(d) (e) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
1 5 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

SEE ATTACHED 
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Analysis of Diversification Activity 

Summary of Affiliated Cost Allocation 

Grouped by affiliate, list each contract, agreem~nt, or other 
business transaction exceeding a cumulative amount of $300 in any 
one year, entered into between the Respondent and an affiliated 
business or financial organization, firm, or partnership identifying 
parties, amounts, dates, and product, asset, or service (including 
human resources earning in excess of $30,000) involved. 

Column 
a) Enter name of affiliate. . 
b) Give description of type of service, or name the product involved. 
c) Enter contract or agreement effective dates. 
d) Enter the letter "t" if the service or product is a purchase by 

the nespond~nt: "f" if the service or product is sold by 

the Respondent. 


~) 	 Ente~ total amciunt paid, r~ceivedr or accrued dtiring the year . 
for each type of service ~r product listed in column (c). . 
Do not net amounts when services are both received and provided. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

Name 
of Affiliate 

(a) 

Type of Service 
and/or 

Name of Product 
(b) 

SEE ATTL\CHED 

Relevant Contract 

or Agreement 


and 

Effective Date 


(c) 

Total Charg~ 


For Year 


"T" 
or Dollar 

!IF" Amount 
Cd) (e) 
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Analysis of Diversification Activity 

Transfer of Real Assets or Rights 

Provide a summary of affiliated transactions involving asset 
transfers or the rights to use assets. Provide: 

- An indication that title has passed and the names 
of the ~urchasing and selling parties . 

- A d e scr1ption of the asset or right transferred. 
- A des cription of the financial or other considerations 

associated with the transfer. 

Names of 
purchasing 
and Selling 
Parties 

(a) 

SEE ATTAClilln 

Has 
Title 
Passed 

(Yes/No) 
(b) . 

. Description 

of Asset 

or Right 


Transferred 

(c) 

Financial 
or other 

Considerations 
Associated with 

Transfer 
(d) 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 


10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 
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(Schedules 2 , 3, 4) 

ANALYSIS OF DIVERSIFICATION ACTIVITY REPORT 

Currently, we have been provi ding detai ls of material intercompany transactions 
on a quarterly b as i s. Flo -Gas Corpora tion i s a wholly-owned subsidiary of 
Florida Public Ut ili ties Company and transac tions that exceed $300 annually are 
numerous. Therefore , the enclosed summaries of Flo-Gas' Income Statement and 
Balance Sheet should be s uf ficient to meet the requirements of t his report . 

Items re la ting specifical l y to Fl o-Gas are charged dir ec tly. 

Corporate general expenses relating to both companies are allocated 
using fac tors previously reviewed by the Florida Public Service 
Commis s ion during our last rate proceeding in 1989 . 

Items that typically create intercompany transactions include 
payroll, cash payments and receipts, and propane purchases. 

Flo-Gas does not have employees or cash. 

Detailed transac tions are available at our corporate office. I f you require 
additional informat i on, please let us know. 

NOTE: Flo -Gas' Income S t atement and Balance Shee t (Supplemen t Pages 1- 3) 
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ANALYSIS OF DIVERS IFICATION ACTIVITY SUPPLEMENT 

Flo- Gas 


Income Statement 

12 Months Ending 12/31/89 


Last 
Year - to - Date Year-to-Date 

Ac tua l Actual 
Operat ing Revenues $3, 264 ,689.29 $3 , 675,125.40 
Operat ion Expenses 2, 461,261.72 2,682,698.59 
Maintenance Expenses 254, 222 .41 248,431. 77 
Deprec i a t ion Expens e 169, 594.15 156,511.82 
Amortizat ion of Utility Plant-

Acquisition Adjus tment 
Tax Othe r Than Income Tax-Utility 

Operation Expense 38, 131.47 34,673.20 
Income Tax-Federal - Utility 

Opera t ing Income ( 14,478.81) ll.O, 333. 32 
Income Tax-State - Util ity 

Operating I ncome (4,255.82) 23,813.99 
Deferred Income Tax- Federal - Utility 

Oper ating Income 128,303.18 27 ,233 . 69 
Defer r ed Income Tax -State - Utility 

Operating I ncome 6, 307.76 6, 446.44 
Investmen t Tax Cr edi t - Utility 

Opera t i ng Income (11 .032. 71 ) {12 ,141,32) 
Opera t i ng Income 236,635 . 94 367,123.95 

Other Income and Deductions 
Interest and Dividend Income (117,128.40) 
Misc. Non-Operating Income 
Other Income Deductions 
Taxes Othe r Than Income - Othe r 
Income Taxes-Federal - Othe r Income 4,291.34 21,454.68 
I ncome Taxes-State - Other Income (24.79 ) 3 . 690.05 

Other (Income) and Deductions 4 ,266.55 91,983.67 

Interest Charges 
I n t e rest on Debt to As soc. Companies 
Other I nterest Expense 28.803.74 26.726.16 

Interest Charges 28 , 803.74 26,726.16 

Extraordinary Items 
Cumulat ive Effect - Change i n 

Acc ounting Prine. - Net 61.663 . 00 - 0­

Net Income $ 432 38] 46 
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ANALYSIS OF DIVERSIFICATION ACTIVITY SUPPLEMENT 


As 

Flo-Gas 
Balance Sheet 
of December 

- 09 
31, 1989 

Assets and Other Deb i ts 
Ut ility Pl ant 

Ut ili t y Plant in Service 

Current 

$ 4,041,043 . 02 
Ut ili ty Plant Purchased/Sold 
Completed Cons truction Not Cl as sified 
Cons t r uc tion Work in Progress 

Ut ili ty Plant 4,041,043. 02 

Accumul ated Depreciation 
Accum. Dep.-Utility Plant in Service (1,428,714.08) 
Ac cum. Dep.-Transportation Equip . (229,584.09) 
Retirement Work in Progress 
Accum. Dep.-Rental Equipment 

Accumulated Depreciation (1,658,298.17) 

Other Util ity Plant 
Uti lity Plant Acquisition Adj. 
Accum. Amort. -Utility Acq. Adj. 

Other Utili ty Plant 

Ot her Property and Investments 
Inves tment in As s oc. Companies­

Common Stock 422,045 .8 3 
Other Property and Investments 422, 045 .8 3 

Current and Accrued Assets 
Customer Account s Receivable 340,899. 26 
Allow. f or Uncol l ectible Accts. (33,213.58) 
Accounts Rec. from Assoc. Companies (90,050.57) 
Operating Supplies - Propane 434,313.33 
Prepayments - Taxes 
I nterest and Dividends Receivable 
Accrued Uti l i ty Revenues 91, 826.00 

Current and Accrued As sets 743,774. 44 

De ferred Debits 
Misc. Def. Debits-Othe r W.I. P. 
Misc. Def. Debits -Mi s cellaneous 245. 00 
Accum. Def . Income Taxes 51, 544. 29 

Deferred Debits 51, 789 .29 

Assets and Other Debi t s $ 3 600 354 41 

Last 
Ye ar End 

$ 3, 53 7 ,667.75 

3,537 , 66 7 . 75 

(1,1 61 ,245. 32) 
(250 ,650. 33) 

(1,411 , 895. 65) 


461. 838 . 36 

461,838,36 

334,819.65 
(29,121. 20) 
(47, 555 .39) 
322 , 394.20 

15, 539.26 

596,076 . 52 

49 , 660.00 
49 , 660.00 

$ 3 233,346 98 

http:334,819.65
http:434,313.33
http:90,050.57
http:33,213.58
http:422,045.83
http:1,658,298.17
http:229,584.09
http:1,428,714.08
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ANALYSIS OF DIVERSIFICATION ACTIVITY SUPPLEMENT 

Flo-Gas 


Balance Sheet - 09 

As of December 

Liabilities and Other Credits 
Proprietary Capital 

Common Stock Is s ued 
Appr opriated Reta ined Earnings 
Unappropriate d Re ta i ned Earnings 

Proprie tary Capi t a l 

Curren t and Accrued Liabilities 
Accounts Payable t o Assoc. Co. 
Cus tome r Deposits 
Taxes Accrued 
I nterest Accrued 
Dividends Dec lared 
Tax Collections Payable 
Misc. Curr ent and Accrued Liabilities 
Customer Advanc es for Construction 
Other Deferred Credits 
Accumula t ed Defer r ed ITC 

Current and Accrued Liabilities 

Operating Reserves 
Misc . Operating Res erves 
Accum. Deferred Income Tax 

Liberal i zed Depreciation 

Accum. Defe r red Inc ome Taxes-Other 


Operat i ng Res erves 


Year - to -Date Income/Loss 

Liabilities and Othe r Credits 

31, 1989 

Current 

$ 10 , 000 . 00 

1,964. 704. 08 
1, 974, 704 . 08 

338,538.22 
63 ,482. 62 
24 , 620 . 28 

21, 111. 28 

113 . 701. 38 
56 1 ,45 3 .7 8 

784,418 .86 
14.549. OL~ 

798,967.90 

265. 228.65 

$3,600,354.41 

Last 

Year End 


$ 10 , 000.00 

1. 964 . 704.08 
1,974,704.08 

341 , 606.4 7 
127, BIlL 38 
25,029.91 

14,189.38 

124 . 73Q. 09 
63 3, 374 .23 

625 , 268.6 7 

625,268. 67 


$3.233 , 346.98 


http:14,189.38
http:25,029.91
http:1,974,704.08
http:3,600,354.41
http:798,967.90
http:338,538.22
http:10,000.00
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Changes 


important during year ........................................................ . 108-109 
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CPA Certification, this report form .................................................. ; I-II 
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Depreciation and amortization 


of common utility plant .... . .. ........ .. . ... . .. ..... .... ..... .. ..... .. ..... .. , . 356 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) [] An Original 

Date ot Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

MARIANNA DIVISION 
FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY (2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 193~ 

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR 

1. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenue 
and Expenses from Utflfty Plant Leased to Others, In another 
utility column (I, k, m, 0) In a similar manner to a utility depart­
ment. Spread the amount(s) over lines 01 thru 20 as ap­
proprIate. Include these amounts in columns (c) and (d) 
totals. 

2. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating 
Income, In the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above. 

3. Report data for lines 7, 9, and 10 for Natural Gas com­
panies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1, and 
407.2. 

4. Use page 122 for Important notes regarding the state­
ment of income or any account thereof. 

Line 
No. 

Account 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
18 
19 

20 

(a) 

UTILITY OPERATING INCOME 

Provision for Deferred Income Taxes 410.1 
(Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. 

(411.1) 

Net Utility Operating Income (Enter Total of 
line 2 less 19) (Carry forward to page 117, 
line 21 

5. Give concise explanations concernIng unsettled rate 
proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds . 
of a materiai amount may need to be made to the utlllty's 
customers or which may result in a material refund to the 
utility with respect to power or gas purchases. State for each 
year aHected the gross revenues or costs to which the con­
tingency relates and the tax effects together with an explana­
tion of the major factors which aHect the rights of the ullllty 
to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid wlth (espect 
to power and gas purchases. 

6. Give concise explanations concerning significant 
amounts of any refunds made or received during the year 

(Ref.) 
Page 
No. 
(b) 

300-301 

320-323 
320-323 
336-338 
336-338 
336-338 

262-263 
262-263 
262-263 

234 272-277 

234, 272-277 

266 

TOTAL 

Current Year Previous Year 

(c) (d) 

I 
~~ 
I 

11 873 011 9 816 868 
486 527 485 297 
533 637 42 3 768 

(26 173 

13 4 76 925 11 088 105 

752 807 490 112 
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Name of Respondent 

MARIANNA DIVISION 

This Report Is: 

(1) [!J 

o 

1. Report below the original cost of electric plant In serv­
Ice according to the prescribed accounts. 

2. In addition to Account 101, Electric Plant in Service 
(Classified), this page and the next Include Account 102, 
Electric Plant Purchased or Sold; Account 103, Experimental 
Electric Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed 
ConstructIon Not Classified-Electric. 

3. Include in column (c) or (d), as appropriate, corrections 
of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year. 

4. Enclose In parentheses credit adjustments of plant 
accounts to 1ndlcate the negative effect of such accounts. 

5. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed ae­

line 
No. 

Account 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 1989 

counts, on an estimated basis if necessary, and include the 
entries In column (c). Also to be Included In column (c) are 
entries for reversals of tentative distributions of . prior 
year reported In column (b). Likewise, If the respondent has 
a significant amount of plant retirements the end of the year, 
Include in column (d) a tentative distribution of such 
retirements, on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra 
entry to the account for accumulated depreciation provision. 
Include also In column (d) reversals of tentative distributions 
of prior year of unclassified retirements. AHach supplemental 
statement showing the account distributions of these ten­
tative classifications In columns (c) and (d), Including the 

Balance at 
Beginning of Year 

(b) 
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This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report Name of Respondent 
(Mo, DB, Yr)(1) !Xl An OriginalMARIANNA DIVISION 

r 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. (2) 0 A Resubmisslon Dec. 31, 19.1i2 

reversals of the prior years tentative account distributions of 
these amounts. Careful observance of the above Instructions 
and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106 will avoid serious omis­
sions of the reported amount of respondent's plant actually 
In service at end of year. 

6. Show in column (f) reclassifications or transfers within 
utility plant accounts. Include also In column (f) the additions 
or reductions of primary account classifications arising from 
distribution of amounts Initially recorded in Account 102. In 
showing the clearance of Account 102, Include In column (e) 
the amounts wIth respect to accumulated provision for 
depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and show in col-

Retirements Adjustments 

umn (f) only the offset to the debits or credits distributed in 
column (f) to primary account classifications. 

7. For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant Included 
In this account and If substantial In amount submit a supple­
mentary statement showing subaccount classification of such 
plant conforming to the requirements of these pages. . 

B. For each amount comprising the reported baiance and 
changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or sold, · 
name of vendor or purchaser, and date of transaction. If pro­
posed Journal entries have been filed wllh the Commission 
as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give also 
date of such filing. 

Transfers 
Balance at 

End 01 Year Line 
No. 
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r 
Name of Respondent 

MARIANNA DIVISION 

Line 

No. 


This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

(1) [] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. (2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1~ 

Balance at 
Account Beginning of Year Additions 

(b) (e) 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

DIVISION (1) [] An Original 
LORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. (2) 0 A Resubmission 

Retirements Adjustments 

(0) 

Transfers 

(f) 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(g) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31 , 19M. 

Line 
No. 

(d) 
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9 

1. Explain in a footnote any Important adjustments 
during year. 

2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the amount 
for book cost of plant reUred, line 11. column (c), and that 
reported for electric plant In selVlce, pages 204-207, column (d), 
excluding retirements of non-depreciable property. 

3. The provisions of Account 108 In the Uniform System 
of Accounts require thaI retirements of depreciable plant 
be recorded when such plant Is removed from service. If 

Line 
No. 

Item 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Electric Plant Leased 
to Others 

(8) 

TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 18 
thru 4 684 24 

the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at 
year end which has not been recorded andlor classified to 
the various reserve luncUonal class III cations, make 
preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionallze the 
book cost of the plant retired. In addition, Include all costs 
Included In retirement work in progress at year end In the 
appropriate functional classifications. 

4. Show separately Interest credits under a sinking fund 
or similar method of depreciation accounting. 

4 684 524 
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Name of Respondent 

MARIANNA DIVISION 
FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. 

This Report Is: 

(1) IX] An Original 

(2) 0 A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, De, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 19M 
ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES Account 400 

1. Report below operating revenues for each prescribed for each group of meters added. The average number of 
account, and manufactured gas revenues In total. customers means Ihe average of twelve figures at the close 

2. Report number of customers, columns (I) and (g), on 01 each month. 
the basis of meters, In addition 10 Ihe number of flat rate 3. If previous year (columns (c), (e), and (g)), are not 
accounts; except that where separate meIer readings are derived from previously reported figures, explain any Incon­

I added for billing purposes, one customer should be counted sistencies in a footnole. 

J~________________~____________________ ~ 
OPERATING REVENUES 

Amount for Amount for 
Year Previous Year 
(b) (0) 

.. ,', , .' 

~.......... 

. . 

5 982 894 4 923 413 
1 558 408 835 135 

117 725 103 177 
100 158 87 261 

31 001 

14,318,615 11 ,134 793 

14,318,615 11, 134,793 

14,318,615 11,134, 793 
. -- - . 

. .' ,,=~I 

64,245 35 939 

42 , 488 18 657 

12,297 8 211 
(207,913) 3bO 617 

Title of Account 

(8) 

Sales of Eleotrlcll 

Olher Electric Revenues 
Over Recoveries Purchase Electric 

23 
24 
25 
26 (88,883) 443 424 

27 
 14,229,732 11 578,217 
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Year of Report Date of Report This Report Is: Name of Respondent 
(Mo, Os, Yr)(1) Kl An OriginalMARIANNA DIVISION 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. Dec. 31, 19.89(2) 0 A Resubmlssion 

Lim 
No 

4. Commercial and Industrial Sales, Account 442, may 5. See page 108, Important Changes During Year, for 
be classified according to the basis of classification (Small Important new territory added and Important rate Increases 
or Commercial, and Large or Industrial) regularly used by or decreases. 
the respondent If such basis of classification Is not generally 6. For lines 2, 4, 5, and 6, see page 304 for amounts 
greater than 1000 Kw of demand. (See Account 442 of the relating to unbllled revenue by accounts. 
Uniform System of Accounts. Explain basis of classification 7. Include unmetered sales. Provide details of such sal9s 
In a footnole.) In a footnole. 

The above does not include unbilled units but there are 843,809 uni t s. 

*'ncludes $ 31,001 unbilled revenues. 


* *Includes __--'0___ MWH relating to unbilled revenues. 
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Name of Respondent 

MARIANNA DIVISION 
FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES 

This Report Is: 

(1) KJ An Original 

(2) 0 A Resubn lisslon 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 19.8..9. 

If the amount for previous year Is not derived from previously reported figures, explain In footnotes. 

Account 
Amount Jor 

Current Year 
Amount for 

Previous Year 
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(Mo, Os, Yr)MARIANNA DIV ISION (1) KJ An Original 
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LIne 
No. 

o Dec. 31, 19M 



Year of Report Dale of Report This Report Is: Name of Respondent 
(Mo, 08, Yr)MARIANNA DIVISION (1) .g An Original

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. 
Dec. 31, 19---B.9(2) 0 A Resubmisslon 

Line 
No. 
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Date of Report Year of Report This Report Is: Name of Respondent 
(Mo, Da, Yr)(1) [XJ An OriginalMARIANNA DIVISION 


FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. 
 Dec. 31, 19J!.9(2) 0 A Resubmission 

Amount for Amount lor Line Account Current Year Previous Year No. 
(b) (e) 

!...... : ,'.. "'..:; ~,-+ .. t ",' • 

045 4 

12 359 538 
168 on and Maintenance Expenses (Enter total 

140 147 and 16 

NUMBER OF ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES 

1.The data on number of employees should be reported construction employees In a footnote. 
for the payroll period ending nearest to October 31, or any 3. The number of employees assignable to the electric 
payroll period ending 60 days before or after Oelober 31 . department from jolnl functions of combination utllllles may 

2. If the respondent's payroll for the reporting period In- be determined by esllmate, on the basis of employee equlva­
eludes any special construction personnel, Include such lents. Show th e estimated number 01 equivalent employees 
employees on line 3, and show the number of such special attributed to the electric department from Joint funellons. 

1. Payroll Period Ended lDate) 11/9/89 
2. Total Regular Full-Time Employees 35 
3. Total Part-Time and Tem~orB!Y Em~o~ees 
4. Total Emplorees 35 

. FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 323 Next Page Is 326 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

MARIANNA DIVISION (1) fi An Original (Mo, Oa, Yr) 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. (2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19~ 

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Accounts 403,404,405) 
(ExctWt amortization of acquisition adjustments) 

1. Report In Section A for the year the amounts for: (a) tions and showing a composite total. Indicate at the bottom 
Depreciation Expense (Account 403); (b) Amortization of of section C the manner In which column (b) balances are 
Umltod-Term Electric Plant (Account 404); and (c) Amortlza­ obtained. If average balances. state the method of Bvereg­
tlon of Other Electric Plant (Account 405). Ing used. 

2. Report In section B the rates used to compute amor- . For columns (c), (d), and (e) report available Informa-
IIzation charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and 405). tion for each plant subaccount, account or functional clas-
State the basis used to compute the charges and whether silication listed In column (a). " plant mortality studies are 
any changes havs been made In the basis or rates used from prepared to assist In estimating average service lives, show 

. the preceding report year. In column (1) the type mortality curve selected as most 
3. Report ali available Information called for In section C appropriate lor the account and In column (g), II avall­

every filth year beginning with report year 1971, reporting an- able, the weighted average remaining life 01 surviving 
nually only changes to columns (c) through (g) from the com­ plant. 
plete report 01 the preceding year. If composite depreciation accounllng Is used, report 

Unless camposlle depreciation accounting for tolal depre­ available Information called lor In columns (b) through (g) on 
clable plant Is followed, IIsl numerically In column (a) each Ihls basis. 
plantaubaocount, acoount or functional classification, as ap­ 4. If provisions for depreciation were made during the year 
proprlals, to which a rale Is applied. Identify althe boltom of In addition to deprecIation provided by appl1callon of re­
secllon C· the type of plant Included In any subaccounls used. ported rates, slate al the bottom 01 seotlon C the amounts 

In column (b) report all depreciable plant balances to which and nalure 01 the provisions and the plant Items to which 
rates are applied showing subtolals by funotlonal classlflca­ related. 

A. Summary of DepreCiation and Amortization Charges 

Depreciation 
Amortization of Amortization 01

line Funcllonal Classlflcatlon Expense 
Limited-Term electric Olher 819ctrlo Total

No, (Account 403) 
Plant (Acc\. 404) plant (Acct. 405) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (9) 

1 Intangible Plant 12,180 12.180 
2 Steam Product Plant 
3 Nuclear Production Plant 
4 Hydraulic Production Plant-Conventlonal 
5 Hvdraulic Production Plant-Pumped StoraQe 
6 Other Produotion Plant 
7 Transmission Plant 
8 Distribution Plant 487,532 487 532 
9 General plant 20 767 20 767 

10 Common Plant-Electric * 13 158 
11 TOTAL 520,4 79 533 637 

B. Basis for Amortization Charges 

-
*Not allocated on pages 114 & 115. 
Not included on page 219, Line 3 . 
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D'lte of Report Year of Report This Report Is: 
(Mo, Du, Yr) 

Name of Respondent 

(1) IXI An Original 
MARIANNA DIVISION 

Dec. 31, 19~(2) 0 A Resubmission FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. 
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued) 

C. Factors Used In EstimatinQ Depreciation Charges 

AverageMortalityNet AppliedEstimated DepreciableAccountLIne RemainingOepr. Rate(s) CurveSalvageAvg . Service Plant Bese 
No. No. Llle(Percent) Type(Percent)(In thousands) Llle 

(g)(d) (a) (f)(c)(b)(a) 

12 

13 

14 

15 


331 
 4 822 
 (30) 3.5 11 . 5 
16 

33 2 
 61 479 
 (30)17 
 3.2 11 .5 


18 
 333 
 98 267 
 (30) 6 . 6 11.5 
334
19 
 62 084 5.7 11.5

20 
 335 
 375 
 5 . 6 11.5
21 

22 
 360.1 6 680 
 4. 3 
 23.023 
 361 
 8 614 
 45 
 2.3 38 .0 24 
 36 2 
 649,726 38 
 (10) 3.0 27.025 
 364 
 2 403 465 
 35 
 (20) 3.8 21.026 


365 
 3 214 766 
 34 
 3.827 
 18.6
366 
 79 964 
 SO 2 .028 
 48 . 0 
367 
 231 890 
 35
29 
 3.0 32.0
368 
 3 067 606
30 
 35 
 (10) 4.4 18.2
369 
 I 
 1 085 991
31 
 23 
 (15) 5. 0 18. 5

370
32 
 701 112 
 35 
 (10) 4.4 15.6

33 
 371 
 211 258 
 15 
 35 
 3.4 11.434 
 373 
 154 36 9 
 30 
 5 
 2.6 21.035 

36 
 390 
 27 899 
 65 
 2.6 20.037 
 39l.1 17 926 
 20 
 7 Yea ·s Amor tiza ion38 
 39l. 2 
 13 445 
 10 
 7 Yea s Amortiza i on39 
 391 .3 
 24 210 
 6 
 5 Yea ·s Amortiza ion40 


392.1 15 
 13 .6
41 
 3.4
392.2 10
42 
 9.6 5. 3

392 . 3 
43 
 10 
 9. 7 
 5. 4

392 .4
44 
 3.8 13 . 4 

393.145 
 17 343 
 30 
 3.2 20.046 
 393.2 7 Yea s Amortizat ion47 
 394 
 34 767 
 26 
 4.3 20.048 
 395 
 23 779 
 40 
 2.5 3l.049 
 396 
 61 558 
 20 
 5.2 15 . 1 
50 
 397 
 53 186 
 15 
 , 2. 8 
 7 . 8 


52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 


51 
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; OF 12/31/89 

FLORIDA PUBlIC UilUTlES COlIPANY 

MR IANHA ElEC TRIC DIYISION 


REPORT OF DEPREC1ATl ON DAT A UNDER RULE 25-b.0436 18) 

1989 

PLAIIT IN SERVICE 1$1 	 RESERYE ($} 

Ph nt &eglnmng Purth.les • Endinq Plant Beginn in9 Cost of rurc hases l Recli5si­ Ending 

Acet. Di lance Additions Ad)usUlents Transfers Retiruents Silane! Ac ct . Bahnc e Retiruents Accruals Salvaqf RelDval Ao]usUlenb lranshrs flcations Balance 


----------- --	 ----------------- - - - - --------- - ----------.-------------- ­ ono 1.937 o 	 o l.B37 330 o o o 
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733932 	 73 ° 
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3942 o 2013 2; 013 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

(1) [] An Original (Mo, Oa, Yr) 
FERNANDINA BEACH DIVISION 
FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY (2) 0 A Re submisslon Dec. 31, 19JL ' 


------------~----~-------STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR 

1. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenue 5. Give concise explanations concerning unsettled rate 
and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds . 
ulility column (I, k, m, 0) in a similar manner to a utility depart­ of a material amounl may need 10 be made 10 the utility's 
ment. Spread the amount(s) over lines 01 thru 20 as ap­ customers or which may result In a material refund to Ihe 
propriate. Include these amounts In columns (c) and (d) utility with respecllo power or gas purchases. Slate for each 
totals. year affected the gross revenues or costs to which the con­

2. Report amounts In account 414, Other Utility Operating tingency relales and Ihe tax effects logether with an explana- ' 
Income, In the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above. lion of the major lac tors which affect the rights 01 the utility 

3. Report dala for lines 7, 9, and 10 lor Natural Gas com­ to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid with respect 
panies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1, and to power and gas purchases. . 
407.2. 6. Give concise explanalions concerning slgnillcant 

4. Use page 122 for Important notes regarding the slate­ amounts 01 any refunds made or received during the year 
ment of Income or any account thereof. 

Une Account 
No. 

(a) 

UTILITY OPERATING INCOME 

2 
3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 


10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
18 
19 

20 Net Utility Operatlng Incom e (Enter Total of 
line 2 less 19) (Carry forward to page 117, 
line 21 

(Rer.) 
Page 
No. 
(b) 

300-301 

320-323 
320-323 
336-338 
336-338 
336-338 

262-263 

262-263 

262-263 


234 272-277 


234, 272-277 

266 

TOTAL 

Current Year Previous Year 

~) (~ 

12 388 506 12 474 411 
382 862 354 575 
59L311 5 77 690 

515 130 483 114 
363 288 88 414 

15 736 20 730 
28 824) 15 768 

31 766) (32 363) 

1 146 253 823 371 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) Q9 An Original 

1. Report below the original cosl of electric plant in serv­
Ice according to the prescribed accounts. 

2. In addition to Account 101, Electric Plant In Service 
(Classiffed). this page and the next include Account 102, 
Electric Plant Purchased or Sold; Account 103, Experimental 
Electric Plant Uncfassified; and Account 106, Completed 
Construction Not Classified-Electric. 

3. Include In column (c) or (d), as approprIate, corrections 
of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year. 

4. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant 
accounts to Indicate the negative eHect 01 such accounts. 

5. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed ac­

line 
No. 

Account 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 19JL9 

counts, on an estimated basis If necessary, and Include Ihe 
entries in column (c). Also to be Included In column (c) are 
entries for reversals of tentative distributions of prIor 
year reported In column (b). Likewise, If the respondent has 
a significant amount 01 plant retirements t!1e end 01 the year, 
Include In column (d) a tentative distribution of such 
retirements, on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra 
entry to the account for accumulated depreciation provision. 
Include also in column (d) reversals of tentative dlstrlbutlons 
of prior year of unclassified retirements. Attach supplemental 
statement showing the account dIstributions 01 these ten­
tative classifications In columns (e) and Cd), Including the 

Balance at 
Beginning of Year 

(b) 

.. ~ .. . ,' .. 

1'J-AA\ Paae 204 



(2) 0 A Resubmlsslon 

ReUremants Adjustments 

(e) 

Transrars 
Line 
No. 

Year of Report Date of Report This Report Is:Name of Respondent 
(Mo, Oa, Yr)(1) gg An Original

FERNANDINA BEACH DIVISION 
Dec. 31, 19~ 

reversals of the prior years tentative account distributions of 
Ihese amounts. Careful observance of the above Instructions 
and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106 will avoid serious omis­
sions of the reported amount of respondent's plant actually 
In service at end of year. 

6. Show In column (f) reclassllicallons or transfers within 
utility plant accounts. Include also In column (f) the additions 
or reductions of primary account classifications arising from 
distribution of amounts Initially recorded In Account 102. In 
showing the clearance of Account '102, include in column (e) 
the amounts with respect to accumulated provision for 
depreciallon, acquisition adjustments, etc., and show In col­

umn (f) only the offset to the debits or credits distributed In 
column (I) to primary account classifications. 

7. For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant Included 
In this account and II substantial In amount submit a supple­
mentary statement showing subaccount classiflcalion of such 
plant conforming to the requirements of these pages. 

8. For each amount comprising the reported balance and 
changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or sold, 
name of vendor or purchaser, and date of transaction. If pro­
posed Journal entries have been flied with the Commission 
as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give also 
date of such filing. 
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Name of Respondent 

FERNANDINA BEACH DIVISION 
FLORIDi\ 

This Report Is: 

(1) 1KI An Original 

(2) 0 A Resubmission 

Date 01 Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31. 1989 

r-

Balance al 
LIne AddllionsAccount Beginning of Year 
I~o. (b) (c) 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-83) Page 206 



Name 01 Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) [] An OriginalFERNANDINA BEACH DIVISION 
FLORIDA PU BL IC UTILITIES CO. (2) 0 A Resubmission 

Retirements 

(d) 

Adjustments 

(e) 

Transfers 

(f) 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Balance at 
End 01 Year 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 1989 

Line 
No. 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88) Page 207 Next Page Is 213 



9 

Year of ReportDate of Report 
(Mo, DB, Yr) 

Name of Respondent 

FERNANDINA BEACU DIVISION 
CO 

1. Explain In a footnote any important adjustments 
during year. 

2. Explaln In a footnote any difference between the amount 
for book cosl of plant retired, line 11, column (c), and thai 
reported for electric plan1In service, pages 204-207, column (d), 
excluding retirements of non-depreciable property. 

3. The provisions of Account 10B in the Uniform System 
01 Accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant 
be recorded when such plant Is removed from service. 11 

LIne 
No. 

Item 

(123 245) 

Electric Planl Leased 
to Others 

(a) 

the respondont has a Significant amount of plant retired at 
year end which has not been recorded andlor classified to 
the various reserve lunctlonal classifications, make 
preliminary closing 9ntrles to tentatively functlonallze the 
book cost 01 the plant retired. In addition, include all costs 
included in retirement work In progress at year end In the 
appropriate functional classifications. 

4. Show separately Interest credits under a sinking fund 
or similar method of depreciation accounting. 

TOTAL (Enter Total or Ifnes 18 
thru 4 248 534 248 

---~-'-
534 


FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88) Page 219 Next Page Is 221 
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~ ~----------------------------~-----------------------'----~~--------'~~--~~------IOate of Report Year of ReportThis Report Is:Name of Respondent 

FERNANDINA BEACH DIVISION 
FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO 

(1) G9 An Original 

Line 
No. 

1. Report below operating revenues for each prescribed 
account, and manufactured gas revenues In total. 

2. Report number of customers, columns (f) and (g), on 
the basis of meters, In addition to the number of flat rate 
accounts; except that where separate meter readings are 
added for billing purposes, one customer should be counted 

Title of Account 

(a) 

(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Dec. 31, 19~9 

for each group of meters added. The average number of 
customers means the average of twelve figures at the close 
of each month. 

3. If previous year (columns (c), (e), and (g», are not 
derived from previously reported figures, explain any Incon­
sistencies in a footnote. 

OPERATING REVENUES 

Amount for 
Year 
(b) 

Amount for 
Previous Year 

(c) 

FERC FORM NO,·1 (ED, 12-89) Page 300 



UTILITIES C 

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Report 

FERNANDINA BEACH DIVIS ION 
FLORIDA PUBLIC 

(1) Q9 An Original 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

4. Commercial and Industrial Sales, Account 442, may 
be classified according to the basis of classification (Small 
or Commercial, and Large or Industrial) regu larly used by 
the respondent it such basis of classiticatlon Is not generally 
greater than 1000 Kw of demand. (See Account 442 of the 
Uniform System 01 Accounts. Explain basis of classification 
In a footnote .) 

• Includes $ 160 283 unbilled revenues. 

Dec. 31. 19~ 

5. See page 10A, Important Changes During Year, for 
important new territorY added and important rate Increases 
or decreases. 

6. For lines 2, 4, 5, and 6, see page 304 lor amounts 
relallng to unbilled revenue by accounts. 

7. Include unmetered sales. Provide details of such sales 
in a footnote. 

Line 
No. 

• ·'ncludes _ ....:.0___ _ MWH relating to unbilled revenues. 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89) Page 301 Next Page is 30 



Name of Respondent 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILI TIES 

This Report Is: 

(1) IKl An Original 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 19~9 

If the amount for previous year Is not derived from previously reported figures, explain In footnotes. 

Line 
No. 

Acoount 
Amount fOf Amount 'or 

PrevIous Year 



Year of ReportDate of ReportThis .Report Is:Name of Respondent 
(Mo, Da, 'r,) 

NANDINA BEACH DIVISION 
IDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. 

(1) [] An Original 
(2) 0 A Resubmlssion Dec, 31,19 89 

- •••• ,.... .. , .. " .. '" ftft,---- - .... 



Year of Report Date of Report This Report Is: Name of Respondent 
(Mo, Da, Yr)

(1) Dr} An Original
FERNANDINA BEACH DIVISION 

(2) 0 Dec. 31, 1989 

Amount for 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

FERNANDINA BEACH DI VI SI ON 
(1) [ZJ An Original 

168 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Oa, Yr) 

lines 164 
336 155 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 19JL9 

Amount lor 

371 148 

369 12 828 986 

NUMBER OF ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES 

1.The data on number of employees should be reported construction employees In a footnote, 
for the payroll period ending nearest to October 31, or any 3. The number of emnloyees assIgnable to the electric 
payroll period entllng 60 days before or after October 31. department from Joint functions 01 combination utilities may 

2. If the respondenl's payroll for the reportIng period In- be determined by estimate, on the basis of employee equlva­
eludes any special construcllon personnel, include SU Gh lenls. Show tho estimated number 01 equivalent employees 
employees on line 3, and show the number 01 sllch special allrlbuted 10 the eleclric department from Joint functions. 

1. Payroll PerIod Ended (Date) 11 - 9-89 
2. Total Regular Full-TIme Employees (Equivalent from jo i nt func tions - 10) 41 
3. Total Part-nme and Tem~oraryEmployees 

4. Tolal Employees 41 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

JlFERNANDINA BEACH DIVISION 
(1 ) [] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. . (2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19~9 

I 
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Accounts 403, 404, 405) 

(Except amortization of acquisition adlustments) 

1. Report in Section A for the year the amounts for: (a) tions and showing a composite total. Indicate at the bottom 

1 
Depree/stlan Expense (Account 403); (b) Amortization of of section C the manner in which column (b) balances are 
Umited-Term Electric Plant (Account 404); and (c) Amortizs­ obtained. If average balances, state the method of ave rag· 
r/on of Other Electric Plant (Account 405). ing used. 

2. Report In section B the rates used to compute amor- . For columns (c), (d), and (e) report available Informa· 

1 
tization charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and 405). tion for each plant subaccount, account or functional clas· 
State the basis used to compute the charges and whether sification listed in column (a). If plant mortality studies are 
any changes have been made In the basis or rates used from prepared to assist In estimating average service lives, show 
the preceding report year. in column (f) the type mortality curve selected as most 

1 3. Report ell available Information called for in section C appropriate for the account and in column (g), If eva II· 
every fifth year beginning with report year 1971, reporting an- able, the weighted average remaining life of surviving 
nually only changes to columns (c) through (g) from the com­ plant. 

1 
plete report of the preceding year. If composite depreciation accounting is used. report 

Unless composite depreciation accounting for total depre­ available Information called for In columns (b) through (g) on 
ciable plant Is followed, list numerically in column (a) each this basis. 
plant subaccount. account or functional classification, as ap­ 4. If provisions for depreciation were made during the year 

1 
proprlate, to which a rate Is applied. Identify at the bottom of in addition to depreciation provided by application of re­
section C the type of plant Included In any subaccounls used. ported rates, stale at the bollom of section C the amounts 

In corumn (b) report all depreciable plant balances to which and nature of the provisions and the plant items to which 
rates are applied showing subtotals by functional classlflca­ related. 

1 
A. Summary of Depreciation and Amortization Charges 

lune 
DepreCiation Amortization of Amortization of

Functional Classifi cation Expense Limited·Term electric Other Electric . Total 
No. (Account 403) 

Plant (Accl. 404) Plant (Accl. 405) 

I (s) (b) (e) (d) (e) 

1 Intangible Plant 
2 Steam Product Plant 

I 3 Nuclear Production Plant 
1 4 Ilydraulic Product/on Plant-Conventional 

5 Hydraulic Production Plant-Pumped Storage 
6 Other Production Plant 

I 7 Transmission Plant 69 715 69 715 

B Distribution Plant 486 992 486 992 
9 General Plant 22 725 22 725 

I 10 Common Plant-Electric * 11 879 
11 TOTAL 579 432 591 311 

B. Basis for Amortization Charges 

J 

J 
*Not allocated on pages 114 & 115. 
Not included on page 21 9, line 3. 

'. 

J 

J 

J ," , 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: DClte of Report Year of Report 

FERNANDINA BEACH DIVISION (1) rn An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. (2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19JL9 

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued) 
C. Factors Used in Estimati l19 Depreciation ChiH~es 

LIne Account 
No. No . . 

(8) 

12 
13 
14 

34115 
34216 
34317 

18 344 
19 346 
20 
21 350 
22 352 
23 353
24 35425 

35526 
35627 
35926 

29 
30 360 
31 361 
32 362 
33 364 
34 365 
35 366 
36 367
37 368
36 36939 

37040 
37141 

42 373 
43 
44 390 
45 39l.1 
46 39l. 2 
47 39l. 3 
48 392.1 . 
49 392.250 392.351 

392.452 
39353 
39454 

55 395 
56 396 
57 397 
58 398 ' 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 

Depreciable 

Plant 8ase 


(In thousands) 


(b) 

13 154 
4 649 

213 451 
28 486 

3 330 

56 519 
12 908 

439 518 
183 8/+1 
623 121 
400 690 

1 345 

194 
29 355 

822 460 
818 795 

1 323 307 
245 276 
809 775 

1 956 759 
867 178 
790 884 

85 845 
178 537 

252 411 
18 836 
12 208 
20 652 
64 137 
66 125 

264 446 
8 739 

23 738 
35 713 
25 021 
80 243 
41 002 

2 604 

Estlmated 
Avg. Service 


Life 


(e) 

45 
35 
50 
35 
35 
55 

45 
30 
26 
31 
50 
34 
29 
28 
30 
15 
21 

50 
25 
15 

7 
5 
7 

12 
25 
35 
30 
35 
15 
12 
30 

Net Applied 
Salvage Depr. Rate(s) 

(Percent) (Percent) 

(d) (e) 

4 Year Arneit-tization 
4 Year Arne ir tization 
4 Year Arne it-tization 
4 Year Arne it-tization 
4 Year Arne irtization 

0 2. 90 
0 2. 10 

10 2.70 
(10) 2.30 
(20) 3 . 80 
(10) 3. 20 

0 l. 50 

0 4.00 
0 2.20 

10 2.90 
(10) 4.1+0 
(35) 5.00 

0 2.00 
0 3.00 

(10) 4 . 60 
(10) 4.30 
(20) 4.40 

0 6.40 
(1) 4.50 

0 l. 90 
0 6. 10 
0 9.50 

16 11.80 
25 15 . 00 
15 9.50 
10 7.50 
10 2.80 

0 2.90 
0 3.30 
0 2 .80 
0 6.20 
0 10.00 
0 2.90 

Mortality Average 
Curve Remaining 
Type life 

(f) (g) 

32 .0 
36.0 
28 .0 
39. 0 
30 .0 
30. 0 
32.0 

22. 0 
38 .0 
24.0 
19.7 
24.0 
48.0 
28.0 
2l.0 
22.0 
20.0 
10.3 
15.8 

35.0 
14.1 
9.7 
6.5 
2 .3 
5.2 
7 .6 

18.5 
29.0 
23.0 
25.0 
10. 0 

6. 7 
22 .0 
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REPORT OF DEPRECIATION DATA UHD~R RillE 2H.~43b(B) 

1989 

PLANT IN SEltVlC£ (S 1 RE5ERVE (S I ------- ..-'----------------. ---_.__._---- .. - . ---.- -----------.---... -------.--
Plint ee91~nln9 ~urehl5es l Ending Plant BeDlnnlng Cos t of PUHhas~s ~ Recllssi- Endino 
hcc L ~ilJ a n(f Additions Adjushents Translus Retiruenls Bilance Acet. hline. RelirPients Accru~ l s S.hage ~ uovi i ~dJushent~ lr.ns1ers ji•• t IDns Balince .',-_._------------ -- ---- --.--------.---------~..---.-.--- --- ------------ ..... _----­

340 0 0 0 340 0 0 0 
341 0 0 0 341 120 (I 120 
342 0 0 (I 342 0 0 0 
m 0 Co 0 m (1.6541 0 11.65\) 
34' 0 0 Q 344 1,53:' 0 I,m 
m (I 0 0 0 3~6 0 0 0 
350 7U4S 0 0 7U48 350 9,290 0 1..44 10 ,91(, 
352 17 ,304 0 0 17 ,304 352 8. lib (I 276 8,m 
m 64.,295 282.4i2 0 92 B,767 353 210, 165 to n.639 312,054 
354 241,~93 1.759 0 24 • • 352 354 1!4,273 0 4,204 m ,m 
3~5 923,3~9 98, 319 15,273) 1,OI6,40 ~. 355 253. 3 ~ 1 1 ~,2i~I 31,227 2,663 (3,1001 276,866 
3~ 601,277 25 ,m 0 62•• blD 3~6 208,807 0 16,4 51 225 .25B 
359 1.9!.l 0 0 1.9. 1 359 1.367 0 2 ~ I ,m 
360 10 .160 0 (, 10. 16P 360 '4 0 12 5b 
361 33.m 0 0 3:>,577 3.1 11.046 0 636 11, 6.2 
362 1,396,900 ~I,m 11,000 ) 1,450,834 362 :m,820 11.000 ) 33,930 (\, n s) 3.e ,9JS 
361 1,025,145 44,290 112.203) 1.057,222 364 28b,3n (12.203) 44,7H i,217 (~.061) 321,103 
365 1.7.4,930 155.636 (14,758) 1, 905,808 3.5 3bl.7S7 114.758) 68,497 S,86; 18.2i 443,m 
36b 719.m 10~.404 124) 82(.564 3b. 38.077 12') 15. 3!3 53 . 36b 
3.i 1.336.q~ o 161,844 11 ,482) 1, 527.306 367 2H.~2: 11.(82 ) 1~.50' 259,2'9 
36a 2 . 90~ . 013 226,m 713 m .316) 3.lli.m 369 m .•" (J:i, ; lb ) 107.460 2£0 (5.21Si 401 m.m 
3.9 I.m,m 168.280 (U 86 ) 1,343.612 3b9 23. , 409 17, 98. ) 5\. 032 n (229 ) 282 .301 
370 I ,Q52 ,901 94,838 (3, B851 1,143,85( 370 m.86\ ( ;,8e~) U, 342 57 (349) 11e,on 

o 3703 16BO) (6901 
m 10~ . 1 2a 2~,9.8 (2.862) 131.234 37J 4~. 64b (2.B62) 7. 6.1 506 (302) 4~,m 
m 209,952 25, 357 (3, 91 0) m. m m 72. 7B7 13 .mi u s. 110 (35) 76.836 
389 6&.696 0 0 6B. 69; 389 b . 7~ 0 b, i;;4 
390 2~,m 7,550 0 2iil .9i11 390 96, 681 0 ~. O I 2 l Ol.m 

3W 17,705 1,750 0 19 , 45 ~, ~911 4,090 0 I, m 5,228 
3m ~, 550 0 9, 550 3912 1.331 0 91 2 2.m 
HI, 22,452 0 0 22,152 391> 8,B:l8 0 2,652 1l,490 
3921 M.842 (17.521) 0 4i, 321 3<;21 20,551 0 9.1i7 1'1.315 55, 04 5 
3922 102 ,478 45,274 0 147, 752 3922 49.097 0 11. 376 23.179 84,254 
3923 385,957 56,518 (57,108) 385.301 3m l l.~m (57 , 168) 2B;,26 In m.m 
3924 15,394 0 0 15,m 3921 4,569 0 432 v 5; 001 
393 23,739 0 0 23,739 393 5.9'4 0 b81 .,m 
3'i4 52.220 2. 070 (7,768) 46,528 394 5,~~5 (7 , 708) 1, 679 !9,511 ) 00.215 ) 
395 23,215 9,103 (., 414) 25, 934 395 10.553 16.414) 690 1,829 
39b 80,243 2.,192 112,526) 94,509 396 45.072 (12,526) ~.9BB 2,000 39,m 
m 43,829 11,389 (7, 9.1 ) 50.m 397 21,m (7.9.4) 1.460 18,1 08 
398 16,524 0 0 16,524 398 1,687 0 480 2,167---_._ - --_.... ... _----- ----_...- . -------- -------------- -.- -_.. ------_.... _... -,-- ....... -_.------ --- -- -­

15.4~~,492 1,b4~,145 m (159,539) 1~ , 932 , 8 lJ 3,7n,024 i158 , 539 ) 029,347 64,7'~ (29,449) 0 407 1,2~~, 5l4 
=:--"T-=z=~=;;..::~.:..:_ =.:.:: :==:,::s::_:::.:..:---'£-:1.:1~==a:::_::: ~~==;~.:.:::~.;::::==::.:;:.z.: =_=__...:.,:=!:..:....;; :_ :== : : = r;::=:: :: r:===1=J:: ==%=:.:-:.;.~=::=:..:.._=_:::=*:::r;:::~r:::::":_::_:_;:.::_:~==; =.:=:== :;::;...= =::= =.::__::J,:~=

J ~ 




